Regular Meeting #34 - 2025
Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office
August 26, 2025

Review Meeting

The Commissioners met at 3:00 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Hearing Room located at 210 E. Main
St., Lancaster, OH. Commissioner Fix called the meeting to order, and the following
Commissioners were present: Jeff Fix, Steve Davis and David Levacy. Also present: County
Administrator, Aundrea Cordle; Deputy County Administrator, Jeff Porter; Commissioners’ Clerk,
Rochelle Menningen; Budget Director, Bart Hampson; Information and Communications
Coordinator, Bennett Niceswanger; Auditor, Dr. Carri Brown; Assistant Prosecuting Attorney,
Austin Lines; Utilities Director, Tony Vogel; Economic Development Specialists, Anthony lachini
and Vince Carpico; Interim RPC Director, Holly Mattei; FCFC Manager, Tiffany Wilson;
Economic & Workforce Development Director, Rick Szabrak; Clerk of Courts, Branden Meyer;
IT Director, Dan Neeley; JFS Program Administrators, Sarah Fortner and Stacy Bergstrom; JFS
Director, Corey Clark; DD Superintendent, Dr. David Uhl; and Sheriff’s Deputies, Kevin Romine,
Tarek Gasser, and Garrett Maziar. Also in attendance: Jerry Starner, Sherry Pymer, Cody Tatum,
Frank Martin, Barb Martin, Stephanie Taylor, Mary Cullison, Melissa Hoover-Connor, Betty
Bennett, and Bob Heath.

Virtual Attendees: Beth Cottrell, Lori Hawk, Lisa, Jim Bahnsen, Shelby Hunt, Sam, Bayley Fields,
Jeff Barron, Shannon Ward, Lisa McKenzie, Deborah, Josh Hillberry, Brian Wolfe, Jessica
Murphy, Jeremiah Upp, Ashley Arter, Andy Robberts, Lyne Kennedy-Starner, Nikki Drake, and
Steven Darnell.

Welcome
Commissioner Fix opened the meeting by welcoming everyone in attendance. He spoke about
the County Commissioners Association of Ohio’s Summer Symposium and added that the

conference was the reason for adjusting the meeting time.

Listen & Learn, Economic Development

The Economic Development team of Rick Szabrak, Vince Carpico, and Anthony Iachini,
provided an update on economic development in Fairfield County.

Rick Szabrak stated that development in the county correlates with the County’s Comprehensive
Land Use Plan. He added that the Land Use Plan is an important development tool and many
years of planning go into an area such as the Rockmill Industrial Park, which had a 15 year
planning process.

Anthony Iachini stated that managing growth, including industrial and housing, is a key
component to planning and development. He added that it is also important to manage where that
growth happens. Growth along the SR 33 corridor in the northern portion of the county has been
a focus. A housing study to look at housing availability and housing gaps was completed to
determine where future housing should occur. School districts must be considered when housing
sites are planned. There is a great deal of work completed before plans are promoted to
developers.

Vince Carpico spoke about the Agricultural Industry, the Fairfield 33 Development Alliance, the
Revolving Loan Fund (RLF), and the Port Authority. The purpose of the RLF is to help small
businesses with low interest loans. Every five years the RLF updates their governing document.
The Port Authority can be used to help with the development of land and has the authority to
issue bonds.

Regular Meeting #34 - 2025 — August 26, 2025 -1-



Regular Meeting #34 - 2025
Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office
August 26, 2025

Rick Szabrak spoke about the needs of counties in the region and added that Fairfield County
will continue to see growth. Manufacturing is expanding and growing as 70% of leads for One
Columbus are manufacturing leads. Canal Winchester and Lancaster have seen an increase in
industrial growth as they are situated on SR 33 where industry makes sense.

Commissioner Levacy thanked the Economic Development team for their work and presentation.

Commissioner Fix thanked the team and stated the county is fortunate to have a seat at the table
with developers and development agencies in Central Ohio.

Harcum House

Cody Tatum of Harcum House stated he is speaking on behalf of the Citizens to Protect Children
and the Elderly. He spoke about the Blue Ribbon Run fundraiser and added that it is a fun family
event and that it is not mandatory that you run as the route can be taken at your own pace. The
event helps to raise awareness of the most vulnerable part of our population.

Commissioner Davis asked for a status on the Harcum House since it was affected by the July
flooding.

Cody stated that Harcum House has experienced significant loss. Services are now being
provided above the United Way office and Harcum House is moving toward a forever space.

Commissioner Levacy stated he is glad that Harcum House can continue providing services and
asked about sponsorship for the Blue Ribbon Run fundraiser.

Cody stated that there are opportunities to sponsor the fundraiser.

Salvation Army USA

Salvation Army Captain, Alex Senak, spoke about his wife, Kelsey, and about growing up in a
Salvation Army family. He stated he is happy to be in Fairfield County and added that he has
seen a lot of connectivity and support in the community.

Commissioner Davis welcomed Alex and Kelsey Senak and added that the Commissioners’
Office has a good relationship with the local Salvation Army.

Commissioner Levacy asked about the Salvation Army capital campaign and its fundraising
efforts.

Captain Senak replied that $2.4M has been raised and the goal is $4.5M. He added there are
three phases to the project. If $7M can be raised, a chapel and community room can be added.

Commissioner Fix thanked Captain Senak for attending to introduce himself.

Regular Meeting #34 - 2025 — August 26,2025 -2-



Regular Meeting #34 - 2025
Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office
August 26, 2025

Public Comments

Stephanie Taylor of Habitat for Humanity of Southeast Ohio (Habitat) talked about the social
return on investment for activities and projects related to Habitat. Habitat uses the social return
on investment tool to monitor the community impact of projects. She added that Habitat will
have 10 playhouses in the community and is building two homes per year in Fairfield County.
Ms. Taylor stated approximately $120,000 is raised to build each home. She will be providing a
report at a future meeting on how the ARP funding was used that was received from the county.

Commissioner Fix thanked Stephanie Taylor for sharing the update.

Sherry Pymer of Walnut Township stated her disappointment in the decision of the Ohio Power
Siting Board regarding the Eastern Cottontail project. She added that those opposed would be
continuing the fight and that they would be asking for a rehearing. She added that she believed
there are inconsistencies in the process between the Eastern Cottontail and Carnation solar
projects.

Commissioner Fix thanked Sherry Pymer for attending the meeting.

Legal Update

There was no legal update.

County Administration Update

- The County Administration Update was provided by County Administrator, Aundrea
Cordle, unless otherwise indicated.

Week in Review
Commission Meetings

The next Commission meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 4™ at 10:00 a.m.
There will not be a meeting on September 2™ or September 9.

Highlights of Resolutions

Administrative Approvals
The review packet contains a list of administrative approvals.
Resolution Review
There are 14 resolutions on the agenda for the voting meeting.
Resolutions of note:

e The Commissioners have a resolution that was a late addition to the agenda to
authorize certifying the Drainage Maintenance Districts to the County Auditor.
Drainage Maintenance Districts are special assessments that must be certified
annually pursuant to ORC 6131.63

Regular Meeting #34 - 2025 — August 26, 2025 -3-



Regular Meeting #34 - 2025
Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office
August 26, 2025

e Facilities has a resolution to approve the contract bid award to Buena
Environmental LLC for the Payment Drive-Thru Renovation Project for
$117,346.00.

e JFS has a resolution authorizing the Fairfield County Prevention, Retention and
Contingency Plan (PRC Plan) between Fairfield County JFS and the Ohio
Department of Job and Family Services.

Budget Review

Bart Hampson stated that the level 3 budget entry access ends on August 27™. He added
that the year-to-date (YTD) sales tax revenue is $840,000 higher than YTD 2024.

Calendar Review/Invitations Received

- A review of the Commissioners’ Calendar, Invitations Received, and Correspondence
received was provided by the Clerk to the Fairfield County Board of Commissioners,
Rochelle Menningen

e Kingsbury Senior Living Grand Opening, August 27, 2025, 11:00 a.m., 1572
Timbertop St., Lancaster

e Veterans Hall of Fame Meeting, August 28, 2025, 12:00 p.m., Commissioner
Levacy’s Office

e The Event Center at Violet Woods Community Open House, September 7, 2025,
1:00 p.m.-6:00 p.m., 10190 Blacklick Eastern Rd., Pickerington

e Promise and Payback, 2025 Economist Event Featuring Andrew Opdyke from
First Trust Portfolios, October 2, 7:30 a.m., The Mill Event Center 431 S.
Columbus St., 43130

Correspondence

¢ Columbus Housing Partnership, Inc. dba Homeport, August 20, 2025, Notice of
Pheasant Run Rental Community

e Ohio EPA, Issuance of a Class 3 Draft Permit Modification to Cirba Solutions US
Inc.

e City of Lancaster Planning & Zoning Department, Rezoning Hearing for 3790
Wilson Rd., Parcel Numbers 0140112500, 0140112300, 0140101500, and
0140104200

o Email from Representative David Thomas, August 20, 2025, Re: Property Value
Updates

e Correspondence Regarding Industrial Solar Projects

Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

Auditor Brown stated the sexennial informal hearings continue and her office has conducted more
than 800 of those hearings. The BOR filings for 2026 should be filed January through March 2026.
The Federal Audit has concluded and there were no findings. She held a Harcum House fundraiser
at her home which was successful, and she added her appreciation for those who helped. The
Auditor also suggested plaques be placed on the murals in downtown Lancaster.

Regular Meeting #34 - 2025 — August 26, 2025 -4 -



Regular Meeting #34 - 2025
Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office
August 26, 2025

Rick Szabrak stated there was a parent night held at the Workforce Center (WFC) which was
well attended. Over 100 students have already signed up for the WFC for next year and all eight
school districts in the county have students at the Workforce Center this year.

Jon Kochis stated he continues to work on federal and state applications for aid for the July
floodings.

Dan Neeley reported that it appears the county will be reimbursed for $25,000 in cyber security
costs from funding made available at the federal level and handed out by the state.

Corey Clark spoke about public assistance error rates. More burden is being shifted to the state
when the error rate is above 6%, so there are ten initiatives to bring that error rate down.

Commissioner Fix asked if there is a way that the reimbursement rate could be tied to the county
instead of the state.

Corey Clark stated that Fairfield County’s error rate is currently 5% due to a case where the
customer did not report his earnings

Commissioner Fix added that there was discussion at the CCAO Symposium regarding the
difference in error rates for each county.

Old Business

Commissioner Levacy spoke about the Employee Recognition event and complimented those
who had organized the event. He added that he attended the retirement party of Susan Nixon-
Stoughton.

New Business

There was no new business.

Regular (Voting) Meeting

The Commissioners continued to the Regular/Voting portion of the meeting, and the following
Commissioners were present: Jeff Fix, Steve Davis and David Levacy. Also present: County
Administrator, Aundrea Cordle; Deputy County Administrator, Jeff Porter; Commissioners’ Clerk,
Rochelle Menningen; Budget Director, Bart Hampson; Information and Communications
Coordinator, Bennett Niceswanger; Auditor, Dr. Carri Brown; Assistant Prosecuting Attorney,
Austin Lines; Utilities Director, Tony Vogel; Economic Development Specialists, Anthony Iachini
and Vince Carpico; Interim RPC Director, Holly Mattei; FCFC Manager, Tiffany Wilson;
Economic & Workforce Development Director, Rick Szabrak; Clerk of Courts, Branden Meyer;
IT Director, Dan Neeley; JFS Program Administrators, Sarah Fortner and Stacy Bergstrom; JFS
Director, Corey Clark; DD Superintendent, Dr. David Uhl; and Sheriff’s Deputies, Kevin Romine,
Tarek Gasser, and Garrett Maziar. Also in attendance: Jerry Starner, Sherry Pymer, Cody Tatum,
Frank Martin, Barb Martin, Stephanie Taylor, Mary Cullison, Melissa Hoover-Connor, Betty
Bennett, and Bob Heath.

Virtual Attendees: Beth Cottrell, Lori Hawk, Lisa, Jim Bahnsen, Shelby Hunt, Sam, Bayley Fields,
Jeff Barron, Shannon Ward, Lisa McKenzie, Deborah, Josh Hillberry, Brian Wolfe, Jessica

Regular Meeting #34 - 2025 — August 26, 2025 -5-



Regular Meeting #34 - 2025
Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office
August 26, 2025

Murphy, Jeremiah Upp, Ashley Arter, Andy Robberts, Lyne Kennedy-Starner, Nikki Drake, and
Steven Darnell.

Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner Fix asked everyone to rise as able and lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
Announcements

Clerk Menningen announced the resolution for a network placement services agreement with
Family Wellness Solutions, Inc., published August 251 2025, under Family and Children First

Council, was moved to Job & Family Services.

Approval of Minutes for August 19, 2025

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steven Davis, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve the Minutes for the Tuesday, August 19, 2025, meeting.

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Approval of a Resolution from the Fairfield County Board of Commissioners

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steve Davis, the Fairfield County Board of
Commissioners voted to approve the following resolution:

2025-08.26.a A resolution authorizing certifying Drainage Maintenance Districts to the
Fairfield County Auditor’s Office

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Approval of a Resolution from the Fairfield County Auditor - Finance

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steve Davis, the Fairfield County Board of
Commissioners voted to approve the following resolution from the Fairfield County Auditor -
Finance:

2025-08.26.b A Resolution Approving an Account-to-Account Transfer into a Major
Expenditure Object Category —1001 — General Fund

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Approval of Resolutions from the Fairfield County Board of Developmental Disabilities

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steve Davis, the Fairfield County Board of
Commissioners voted to approve the following resolutions from the Fairfield County Board of
Developmental Disabilities:

2025-08.26.c A Resolution Approving an Account-to-Account Transfer into a Major
Expenditure Object Category —2060

Regular Meeting #34 - 2025 — August 26, 2025 -6-



Regular Meeting #34 - 2025
Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office
August 26, 2025

2025-08.26.d A Resolution to Appropriate from Unappropriated in a Major Expenditure
Object Category for Fairfield County Board of DD; Fund #2060

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Approval of a Resolution from the Fairfield County Board of Elections

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steve Davis, the Fairfield County Board of
Commissioners voted to approve the following resolution from the Fairfield County Board of
Elections:

2025-08.26.¢ A resolution to appropriate from unappropriated in a major expenditure
object category for Fund #2861 Cyber Security Secretary of State

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Approval of a Resolution from the Fairfield County Engineer

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steve Davis, the Fairfield County Board of
Commissioners voted to approve the following resolution from the Fairfield County Engineer:

2025-08.26.f A resolution to change bridge load ratings

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Approval of a Resolution from Fairfield County Facilities

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steve Davis, the Fairfield County Board of
Commissioners voted to approve the following resolution from Fairfield County Facilities:

2025-08.26.g A Resolution to Approve the Contract Bid Award for the Payment
Drive-Thru Renovation Project with Buena Environmental, LLC

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Approval of a Resolution from the Fairfield County Family and Children First Council

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steve Davis, the Fairfield County Board of
Commissioners voted to approve the following resolution from the Fairfield County Family and
Children First Council:

2025-08.26.h A resolution to request for appropriations for Fund #7521 Family and
Children First Council

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Regular Meeting #34 - 2025 — August 26, 2025 -7-



Regular Meeting #34 - 2025
Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office
August 26, 2025

Approval of Resolutions from Fairfield County Job & Family Services

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steve Davis, the Fairfield County Board of
Commissioners voted to approve the following resolutions from Fairfield County Job & Family
Services:

2025-08.26.1 A Resolution regarding an amendment for a previously approved Network
Placement and Related Services Agreement between Family Wellness
Solutions, Inc. and Child Protective Services Department

2025-08.26. A resolution to approve 2 memo exp./ memo receipt for the costs of Birth
Certificates paid to Fairfield County Health Departments as a memo
expenditure for fund# 2072 Public Children’s Services

2025-08.26.k A resolution authorizing the approval of the Fairfield County Prevention,
Retention and Contingency Plan (PRC Plan) between Fairfield County
Job & Family Services and the Ohio Department of Job and Family
Services

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Approval of a Resolution from the Fairfield County Prosecutor

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steve Davis, the Fairfield County Board of
Commissioners voted to approve the following resolution from the Fairfield County Prosecutor:

2025-08.26.1 A resolution approving a Fund to Fund transfer from the Prosecutor's
Local Match Allocation to Fund 2784

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Approval of a Resolution from the Fairfield County Sheriff

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steve Davis, the Fairfield County Board of
Commissioners voted to approve the following resolution from the Fairfield County Sheriff:

2025-08.26.m A Resolution Approving an Account-to-Account Transfer into a Major
Expenditure Object Category —23100101

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Approval of the Payment of Bills

On the motion of David Levacy and the second of Steve Davis, the Fairfield County Board of
Commissioners voted to approve the following resolution for the Payment of Bills:
2025-08.26.n A Resolution Authorizing the Approval of Payment of Invoices for
Departments that Need the Board of Commissioners’ Approval

Regular Meeting #34 - 2025 — August 26, 2025 -8-



Regular Meeting #34 - 2025
Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office
August 26, 2025

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

Adjournment

With no further business, on the motion of David Levacy, and the second of Steve Davis, the
Board of Commissioners voted to adjourn at 9:56 a.m.

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: David Levacy, Steve Davis, and Jeff Fix

The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m. on Thursday, September 4, 2025.

Motion by: David Levacy Seconded by: Jeff Fix
Approving the August 26, 2025, minutes by the following vote:

YEAS: David Levacy, Jeff Fix NAYS: None
ABSTENTIONS: None

* Approved on September 4, 2025

e |

Fix v/ Steve Davis vaawf'{d Levacy
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Rochelle Menningen, Clerk

Regular Meeting #34 - 2025 — August 26, 2025 -9-



REVIEW AGENDA

gmilin
LSO BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FAIRFIELD
COUNTY - OHIO Commissioners:
Steven A. Davis
Jeffrey M. Fix

David L. Levacy

County Administrator

TueSday, AugUSt 26, 2025 Aundrea N. Cordle
3:00 p.m.

Deputy County Administrator

1. Review, 3:00 p.m. Jeffrey D. Porter

Purpose of Review Meeting: To prepare for formal actions of county business, Clerk
such as Commission resolutions; and to provide time for county leadership to Rochelle Menningen
connect about matters of county business.

2. Welcome

3. Listen & Learn, Economic Development
Rick Szabrak, Economic and Workforce Development Director

4. Public Comments
Purpose of Public Comments: This is a time for voters and taxpayers (members of the public) to
provide comments. There is a time limit of 3 minutes. While this is a time for comments to be provided,
it is not a time for questions and answers. The Commission has a full agenda of county business.

5. Legal Update

6. County Administration Update
a. Week in Review
b. Highlights of Resolutions
c. Budget Review
d. Calendar Review/ Invitations Received
i. Kingsbury Senior Living Grand Opening, August 27, 2025, 11:00 a.m., 1572
Timbertop St., Lancaster
ii. Veterans Hall of Fame Meeting, August 28, 2025, 12:00 p.m., Commissioner
Levacy’s Office
iii. The Event Center at Violet Woods Community Open House, September 7, 2025,
1:00 p.m.-6:00 p.m., 10190 Blacklick Eastern Rd., Pickerington
iv. Promise and Payback, 2025 Economist Event Featuring Andrew Opdyke from
First Trust Portfolios, October 2, 7:30 a.m., The Mill Event Center 431 S.
Columbus St., 43130
e. Correspondence
i.  Columbus Housing Partnership, Inc. dba Homeport, August 20, 2025, Notice of
Pheasant Run Rental Community
ii. Ohio EPA, Issuance of a Class 3 Draft Permit Modification to Cirba Solutions US
Inc.

SERVE o CONNECT o PROTECT

Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office » 210 East Main Street « Room 301 « Lancaster, Ohio 43130
P: 740-652-7090 « F: 740-687-6048 « www.fairfieldcountyohio.gov

8/26/2025 011



ISoERE

FAIRFIELD

COUNTY - OHIO

iii. City of Lancaster Planning & Zoning Department, Rezoning
Hearing for 3790 Wilson Rd., Parcel Numbers 0140112500,
0140112300, 0140101500, and 0140104200
iv. Email from Representative David Thomas, August 20, 2025,
Re: Property Value Updates
v. Correspondence Regarding Industrial Solar Projects
7. Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads
8. Old Business
9. New Business

10. Regular (Voting) Meeting

11. Adjourn

SERVE o CONNECT o PROTECT

REVIEW AGENDA

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Commissioners:
Steven A. Davis
Jeffrey M. Fix
David L. Levacy

County Administrator
Aundrea N. Cordle

Deputy County Administrator
Jeffrey D. Porter

Clerk
Rochelle Menningen

8/26/2025
P: 740-652-7090 « F: 740-687-6048 « www.fairfieldcountyohio.gov

Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office » 210 East Main Street « Room 301 « Lancaster, Ohio 43130

012



AA.08.19-2025.a

AA.08.19-2025.b

AA.08.18-2025.b

AA.08.20-2025.a

AA.08.18-2025.c

AA.08.18-2025.d

AA.08.18-2025.a

8/26/2025

ADMINISTRATIVE AUTHORITY ITEMS
FAIRFIELD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS® OFFICE
AUGUST 18, 2025 TO August 24, 2025

Fairfield County Commissioners

An Administrative Approval for the payment(s) of the United Health Care
(UHC) invoice for the Fairfield County Self-Funded Health Benefits Program —
Fairfield County Board of Commissioners [Commissioners]

An Administrative Approval for the payment of invoices for departments
that need Board of Commissioners’ approval and have bills presented that are
not more than $77,250 per invoice. [Commissioners]

Fairfield County Facilities

An Administrative Approval of a Vehicle Lease Agreement between
Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc. and Fairfield County Facilities [Facilities]

An Administrative Approval for the Disposal of Obsolete Assets for
Fairfield County Facilities. [Facilities]

Fairfield County Family and Children First Council

Administrative Approval authorizing a grant agreement for Help Me Grow

Early Intervention Service Coordination and Outreach by and between the

Fairfield County Family and Children First Council (FCFC) and the Ohio Department
of Children and Youth (DCY) for State Fiscal Year 26 [Family and Children

First Council]

Administrative Approval authorizing a grant agreement for Family and

Children First Council between the Fairfield County Family and Children First
Council (FCFC) and the Ohio Department of Children and Youth (DCY) for State
Fiscal Year 26 and 27 [Family and Children First Council]

Fairfield County Prosecutor
An Administrative Approval regarding a purchase agreement and a

maintenance agreement between Fairfield County Prosecutor and Gordon Flesch
[Prosecutor]

013


http://mapsys.co.fairfield.oh.us:443/Services/Downloads.ashx?id=19629&type=resolution-packet
http://mapsys.co.fairfield.oh.us:443/Services/Downloads.ashx?id=19634&type=resolution-packet
http://mapsys.co.fairfield.oh.us:443/Services/Downloads.ashx?id=19609&type=resolution-packet
http://mapsys.co.fairfield.oh.us:443/Services/Downloads.ashx?id=19621&type=resolution-packet
http://mapsys.co.fairfield.oh.us:443/Services/Downloads.ashx?id=19624&type=resolution-packet
http://mapsys.co.fairfield.oh.us:443/Services/Downloads.ashx?id=19626&type=resolution-packet
http://mapsys.co.fairfield.oh.us:443/Services/Downloads.ashx?id=19610&type=resolution-packet

Quarters Total 2021, Total 2022, Total 2023, Total 2024, Quarter 1, 2, 3, 2025 — American

Rescue Plan Fiscal Recovery Funds, as of 8.22.2025.

From the $30,606,902.00 received as the first and second tranche of fiscal recovery funds.
$30,606,902.00 has been appropriated, $29,520,784.90 expended, $964,156.87 encumbered or

obligated.
As of 8/22/25 As of 8/22/25 As of 8/22/25
Project/Category Appropriations Expenditure Obligation
Public Health
R15a Public Health, PPE 199.90 199.90 0.00
R16a Public Health, Medical Expenses 206.838.33 206.838.33 0.00
R16b Public Health, COVID Medial
Costs County Benefits Program 399 949 66 399 949 66 0.00
Public Health, Vaccination Clinic
R17a
andRelated Expenses 66,362.57 66,362.57 0.00
R17b Public Health, Capital Investments
and Public Facilities of the County 3.426,059.58 3.424,899.58 1,160.00
Public Health, Capital Investment
R17c . .
for Air Quality Improvements 56.674.00 56.674.00 0.00
Public Health, Capital Investment
R17d for Health Equipment, Mobile
Morgue 49,498.87 49,498.87 0.00
Public Health, Capital Investment
R17e for Sheriff Cruiser to Respond to
Increased Violence 54,250.98 54,250.98 0.00
R18a Professional Communications on
Behalf of the Board of Health 34 577.94 34 577.94 0.00
Public Health, Creation of a
R18b Community Health Assessment
(CHA) 48,943.10 48,943.10 0.00
R19a Public Safety Payroll Support 1545 884.42 1545 884.42 0.00
R19b Public Health Payroll Support 185,406.39 185.406.39 0.00
R19c Other Public Sector Payroll
Support 275,236.47 275,236.47 0.00
R110a Mental and Behavioral Health 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subtotal Public Health 6,349,882.21 6,348,722.21 1,160.00
Negative Economic
Impacts
Emergency Assistance for Non-
R210a Profit Organizations, a Subgrant to
the City of Lancaster 0.00 0.00 0.00
R210b Emergency Assistance for Non-
Profits, Subgrant The Lighthouse 120.000.00 120.000.00 0.00
R210c Salvation Army 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00
R210d Habitat for Humanity 610.000.00 610.000.00 0.00
1

8/26/2025

014




Quarters Total 2021, Total 2022, Total 2023, Total 2024, Quarter 1, 2, 3, 2025 — American

Rescue Plan Fiscal Recovery Funds, as of 8.22.2025.

From the $30,606,902.00 received as the first and second tranche of fiscal recovery funds.
$30,606,902.00 has been appropriated, $29,520,784.90 expended, $964,156.87 encumbered or

obligated.
As of 8/22/25 As of 8/22/25 As of 8/22/25
Project/Category Appropriations Expenditure Obligation
R210e ADAMH/LSS Housing Projects
3,000,000.00 2,382,823.08 617,176.92
R210f Harcum House
100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00
R210g Fairhope Hospice
100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00
R210h Housing Project
700,000.00 700,000.00 0.00
R210i Lancaster Festival
100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00
R211a Subgrant for Tourism, Support for
e Feliele Doy Fal 499,996.00 499,996.00 0.00
R211b Aid to Tourism, Travel, Hospitality 18,278.01 0.00
18,278.01
Emergency Assistance Business
R29a :
Planning 146,829.87 146,820.87 0.00
Support for Agriculture and the
R213a Growing C it
O] TR 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00
Technical Assistance for
AZUEE Townships & Oth
Gl g e 399,354.84 399,354.84 0.00
Contracts for Services to Support
R213c Residents Suffering Effects of the
Pandemic 96,700.00 96,700.00 0.00
Subtotal Negative
Economic Impacts 6,426,158.72 5,808,981.80 617,176.92
Housing Support, Affordable
R310a : .
Housing Strategic Plan 39,554.00 39,554.00 0.00
Subtotal Services
Disproportionately
Impacted Communities
39,554.00 39,554.00 0.00
Premium Pay
Premium Pay, Premium Pay for
R41a Emergency Management Agency
Workers 27,907.72 27,907.72 0.00
Subtotal Premium Pay
27,907.72 27,907.72 0.00
2

8/26/2025

015




Quarters Total 2021, Total 2022, Total 2023, Total 2024, Quarter 1, 2, 3, 2025 — American

Rescue Plan Fiscal Recovery Funds, as of 8.22.2025.

From the $30,606,902.00 received as the first and second tranche of fiscal recovery funds.
$30,606,902.00 has been appropriated, $29,520,784.90 expended, $964,156.87 encumbered or

obligated.
As of 8/22/25 As of 8/22/25 As of 8/22/25
Project/Category Appropriations Expenditure Obligation
Infrastructure
Clean Water: Centralized
R52a Collection and Conveyance,
Airport 550,210.54 550,210.54 0.00
Clean Water: Centralized
R52b Collection and Conveyance,
Walnut Creek Sewer District 750,000.00 750,000.00 0.00
Clean Water: Centralized
R52¢ Collection and Conveyance,
Regional Lift Station 2,761,835.85 2,610,401.78 151,434.07
R56a Clean Water, Stormwater
539,895.00 539,895.00 0.00
Drinking Water:
R511a Transmission/Distribution, Grant
Hampton 800,318.61 800,318.61 0.00
R511b Drinking V\(ater:_ - .
Transmission/Distribution, Airport 100,805.00 100,805.00 0.00
Drinking Water:
R511c Transmission/Distribution,
Greenfield 221,535.69 221,535.69 0.00
Drinking Water:
R511d Transmission/Distribution,
Baltimore 613,000.00 613,000.00 0.00
Drinking Water:
R511e Transmission/Distribution,
Pleasantville 834,000.00 780,162.36 53,837.64
R516a Broadband, “Last Mile” Projects
0.00 0.00 0.00
Sl T G 7,171,600.69 |  6,966,328.98 205,271.71
Revenue Loss
R61a SaaS and Technological
Equipment 369,959.32 369,959.32 0.00
R61b Recorder Document Scanning 337,984.72 337,984.72 0.00
R61c
Clerk of Courts Case Management 375,000.00 375,000.00 0.00
R61d
MARCS Tower Project 566,210.00 566,210.00 0.00
3

8/26/2025

016




Quarters Total 2021, Total 2022, Total 2023, Total 2024, Quarter 1, 2, 3, 2025 — American

Rescue Plan Fiscal Recovery Funds, as of 8.22.2025.

From the $30,606,902.00 received as the first and second tranche of fiscal recovery funds.
$30,606,902.00 has been appropriated, $29,520,784.90 expended, $964,156.87 encumbered or

obligated.
As of 8/22/25 As of 8/22/25 As of 8/22/25
Project/Category Appropriations Expenditure Obligation
R61e
Dispatch Consoles 543,820.85 543,820.85 0.00
R61f
Fairfield Center Purchase 2,708,752.85 2,708,752.85 0.00
R61g
Fairfield Center Renovation 3,344,528.02 3,225,277.92 119,250.10
R61h Community School Attendance
Program 501,137.00 501,137.00 0.00
R61i
Workforce Center Expansion 0.00 0.00 0.00
R61j
Smart Growth 197,657.97 197,657.97 0.00
R61k United Way and Dolly Parton's
Imagination Library 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00
R61I Auditor Historical Records
Scanning 0.00 0.00 0.00
R61m Engineer’s Radios 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00
R61n Auditor Printers 4,357.66 4,357.66 0.00
R&10 AR GopiOR 11,983.30 11,983.30 0.00
R6Tp Bremen ADA Ramps 26,954.00 26,954.00 0.00
R61q Transportation School Education
Vehicles 38,357.90 38,357.90 0.00
R6Tr Safety and Security 454,622.00 454,656.40 5.60
R61s MAPSYS Custom Taxing Authority
Management Application 52,433.00 48,000.00 4,433.00
Rt County Radios 61,537.50 60,735.41 802.09
RET Transportation 243,000.00 243,000.00 0.00
R61v Transportation Rebranding 20,057.45 4.000.00 16,057.45
R517a Beavers Field Utilities 36.,606.46 36.,606.46 0.00
Revenue Loss 10,000,000.00 | 9,859,451.76 140,548.24
4

8/26/2025

017




Quarters Total 2021, Total 2022, Total 2023, Total 2024, Quarter 1, 2, 3, 2025 — American

Rescue Plan Fiscal Recovery Funds, as of 8.22.2025.

From the $30,606,902.00 received as the first and second tranche of fiscal recovery funds.
$30,606,902.00 has been appropriated, $29,520,784.90 expended, $964,156.87 encumbered or

obligated.

As of 8/22/25 As of 8/22/25 As of 8/22/25
Project/Category Appropriations Expenditure Obligation

Administration
R71a Administrative Expenses 591,798.66 469,838.43 0.00
] 591,798.66 469,838.43 0.00

Administration
Grand Total $30,606,902.00 | $29,520,784.90 $964,156.87
5

8/26/2025

018




8/26/2025

S

The Event CeJ:Eer at
VIOLET WOODS

Please Join us!

Violet Township is hosting a
community open house,

Visit the newly renovated
Event Center and Theater

September 7, 2025
100 pm - 6:00 pm

10190 Blacklick Eastern Rd.
Pickerington, OH 43147

130 pm Recognition of special guests and presentation
Entertainment throughout the afternoon
Refreshments provided
Self-Tours encouraged

Scan the QR code to contact
us for all your event needs

019




I2 Park

NATIONAL BANK

74

Promise and Payback

2025 Economist Event featuring Andrew Opdyke from First Trust Portfolios

Thursday, October 2
7:30 - 9:30 a.m.

Remarks will begin at 8:00 a.m.

The Mill Event Center, 431 S. Columbus Street, Lancaster

We constantly hear about how different elements of the economy affect us. Inflation, jobs, technology
(including Al), taxes, the state of the Federal Reserve...each can touch us in multiple ways. But to truly
know how all of these play into our everyday lives, we need to talk to an expert. Join us as speaker

Mr. Opdyke explains how our economy works and what drives our markets over time.

B
Please scan the QR code to RSVP by September 25 o @'E*"
or call our wealth management team at 740-653-2308. iEli}f-'?.u.

MEET OUR SPEAKER:
Andrew Opdyke, cra

Andrew is a senior economist at First Trust Portfolios and a member of the economics
team Bloomberg continuously ranks as one of the top forecasters of the U.S.
economy. Andrew is responsible for analyzing economic indicators, writing economic
commentaries and producing articles on First Trust's economics blog. Andrew
regularly presents economic commentary to financial professionals, CFA societies,
and Financial Planning Association chapters across the U.S. He also provides research
and analysis to Chief Economist Brian Wesbury, Chief Market Strategist Bob Carey, Andree P et ‘

Senior Economist
and First Trust CEO Jim Bowen, First Trust Portfolios

Andrew received an MBA from Northwestern University's Kellogg Graduate School of
Management and a bachelor's degree in business and economics from Hope College.
He holds the Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) designation and is a member of the
CFA Institute and the CFA Society of Chicago.

8/26/2025 020




&
homeport

Pheasant Run

Columbus Housing Partnership, Inc. dba Homeport
3443 Agler Road, Suite 200

Contact: Drew May Drew.May@homeportohio.org

August 14, 2025
CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Rochelle Menningen

Clerk, Fairfield County Board of Commissioners
210 East Main Street, Room 301

Lancaster, Ohio 43130

RE: Pheasant Run
Dear Ms. Menningen:

The purpose of this letter is to apprise your office that Columbus Housing Partnership, Inc. dba
Homeport plans to be the managing member of a residential rental development located in or
within a one-half mile radius of your political jurisdiction and will submit an application to utilize
the multifamily funding programs of the Ohio Housing Finance Agency (OHFA) for the
development of this property.

Pheasant Run consists of 136 affordable rental apartments for families in the Far East Area
Neighborhood of Columbus. Homeport developed the property in 1999 and has owned it since
then. Homeport plans to renovate the property’s apartments, buildings and grounds so that
Pheasant Run remains high-quality affordable housing for the long-term future.

The proposed development will be financed with a permanent mortgage, new and resubordinated
loans from the City of Columbus, a seller loan, a Housing Development Loan (HDL), a Housing
Development Assistance Program (HDAP) loan, deferred developer fee, replacement reserves,
and an equity investment from federal Low Income Housing Tax Credits.

Development Team:

Managing Member. Columbus Housing Partnership, Inc. dba Homeport
Developer. Columbus Housing Partnership, Inc, dba Homeport
Contractor. To-be determined

Property Manager. KMG Prestige

Project Address: 2680 Orono Pike, Reynoldsburg, OH 43068
Fairfield County within the City of Columbus corporation limits

Number of Units: 136

OHFA Program(s)
in the Project: Housing Tax Credit Program, Housing Development Loan (HDL),
Housing Development Assistance Program (HDAP)

3443 AGLER ROAD, SUITE 200 (614)221-8889 2Y  Neighboiins

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43219 e CHARTERID MemeER
021

2
3
[ =]

8/26/2025



Right to Submit

STRONG COMMUNITIES START AT HOME

2,

homeport

Comments: You have the right to submit comments to OHFA regarding the proposed
project's impact on the community. Any objection to the project must be
submitted in writing and signed by a majority of the voting members of
the legislative body. Comments must be received by OHFA within 30
days of the mailing date of this notice.

The person to be notified at OHFA and their address is:

Director of Multifamily Housing

Ohio Housing Finance Agency

2600 Corporate Exchange Drive, Suite 300

Columbus, Ohio 43231

OHFA will provide a written response to any objections submitted under
the terms outlined above.

Sincerely,

h
‘—____—-—-._

Drew May

Director of Acquisitions, Real Estate Development

3443 Agler Rd. #200
Columbus, OH 43219
(614) 545-4845

Drew.May@homeportohio.org

3443 AGLER ROAD, SUITE 200
COLUMBUS, OHIO 43219

8/26/2025

(614) 221-8889 @

ﬁ\eighhni{”\l;ﬁs

CHARTERLD MEMBER

022

2
FA
ez



MAILING LIST NOTIFICATION
FAIRFIELD COUNTY

ISSUANCE OF A CLASS 3 DRAFT PERMIT MODIFICATION

On August 12, 2025, Ohio EPA issued a draft Class 3 Modification to Cirba Solutions US Inc,
U.S. EPA Identification Number OHD071654958, for its facility at 265 Quarry Rd, Lancaster,
Ohio 43230. The purpose of this permit is to increase and reallocate storage capacity of
battery quantities and chemistries sitewide. To issue this draft permit modification, Ohio EPA
has reviewed the application and has determined the proposal complies with Ohio EPA rules.

The public comment period begins on August 12, 2025 and ends on October 10, 2025. You may
send written comments or request a public meeting concerning the draft permit modification
electronically to: PUBLICCOMMENT@epa.ohio.gov, or by mail to: Ohio EPA, Central Office -
DERR, Attn: Stella Perdue, P.O. Box 1049, Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049.

Questions to the facility regarding the permit application should be addressed to: Michelle
LaRocco, 265 Quarry Rd, Lancaster, Ohio 43230.

The Draft Permit and Factsheet can be viewed online on the Announcements page under the

“August 2025” tab at: https://epa.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/epa/divisions-and-
offices/environmental-response-revitalization/announcements or at the following locations:

Ohio EPA, Central Office Fairfield County District
Division of Library - Main Library
Environmental Response 219 N Broad St
and Revitalization Lancaster, Ohio, 43130
50 W. Town St., Suite 700 740-653-2745

Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 644-2924

8/26/2025 023



Planning & Zoning Department
104 East Main Street
Lancaster, Ohio 43130

LLAN CASTER (740) 681-5017

. CITY OF LANCASTER

Board of Fairfield County Commissioners
210 E. Main Street
Lancaster, OH 43130

RE: Rezoning Hearing for property located at: 3790 Wilson Rd. Parcel Nos
0140112500,0140112300,0140101500,0140104200.

Dear Property Owner:

A public hearing concerning the property located at 3790 Wilson Road has been
set for September 11, 2025, at 9:30 am. The location of the hearing is the 1897
Conference Room on the second floor of City Hall at 104 E. Main St., Lancaster,

Ohio.

The proposed zoning changes filed with Lancaster City Planning Commission seek
to rezone the above properties from a Rural Residential District (R-1) (Greenfield
Twp) zoning district to an Advanced Manufacturing (AM) (City of Lancaster)
zoning district.

The public hearing is open to the public for comment.

Sincerely,

(hasiton Carte

Chasilyn Carter
City Planner
Community Development Department

City of Lancaster | Planning & Zoning | 104 East Main Street | Lancaster, OH [ 43130 | (740) 681-5017 | www.ci.lancaster.oh.us

8/26/2025 024



From: Thomas, David

Cc: Cole, Levi

Subject: [E] Property Tax Letter to County Leadership
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 1:34:25 PM
Attachments: Outlook-Logo Desc.png

R1502-136 Inside Millage Taxes Charged for TY 2024 (1).xlsx
R1593-136 Inside Millage Taxes Charged for TY 2020 (1).xIsx
Pigagyback Credit HB 96 Text.pdf

Letter to Ohio County Commissioners.pdf

Good afternoon County Commissioners-

In preparation for speaking at your conference next week | wanted to share the
attached letter and background information. As you likely have been told by your
County Auditor, property values are continuing to increase in Ohio meaning those in
an update year for Tax Year 2025 will see increases again in January 2026. If there
are no voluntary rate decreases in your counties, homeowners' taxes will spike again
at the same amount as occurred in previous update years. This is not required as
entities can decrease their rates voluntarily to prevent spikes as some have done.
Those in an update year for Tax Year 2026 will face similar increases in January
2027 unless changes are made (assuming property taxes haven’t been abolished by
2027). We as the Legislature will continue to push, but there are steps you can take
outside of legislative action.

Please find attached:
1. Letter outlining options and ideas
2. Schedule of Property Value Updates

3. The amount of Inside Millage assessed on properties per local entity in Tax
Year 2020 vs Tax Year 2024 which displays the unvoted tax increase following
the 2020 Value Update and amount to expect then for your next update.

4. Copy of HB 96, The 2025 Budget Bill which outlines the below options and

details for the Piggyback Homestead and Owner Occupancy Local Option. HB
96 treats the local option homestead and the local option owner-occupancy
credit as two distinct programs that a board of County Commissioners could
chose to enact one tax credit and not the other if they so choose. Time frame to
pass a resolution to enter into the Piggyback is between September 30th-
October 315t for 2025 to impact January 2026 bills.

R.C. 319.304 — Page 476 of HB 96, establishes the local-option homestead

exemption.

R.C. 323.152 — Main changes begin page 482 of HB 96, establishes the local-option

owner-occupancy credit.

8/26/2025 025


mailto:David.Thomas@ohiohouse.gov
mailto:Levi.Cole@ohiohouse.gov





summary

				Table. Tax Year 2024 Property Taxes Charged for Inside Millage

				Jurisdiction		Taxes Charged

				County Governments		$853,124,080

				School Districts		$1,991,444,733

				Joint Vocational School Districts		$0

				TownshipS		$457,637,086

				Municipalities		$653,691,742

				Special Taxing Districts		$5,595,849

				Statewide Total:		$3,961,493,489



				Source: LBO tabulations using Property Tax Rate (composite report DTE 515) and Real and Public Utility Personal Property Tax Abstract files for TY 2024, as published on the Ohio Department of Taxation website.





CountyGovt

				Table. Tax Year 2024 Property Taxes Charged for Inside Millage by County Governments

						Statewide Total:		$853,124,080

				Political Unit Number		Political Unit Name		Property Taxes Charged

				10010		ADAMS COUNTY		$2,461,759

				10020		ALLEN COUNTY		$7,390,176

				10030		ASHLAND COUNTY		$4,993,372

				10040		ASHTABULA COUNTY		$6,678,506

				10050		ATHENS COUNTY		$3,558,943

				10060		AUGLAIZE COUNTY		$4,067,730

				10070		BELMONT COUNTY		$6,377,735

				10080		BROWN COUNTY		$5,357,031

				10090		BUTLER COUNTY		$25,675,136

				10100		CARROLL COUNTY		$4,377,963

				10110		CHAMPAIGN COUNTY		$3,057,081

				10120		CLARK COUNTY		$5,481,157

				10130		CLERMONT COUNTY		$22,347,076

				10140		CLINTON COUNTY		$4,566,142

				10150		COLUMBIANA COUNTY		$528,212

				10160		COSHOCTON COUNTY		$2,753,523

				10170		CRAWFORD COUNTY		$2,887,549

				10180		CUYAHOGA COUNTY		$63,877,829

				10190		DARKE COUNTY		$5,449,649

				10200		DEFIANCE COUNTY		$3,861,383

				10210		DELAWARE COUNTY		$19,265,152

				10220		ERIE COUNTY		$0

tc={462AEEE7-0AD0-4D73-998C-170FC58D1E88}: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    TY 2024 files on Ohio Department of Taxation website show 0 inside mills. But Erie County government levied 2.3 inside mills in TY 2023 according to their financial audit and TY 2023 data posted on the Tax Department website. If the county government imposed 2.3 unvoted mills in TY 2024, it would raise $7,687,311.

				10230		FAIRFIELD COUNTY		$15,833,585

				10240		FAYETTE COUNTY		$3,622,479

				10250		FRANKLIN COUNTY		$74,586,571

				10260		FULTON COUNTY		$3,070,524

				10270		GALLIA COUNTY		$3,927,281

				10280		GEAUGA COUNTY		$11,770,069

				10290		GREENE COUNTY		$15,817,025

				10300		GUERNSEY COUNTY		$3,539,785

				10310		HAMILTON COUNTY		$65,730,784

				10320		HANCOCK COUNTY		$4,028,772

				10330		HARDIN COUNTY		$2,510,591

				10340		HARRISON COUNTY		$3,490,363

				10350		HENRY COUNTY		$4,011,334

				10360		HIGHLAND COUNTY		$3,367,737

				10370		HOCKING COUNTY		$4,346,405

				10380		HOLMES COUNTY		$5,566,940

				10390		HURON COUNTY		$3,724,777

				10400		JACKSON COUNTY		$3,362,297

				10410		JEFFERSON COUNTY		$3,893,886

				10420		KNOX COUNTY		$7,949,969

				10430		LAKE COUNTY		$10,351,283

				10440		LAWRENCE COUNTY		$5,728,993

				10450		LICKING COUNTY		$10,407,059

				10460		LOGAN COUNTY		$4,359,875

				10470		LORAIN COUNTY		$18,925,640

				10480		LUCAS COUNTY		$23,303,752

				10490		MADISON COUNTY		$6,264,834

				10500		MAHONING COUNTY		$13,432,653

				10510		MARION COUNTY		$3,756,336

				10520		MEDINA COUNTY		$19,764,998

				10530		MEIGS COUNTY		$2,224,909

				10540		MERCER COUNTY		$4,340,618

				10550		MIAMI COUNTY		$8,119,973

				10560		MONROE COUNTY		$4,534,447

				10570		MONTGOMERY COUNTY		$24,484,803

				10580		MORGAN COUNTY		$1,709,690

				10590		MORROW COUNTY		$4,430,184

				10600		MUSKINGUM COUNTY		$6,822,696

				10610		NOBLE COUNTY		$2,693,501

				10620		OTTAWA COUNTY		$4,819,930

				10630		PAULDING COUNTY		$2,000,634

				10640		PERRY COUNTY		$4,850,418

				10650		PICKAWAY COUNTY		$7,140,919

				10660		PIKE COUNTY		$3,560,742

				10670		PORTAGE COUNTY		$12,150,104

				10680		PREBLE COUNTY		$3,710,502

				10690		PUTNAM COUNTY		$690,938

				10700		RICHLAND COUNTY		$6,611,118

				10710		ROSS COUNTY		$4,476,811

				10720		SANDUSKY COUNTY		$5,212,790

				10730		SCIOTO COUNTY		$2,960,781

				10740		SENECA COUNTY		$3,580,781

				10750		SHELBY COUNTY		$3,853,865

				10760		STARK COUNTY		$29,399,690

				10770		SUMMIT COUNTY		$40,720,259

				10780		TRUMBULL COUNTY		$8,829,963

				10790		TUSCARAWAS COUNTY		$6,230,533

				10800		UNION COUNTY		$10,368,016

				10810		VAN WERT COUNTY		$1,825,070

				10820		VINTON COUNTY		$2,563,700

				10830		WARREN COUNTY		$32,066,394

				10840		WASHINGTON COUNTY		$5,074,828

				10850		WAYNE COUNTY		$8,528,656

				10860		WILLIAMS COUNTY		$3,298,509

				10870		WOOD COUNTY		$11,841,542

				10880		WYANDOT COUNTY		$1,936,063



				Source: LBO tabulations using Property Tax Rate (composite report DTE 515) and Real and Public Utility Personal Property Tax Abstract files for TY 2024, as published on the Ohio Department of Taxation website.

TY 2024 files on Ohio Department of Taxation website show 0 inside mills. But Erie County government levied 2.3 inside mills in TY 2023 according to their financial audit and TY 2023 data posted on the Tax Department website. If the county government imposed 2.3 unvoted mills in TY 2024, it would raise $7,687,311.







SchoolDistrict

				Table. Tax Year 2024 Property Taxes Charged for Inside Millage by School Districts

						Statewide Total:		$1,991,444,733

				Political Unit Number		Political Unit Name		Property Taxes Charged

				20010		ADA EVSD		$864,741

				20020		ADENA LSD		$874,940

				20030		AKRON CSD		$14,718,310

				20040		ALEXANDER LSD		$1,398,299

				20050		ALLEN EAST LSD		$1,089,151

				20060		ALLIANCE CSD		$1,606,137

				20070		AMANDA-CLEARCREEK LSD		$1,478,102

				20080		AMHERST EVSD		$5,017,483

				20090		ANNA LSD		$1,379,247

				20100		ANSONIA LSD		$576,073

				20110		ANTHONY WAYNE LSD		$7,461,667

				20120		ANTWERP LSD		$415,920

				20130		ARCADIA LSD		$1,038,959

				20140		ARCANUM-BUTLER LSD		$979,981

				20150		ARCHBOLD AREA LSD		$1,371,746

				20160		ARLINGTON LSD		$665,981

				20170		ASHLAND CSD		$3,256,684

				20180		ASHTABULA AREA CSD		$2,507,969

				20190		ATHENS CSD		$3,122,895

				20200		AURORA CSD		$6,676,150

				20210		AUSTINTOWN LSD		$5,976,094

				20220		AVON LSD		$8,226,128

				20230		AVON LAKE CSD		$6,389,280

				20240		AYERSVILLE LSD		$661,113

				20250		BARBERTON CSD		$2,434,623

				20260		BARNESVILLE EVSD		$1,144,967

				20270		BATAVIA LSD		$1,814,673

				20280		BATH LSD		$2,428,051

				20290		BAY VILLAGE CSD		$4,311,777

				20300		BEACHWOOD CSD		$6,867,103

				20310		BEAVER LSD		$1,765,898

				20320		BEAVERCREEK CSD		$15,282,936

				20330		BEDFORD CSD		$4,737,735

				20340		BELLAIRE LSD		$1,708,950

				20350		BELLEFONTAINE CSD		$1,682,185

				20360		BELLEVUE CSD		$2,178,097

				20370		BELPRE CSD		$938,930

				20380		BENJAMIN LOGAN LSD		$1,967,577

				20390		BENTON-CARROLL-SALEM LSD		$2,073,387

				20400		BEREA CSD		$8,335,695

				20410		BERKSHIRE LSD		$2,274,888

				20420		EDISON LSD (ERIE CO)		$1,946,766

				20430		BERNE-UNION LSD		$1,750,804

				20440		BETHEL LSD		$1,376,898

				20450		BETHEL-TATE LSD		$1,006,512

				20470		BEXLEY CSD		$4,810,625

				20480		BIG WALNUT LSD		$8,130,882

				20490		BLACK RIVER LSD		$1,251,135

				20500		BLANCHESTER LSD		$1,124,032

				20510		BLOOM/VERNON LSD		$462,994

				20520		BLOOM-CARROLL LSD		$3,077,477

				20530		BLOOMFIELD-MESPO LSD		$438,552

				20540		BLUFFTON EVSD		$1,164,529

				20550		BOARDMAN LSD		$6,493,670

				20560		BOTKINS LSD		$497,036

				20570		BOWLING GREEN CSD		$3,958,880

				20580		BRADFORD EVSD		$404,389

				20590		BRECKSVILLE-BROADVIEW HEIGHTS CSD		$7,440,934

				20600		BRIDGEPORT EVSD		$634,216

				20610		BRIGHT LSD		$731,968

				20620		BRISTOL LSD		$768,024

				20630		BROOKFIELD LSD		$1,126,707

				20640		BROOKLYN CSD		$1,980,620

				20650		BROOKVILLE LSD		$2,305,045

				20660		BROWN LSD		$879,523

				20670		BRUNSWICK CSD		$8,135,937

				20680		BRYAN CSD		$1,711,669

				20690		BUCKEYE LSD (ASHTABULA CO.)		$1,506,236

				20700		BUCKEYE LSD (JEFFERSON CO.)		$2,945,530

				20710		BUCKEYE LSD (MEDINA CO.)		$3,602,879

				20720		BUCKEYE CENTRAL LSD		$1,928,164

				20730		BUCKEYE VALLEY LSD		$5,346,560

				20740		BUCYRUS CSD		$677,141

				20750		NATIONAL TRAIL LSD		$1,111,336

				20760		CALDWELL EVSD		$926,039

				20770		CAMBRIDGE CSD		$1,684,986

				20780		CAMPBELL CSD		$505,386

				20790		CANAL WINCHESTER LSD		$4,322,125

				20800		CANFIELD LSD		$4,707,560

				20810		CANTON CSD		$4,710,691

				20820		CANTON LSD		$3,187,473

				20830		CARDINAL LSD		$2,083,990

				20840		CARDINGTON-LINCOLN LSD		$996,878

				20850		CAREY EVSD		$672,204

				20860		CARLISLE LSD		$1,719,461

				20870		CARROLLTON EVSD		$2,980,431

				20880		CEDAR CLIFF LSD		$744,616

				20890		CELINA CSD		$3,148,235

				20900		CENTERBURG LSD		$1,303,171

				20910		CENTERVILLE CSD		$15,167,972

				20920		CENTRAL LSD		$1,142,859

				20930		CHAGRIN FALLS EVSD		$3,648,614

				20940		CHAMPION LSD		$1,477,423

				20950		CHARDON LSD		$4,334,291

				20960		CHESAPEAKE UNION EVSD		$943,058

				20970		CHILLICOTHE CSD		$1,897,329

				20980		CHIPPEWA LSD		$1,528,113

				20990		CINCINNATI CSD		$39,833,958

				21000		CIRCLEVILLE CSD		$1,348,208

				21010		CLAY LSD		$457,619

				21020		CLAYMONT CSD		$1,116,770

				21030		CLEAR FORK VALLEY LSD		$1,488,288

				21040		SPRINGBORO COMMUNITY SD		$11,181,723

				21050		CLEARVIEW LSD		$947,387

				21060		CLERMONT-NORTHEASTERN LSD		$1,934,159

				21070		CLEVELAND MUNICIPAL S.D.		$30,994,920

				21080		CLEVELAND HTS-UNIVERSITY HTS CSD		$7,573,506

				21090		CLINTON MASSIE LSD		$1,996,739

				21100		CLOVERLEAF LSD		$4,132,859

				21110		CLYDE EVSD		$1,310,416

				21120		COLDWATER EVSD		$1,340,088

				21130		COLLEGE CORNER LSD		$95,288

				21140		COLONEL CRAWFORD LSD		$1,203,597

				21150		COLUMBIA LSD		$2,201,824

				21160		COLUMBIANA EVSD		$1,282,592

				21170		COLUMBUS CSD		$79,264,456

				21180		COLUMBUS GROVE LSD		$827,392

				21190		CONNEAUT AREA CSD		$1,086,765

				21200		CONOTTON VALLEY LSD		$1,579,889

				21210		CONTINENTAL LSD		$540,149

				21220		COPLEY-FAIRLAWN CSD		$6,114,694

				21230		CORY-RAWSON LSD		$874,116

				21240		COSHOCTON CSD		$1,026,237

				21250		COVENTRY LSD		$2,847,213

				21260		COVINGTON EVSD		$573,709

				21270		CRESTLINE EVSD		$441,129

				21280		CRESTVIEW LSD (COLUMBIANA CO.)		$899,661

				21290		CRESTVIEW LSD (RICHLAND CO.)		$1,372,270

				21300		CRESTVIEW LSD (VAN WERT CO.)		$1,171,310

				21310		CRESTWOOD LSD		$2,770,070

				21320		CROOKSVILLE EVSD		$670,419

				21330		CUYAHOGA FALLS CSD		$5,476,092

				21340		CUYAHOGA HEIGHTS LSD		$1,979,761

				21350		DALTON LSD		$1,073,074

				21360		DANBURY LSD		$4,408,645

				21370		DANVILLE LSD		$525,065

				21380		DAWSON-BRYANT LSD		$820,304

				21390		DAYTON CSD		$9,116,475

				21400		DEER PARK CSD		$1,739,014

				21410		KINGS LSD		$7,868,752

				21420		DEFIANCE CSD		$1,474,084

				21430		DELAWARE CSD		$6,943,696

				21440		DELPHOS CSD		$1,443,658

				21450		DOVER CSD		$2,277,422

				21460		DUBLIN CSD		$24,306,198

				21470		EAST CLEVELAND CSD		$1,027,030

				21480		EAST CLINTON LSD		$1,070,825

				21490		EAST GUERNSEY LSD		$1,220,171

				21500		EAST HOLMES LSD		$4,025,102

				21510		EAST KNOX LSD		$2,389,325

				21520		EAST LIVERPOOL CSD		$915,041

				21530		EAST MUSKINGUM LSD		$2,132,550

				21540		EAST PALESTINE CSD		$891,596

				21550		EASTERN LSD (BROWN CO.)		$1,697,794

				21560		EASTERN LSD (MEIGS CO.)		$518,924

				21570		EASTERN LSD (PIKE CO.)		$395,588

				21580		EASTWOOD LSD		$2,181,085

				21590		EATON COMMUNITY SD		$1,598,785

				21600		EDGERTON LSD		$535,205

				21610		EDGEWOOD CSD		$3,192,210

				21620		EDISON LSD		$3,296,873

				21630		EDON-NORTHWEST LSD		$547,458

				21640		ELGIN LSD		$1,051,548

				21650		ELIDA LSD		$3,206,909

				21660		ELMWOOD LSD		$1,449,010

				21670		ELYRIA CSD		$5,469,766

				21680		EUCLID CSD		$4,650,641

				21690		EVERGREEN LSD		$1,774,088

				21700		FAIRBANKS LSD		$2,027,223

				21710		FAIRBORN CSD		$4,591,362

				21720		FAIRFIELD CSD (BUTLER CO.)		$15,908,095

				21730		FAIRFIELD LSD (HIGHLAND CO.)		$620,599

				21740		FAIRFIELD UNION LSD		$1,875,231

				21750		FAIRLAND LSD		$1,211,659

				21760		FAIRLAWN LSD		$618,780

				21770		FAIRLESS LSD		$2,411,560

				21780		FAIRPORT HARBOR EVSD		$487,556

				21790		FAIRVIEW PARK CSD		$2,803,229

				21810		FAYETTEVILLE-PERRY LSD		$925,065

				21820		FEDERAL HOCKING LSD		$852,786

				21830		FELICITY-FRANKLIN LSD		$413,490

				21840		FIELD LSD		$4,833,563

				21850		FINDLAY CSD		$6,211,308

				21860		FINNEYTOWN LSD		$2,146,739

				21870		FIRELANDS LSD		$2,036,901

				21880		FOREST HILLS LSD		$10,600,284

				21890		FORT FRYE LSD		$990,613

				21900		FORT LORAMIE LSD		$1,022,163

				21910		FOSTORIA CSD		$840,367

				21920		MATHEWS LSD		$1,388,816

				21930		FRANKLIN CSD		$2,890,457

				21940		FRANKLIN LSD		$2,690,080

				21950		FRANKLIN-MONROE LSD		$627,645

				21960		FREDERICKTOWN LSD		$1,148,097

				21970		FREMONT CSD		$3,919,511

				21980		FRONTIER LSD		$383,555

				21990		GALION CSD		$1,112,459

				22000		GALLIA COUNTY LSD		$2,567,882

				22010		GALLIPOLIS CSD		$1,332,358

				22020		GARAWAY LSD		$1,836,885

				22030		GARFIELD HEIGHTS CSD		$2,655,837

				22040		GENEVA AREA CSD		$1,521,994

				22050		GENOA AREA LSD		$1,459,306

				22060		GEORGETOWN EVSD		$896,360

				22070		GIBSONBURG EVSD		$658,167

				22080		GIRARD CSD		$1,002,368

				22090		GORHAM-FAYETTE LSD		$373,564

				22100		GOSHEN LSD		$2,228,491

				22110		GRAHAM LSD		$1,892,986

				22120		GRAND VALLEY LSD		$1,188,543

				22130		GRANDVIEW HEIGHTS CSD		$2,698,715

				22140		GRANVILLE EVSD		$4,205,964

				22150		GREEN LSD (SCIOTO CO.)		$512,356

				22160		GREEN LSD (SUMMIT CO.)		$6,546,967

				22170		GREEN LSD		$1,206,511

				22180		GREENFIELD EVSD		$1,303,147

				22190		WINTON WOODS CSD		$3,548,748

				22200		GREENEVIEW LSD		$1,337,438

				22210		GREENVILLE CSD		$2,587,897

				22220		GROVEPORT-MADISON LSD		$7,267,741

				22230		HAMILTON CSD		$5,414,214

				22240		HAMILTON LSD		$2,383,110

				22250		HARDIN-HOUSTON LSD		$1,002,085

				22260		HARDIN-NORTHERN LSD		$565,567

				22270		HARRISON-HILLS CSD		$3,236,868

				22280		HEATH CSD		$2,133,604

				22290		HICKSVILLE EVSD		$668,553

				22300		HIGHLAND LSD (MEDINA CO.)		$6,624,700

				22310		HIGHLAND LSD (MORROW CO.)		$2,087,299

				22320		HILLSBORO CSD		$2,089,420

				22330		HILLSDALE LSD		$2,699,840

				22340		HOLGATE LSD		$357,179

				22350		HOPEWELL-LOUDON LSD		$1,397,230

				22360		HOWLAND LSD		$3,746,848

				22370		HUBBARD EVSD		$1,620,295

				22380		HUBER HEIGHTS CSD		$7,734,104

				22390		HUDSON CSD		$6,910,362

				22400		HUNTINGTON LSD		$414,198

				22410		HURON CSD		$3,075,518

				22420		INDEPENDENCE LSD		$3,784,875

				22430		INDIAN CREEK LSD		$2,835,529

				22440		INDIAN HILL EVSD		$11,838,731

				22450		INDIAN LAKE LSD		$2,706,183

				22460		INDIAN VALLEY LSD		$1,520,647

				22470		IRONTON CSD		$809,169

				22480		JACKSON CSD		$1,773,904

				22490		JACKSON LSD		$13,914,781

				22500		JACKSON CENTER LSD		$620,386

				22510		JACKSON MILTON LSD		$2,015,970

				22520		JAMES A. GARFIELD LSD		$1,608,155

				22530		GAHANNA JEFFERSON CSD		$11,392,696

				22540		JEFFERSON LSD (MADISON CO.)		$1,653,205

				22550		JEFFERSON LSD (MONTGOMERY CO.)		$848,974

				22560		JEFFERSON AREA LSD		$1,290,332

				22570		JENNINGS LSD		$416,707

				22580		JOHNSTOWN MONROE LSD		$3,278,084

				22590		JONATHAN ALDER LSD		$3,547,792

				22600		JOSEPH-BADGER LSD		$937,580

				22610		KALIDA LSD		$736,412

				22620		KELLEYS ISLAND LSD		$808,178

				22630		KENSTON LSD		$5,445,376

				22640		KENT CSD		$3,307,876

				22650		KENTON CSD		$1,112,310

				22660		KETTERING CSD		$11,430,903

				22670		KEYSTONE LSD		$2,280,060

				22680		KIRTLAND LSD		$2,514,928

				22690		LABRAE LSD		$762,323

				22700		LAKE LSD (STARK CO.)		$4,843,080

				22710		LAKE LSD (WOOD CO.)		$1,747,622

				22720		LAKEVIEW LSD		$2,353,880

				22730		LAKEWOOD CSD		$8,955,674

				22740		LAKEWOOD LSD		$3,927,125

				22750		LAKOTA LSD (BUTLER CO.)		$34,038,231

				22760		LAKOTA LSD (SANDUSKY CO.)		$1,246,468

				22770		LANCASTER CSD		$5,566,949

				22780		LEBANON CSD		$7,964,152

				22800		LEETONIA EVSD		$512,105

				22810		LEIPSIC LSD		$623,739

				22820		LEXINGTON LSD		$2,175,638

				22830		LIBERTY LSD		$1,850,866

				22840		LIBERTY BENTON LSD		$1,591,615

				22850		LIBERTY CENTER LSD		$764,567

				22860		LIBERTY-UNION-THURSTON LSD		$1,478,159

				22870		LICKING HEIGHTS LSD		$6,023,363

				22880		LICKING VALLEY LSD		$1,937,631

				22890		LIMA CSD		$1,513,619

				22900		LINCOLNVIEW LSD		$1,241,629

				22910		LISBON EVSD		$594,932

				22920		LITTLE MIAMI LSD		$8,555,025

				22930		LOCKLAND CSD		$383,480

				22940		LOGAN-HOCKING LSD		$4,215,717

				22950		LOGAN ELM LSD		$1,961,258

				22960		LONDON CSD		$2,269,712

				22970		LORAIN CSD		$3,336,191

				22980		LORDSTOWN LSD		$1,386,645

				22990		LOUDONVILLE-PERRYSVILLE EVSD		$1,177,961

				23000		LOUISVILLE CSD		$3,182,570

				23010		LOVELAND CSD		$5,846,450

				23020		LOWELLVILLE LSD		$290,977

				23030		LUCAS LSD		$893,556

				23040		LYNCHBURG CLAY LSD		$969,228

				23050		MC COMB LSD		$708,454

				23060		MC DONALD LSD		$406,778

				23070		MAD RIVER LSD		$2,385,224

				23080		GREENON LSD		$2,349,805

				23090		MADERIA CSD		$2,516,984

				23100		MADISON LSD (BUTLER CO.)		$1,894,389

				23110		MADISON LSD (LAKE CO.)		$3,005,644

				23120		MADISON LSD (RICHLAND CO.)		$2,223,274

				23130		MADISON PLAINS LSD		$2,461,939

				23140		MANCHESTER LSD		$1,996,856

				23145		MANCHESTER LSD (ADAMS)		$417,945

				23150		MANSFIELD CSD		$2,358,396

				23160		MAPLE HEIGHTS CSD		$2,626,921

				23170		MAPLETON LSD		$908,234

				23180		MAPLEWOOD LSD		$767,606

				23190		MARGARETTA LSD		$2,090,809

				23200		MARIEMONT CSD		$3,146,378

				23210		MARIETTA CSD		$3,382,647

				23220		MARION CSD		$1,518,078

				23230		MARION LSD		$936,087

				23240		MARLINGTON LSD		$3,781,682

				23250		MARTINS FERRY CSD		$1,337,187

				23260		MARYSVILLE EVSD		$5,805,076

				23270		MASON CSD		$17,242,224

				23280		MASSILLON CSD		$2,839,327

				23290		MAUMEE CSD		$3,586,224

				23300		MAYFIELD CSD		$9,193,892

				23310		MAYSVILLE LSD		$1,421,283

				23320		MECHANICSBURG EVSD		$643,688

				23330		MEDINA CSD		$8,284,265

				23340		MEIGS LSD		$825,495

				23360		MENTOR EVSD		$13,229,583

				23370		MIAMI EAST LSD		$2,265,191

				23380		MIAMI TRACE LSD		$3,692,820

				23390		MIAMISBURG CSD		$5,499,061

				23400		MIDDLE BASS LSD		$245,321

				23410		MIDDLETOWN CSD		$5,897,253

				23420		MIDVIEW LSD		$3,439,804

				23430		MILFORD EVSD		$6,166,748

				23440		MILLCREEK-WEST UNITY LSD		$441,635

				23450		MILLER CITY-NEW CLEVELAND LSD		$426,577

				23460		MILTON UNION EVSD		$974,458

				23470		MINERVA LSD		$1,504,029

				23480		MINFORD LSD		$756,457

				23490		MINSTER LSD		$1,099,464

				23500		MISSISSINAWA VALLEY LSD		$616,843

				23510		MOGADORE LSD		$678,150

				23520		MOHAWK LSD		$1,396,882

				23525		MONROE LSD		$2,861,853

				23530		MONROEVILLE LSD		$698,557

				23540		MONTPELIER EVSD		$572,379

				23550		MORGAN LSD		$2,073,912

				23560		MOUNT GILEAD EVSD		$1,127,953

				23570		MOUNT HEALTHY CSD		$2,428,071

				23580		MOUNT VERNON CSD		$3,331,929

				23590		NAPOLEON CSD		$1,661,947

				23600		NELSONVILLE YORK CSD		$607,698

				23610		NEW BOSTON LSD		$173,332

				23620		NEW BREMEN LSD		$908,383

				23630		TECUMSEH LSD		$2,359,003

				23640		NEWCOMERSTOWN EVSD		$829,098

				23650		NEW KNOXVILLE LSD		$405,026

				23660		NEW LEBANON LSD		$1,072,362

				23670		NEW LEXINGTON CSD		$1,288,368

				23680		NEW LONDON LSD		$810,346

				23690		NEW MIAMI LSD		$384,813

				23700		NEW PHILADELPHIA CSD		$2,531,791

				23710		NEW RICHMOND EVSD		$1,852,137

				23720		NEW RIEGEL LSD		$366,023

				23730		NEWARK CSD		$5,668,590

				23750		NEWTON FALLS EVSD		$908,393

				23760		NEWTON LSD		$607,364

				23770		NILES CSD		$1,807,174

				23780		NOBLE LSD		$3,286,474

				23790		NORDONIA HILLS CSD		$7,342,060

				23800		NORTH BALTIMORE LSD		$697,455

				23810		NORTH BASS LSD		$5,748

				23820		NORTH CANTON CSD		$6,568,559

				23830		NORTH CENTRAL LSD (WILLIAMS CO.)		$683,326

				23840		NORWAYNE LSD ( WAYNE CO)		$1,189,958

				23850		NORTH COLLEGE HILL CSD		$1,048,386

				23860		NORTH FORK LSD		$2,062,164

				23870		NORTH OLMSTED CSD		$4,632,654

				23880		NORTH RIDGEVILLE CSD		$9,590,656

				23890		NORTH ROYALTON CSD		$10,337,352

				23900		NORTH UNION LSD		$1,689,991

				23910		NORTHEASTERN LSD (CLARK CO.)		$4,349,336

				23920		NORTHEASTERN LSD (DEFIANCE CO.)		$2,402,103

				23930		NORTHERN LSD		$2,289,514

				23940		NORTHMONT CSD		$6,213,251

				23950		NORTHMOR LSD		$1,707,908

				23960		NORTHRIDGE LSD ( LICKING COUNTY )		$2,134,412

				23970		NORTHRIDGE LSD (MONTGOMERY CO.)		$1,259,863

				23980		NORTHWEST LSD (HAMILTON CO.)		$14,868,969

				23990		NORTHWEST LSD (SCIOTO CO.)		$729,469

				24000		NORTHWEST LSD (STARK CO.)		$2,429,019

				24010		NORTHWESTERN LSD (CLARK CO.)		$1,784,666

				24020		NORTHWESTERN LSD (WAYNE CO.)		$1,212,319

				24030		NORTHWOOD LSD		$1,005,911

				24040		NORTON CSD		$2,729,436

				24050		NORWALK CSD		$2,433,174

				24060		NORWOOD CSD		$2,629,131

				24070		OAK HILL UNION LSD		$1,210,756

				24080		OAK HILLS LSD		$11,023,731

				24090		OAKWOOD CSD		$2,231,604

				24100		OBERLIN CSD		$1,869,000

				24120		OHIO VALLEY LSD		$2,047,263

				24130		OLD FORT LSD		$667,635

				24140		OLENTANGY LSD		$34,951,897

				24150		OLMSTED FALLS CSD		$4,471,349

				24160		ONTARIO LSD		$2,299,266

				24170		ORANGE CSD		$7,947,699

				24180		OREGON CSD		$5,175,677

				24190		ORRVILLE CSD		$1,748,244

				24200		OSNABURG LSD		$1,008,018

				24210		OTSEGO LSD		$1,626,375

				24220		OTTAWA-GLANDORF LSD		$1,391,957

				24230		OTTAWA HILLS LSD		$935,079

				24240		OTTOVILLE LSD		$593,069

				24250		PAINESVILLE CSD		$1,297,827

				24260		RIVERSIDE LSD		$8,334,966

				24270		PAINT VALLEY LSD		$585,322

				24280		PANDORA-GILBOA LSD		$691,494

				24290		PARKWAY LSD		$1,318,722

				24300		PARMA CSD		$17,095,001

				24310		PATRICK HENRY LSD		$1,344,790

				24320		PAULDING EVSD		$977,335

				24330		PERKINS LSD		$3,721,116

				24340		PERRY LSD (ALLEN CO.)		$1,131,403

				24350		PERRY LSD (LAKE CO.)		$2,190,856

				24360		PERRY LSD (STARK CO.)		$6,696,641

				24370		PERRYSBURG EVSD		$6,748,717

				24380		PETTISVILLE LSD		$524,646

				24390		PICKERINGTON LSD		$9,687,858

				24400		PIKE-DELTA-YORK LSD		$1,032,739

				24410		PIQUA CSD		$1,769,247

				24420		NEW ALBANY-PLAIN LSD		$7,355,882

				24430		PLAIN LSD (STARK CO.)		$10,137,597

				24440		PLEASANT LSD		$1,762,920

				24450		PLYMOUTH LSD		$562,803

				24460		POLAND LSD		$2,783,862

				24470		PORT CLINTON CSD		$4,386,348

				24480		PORTSMOUTH CSD		$1,129,725

				24490		PREBLE-SHAWNEE LSD		$1,416,044

				24500		PRINCETON CSD		$9,855,697

				24510		PUT IN BAY LSD		$965,819

				24520		PYMATUNING VALLEY LSD		$1,002,732

				24530		RAVENNA CSD		$2,284,602

				24540		READING CSD		$1,176,164

				24550		REVERE LSD		$8,550,523

				24560		REYNOLDSBURG CSD		$7,978,163

				24570		RICHMOND HEIGHTS LSD		$1,791,743

				24580		RIDGEDALE LSD		$1,048,463

				24590		RIDGEMONT LSD		$586,590

				24600		RIDGEWOOD LSD		$1,159,308

				24610		RIPLEY-UNION-LEWIS LSD		$759,450

				24620		RITTMAN EVSD		$616,386

				24630		RIVER VALLEY LSD		$1,685,134

				24640		RIVER VIEW LSD		$2,352,153

				24650		RIVERDALE LSD		$859,492

				24660		RIVERSIDE LSD		$453,883

				24670		ROCK HILL LSD		$1,987,256

				24680		ROCKY RIVER CSD		$6,221,080

				24690		ROLLING HILLS LSD		$1,479,570

				24700		ROOTSTOWN LSD		$1,966,070

				24710		ROSS LSD		$3,447,628

				24720		ROSSFORD EVSD		$2,755,534

				24730		RUSSIA LSD		$469,447

				24740		ST. BERNARD-ELMWOOD PLACE CSD		$597,886

				24750		ST. CLAIRSVILLE-RICHLAND CSD		$4,080,782

				24760		ST. HENRY-CONSOLIDATED LSD		$1,113,018

				24770		ST. MARYS CSD		$1,689,626

				24780		SALEM CSD		$1,742,408

				24790		SANDUSKY CSD		$2,427,759

				24800		SANDY VALLEY LSD		$1,450,200

				24810		HILLIARD CSD		$20,865,957

				24820		SCIOTO VALLEY LSD (PIKE CO.)		$921,903

				24830		SOUTHEASTERN LSD (ROSS CO)		$703,137

				24840		SEBRING LSD		$373,799

				24850		SENECA EAST LSD		$911,457

				24860		SHADYSIDE LSD		$787,443

				24870		SHAKER HEIGHTS CSD		$5,145,405

				24880		SHAWNEE LSD		$3,936,332

				24890		SHEFFIELD-SHEFFIELD LAKE CSD		$2,547,519

				24900		SHELBY CSD		$2,100,362

				24910		SIDNEY CSD		$3,266,890

				24920		SOLON CSD		$8,896,688

				24940		SOUTH CENTRAL LSD		$652,117

				24950		SOUTH EUCLID-LYNDHURST CSD		$5,099,221

				24960		SOUTH POINT LSD		$1,726,467

				24970		SOUTH RANGE LSD		$1,575,457

				24980		SOUTH WESTERN CSD		$19,097,117

				24990		SOUTHEAST LSD (PORTAGE CO.)		$2,430,260

				25000		WAYNEDALE LSD (WAYNE CO.)		$3,241,113

				25010		SOUTHEASTERN LSD		$879,527

				25020		SOUTHERN LSD (COLUMBIANA CO.)		$786,359

				25030		SOUTHERN LSD (MEIGS CO.)		$445,591

				25040		SOUTHERN LSD (PERRY CO.)		$303,767

				25050		SOUTHINGTON LSD		$557,922

				25060		SOUTHWEST LSD (HAMILTON CO.)		$4,247,053

				25070		FT. RECOVERY LSD		$1,042,195

				25080		SOUTHWEST LICKING LSD		$7,278,068

				25090		SPENCERVILLE LSD		$876,416

				25100		SPRINGFIELD CSD		$5,408,633

				25110		CLARK-SHAWNEE LSD		$3,005,653

				25120		SPRINGFIELD LSD (LUCAS CO.)		$6,063,794

				25130		SPRINGFIELD LSD (MAHONING CO.)		$1,397,932

				25140		SPRINGFIELD LSD (SUMMIT CO.)		$3,209,493

				25150		STEUBENVILLE CSD		$1,181,252

				25160		STOW MUNROE FALLS CSD		$7,898,745

				25170		STRASBURG-FRANKLIN LSD		$746,074

				25180		STREETSBORO CSD		$3,911,717

				25190		STRONGSVILLE CSD		$12,927,182

				25200		STRUTHERS CSD		$847,519

				25210		STRYKER LSD		$459,165

				25220		BELLBROOK-SUGARCREEK LSD		$4,079,864

				25230		SWANTON LSD		$1,365,957

				25240		SWITZERLAND OF OHIO LSD		$5,653,901

				25250		SYCAMORE CSD		$12,037,274

				25260		SYLVANIA CSD		$11,670,617

				25270		SYMMES VALLEY LSD		$590,071

				25280		TALAWANDA CSD		$4,785,261

				25290		TALLMADGE CSD		$3,580,063

				25300		TEAYS VALLEY LSD		$3,776,938

				25310		THREE RIVERS LSD		$1,784,846

				25320		TIFFIN CSD		$2,163,186

				25330		TIPP CITY EVSD		$3,352,987

				25340		TOLEDO CSD		$11,984,927

				25350		TORONTO CSD		$663,634

				25355		TRI COUNTY NORTH LSD		$889,308

				25360		TRI-VALLEY LSD		$3,572,794

				25370		TRI-VILLAGE LSD		$817,673

				25380		TRIAD LSD		$895,548

				25390		TRIMBLE LSD		$257,084

				25400		TRIWAY LSD		$2,544,308

				25410		TROTWOOD-MADISON CSD		$1,956,865

				25420		TROY CSD		$4,637,754

				25430		TUSCARAWAS VALLEY LSD		$2,409,354

				25440		TUSLAW LSD		$2,351,148

				25450		TWIN VALLEY LSD		$799,069

				25460		TWINSBURG CSD		$6,706,699

				25470		UNION LSD		$2,084,212

				25480		UNION-SCIOTO LSD		$1,425,724

				25490		UNITED LSD		$1,398,984

				25500		UPPER ARLINGTON CSD		$16,711,975

				25510		UPPER SANDUSKY EVSD		$1,776,774

				25520		UPPER SCIOTO VALLEY LSD		$520,359

				25530		URBANA CSD		$1,535,923

				25540		VALLEY LSD		$486,666

				25550		VALLEY VIEW LSD		$1,700,936

				25560		VAN BUREN LSD		$2,124,340

				25570		VAN WERT CSD		$1,636,693

				25580		VANDALIA-BUTLER CSD		$5,871,643

				25590		VANLUE LSD		$383,077

				25600		VERMILION LSD		$2,784,037

				25610		VERSAILLES EVSD		$1,308,137

				25620		VINTON LSD		$1,839,164

				25630		WADSWORTH CSD		$5,449,308

				25640		WALNUT TWP LSD		$1,272,865

				25650		WAPAKONETA CSD		$2,801,625

				25660		WARREN CSD		$1,987,369

				25670		WARREN LSD		$1,490,788

				25680		WARRENSVILLE HEIGHTS CSD		$2,722,569

				25690		WASHINGTON LSD (LUCAS CO.)		$6,335,170

				25700		WASHINGTON/NILE LSD		$525,929

				25710		WASHINGTON COURT HOUSE CSD		$1,582,896

				25720		WATERLOO LSD		$1,529,539

				25730		WAUSEON EVSD		$1,533,637

				25740		WAVERLY CSD		$1,097,900

				25750		WAYNE LSD		$2,449,796

				25760		WAYNE TRACE LSD		$919,046

				25770		WAYNESFIELD-GOSHEN LSD		$436,577

				25780		WEATHERSFIELD LSD		$850,013

				25790		WELLINGTON EVSD		$1,316,947

				25800		WELLSTON CSD		$860,814

				25810		WELLSVILLE CSD		$311,491

				25820		WEST BRANCH LSD		$1,812,247

				25830		WEST CARROLLTON CSD		$3,391,924

				25840		WEST CLERMONT LSD		$9,387,618

				25850		WEST GEAUGA LSD		$5,651,010

				25860		WEST HOLMES LSD		$2,870,721

				25870		WEST LIBERTY SALEM LSD		$785,833

				25880		WEST MUSKINGUM LSD		$2,758,130

				25890		WESTERN LSD		$315,115

				25900		WESTERN BROWN LSD		$2,216,327

				25910		WESTERN RESERVE LSD (MAHONING CO.)		$824,932

				25920		WESTERN RESERVE LSD (HURON CO.)		$1,034,267

				25930		WESTERVILLE CSD		$16,270,569

				25940		WESTFALL LSD		$1,491,221

				25950		WESTLAKE CSD		$12,611,801

				25960		WHEELERSBURG LSD		$1,094,242

				25970		WHITEHALL CSD		$2,423,003

				25980		WICKLIFFE CSD		$2,171,076

				25990		WILLARD CSD		$1,467,183

				26000		WILLIAMSBURG LSD		$734,926

				26010		WILLOUGHBY-EASTLAKE CSD		$11,934,362

				26020		WILMINGTON CSD		$3,406,552

				26030		WINDHAM EVSD		$342,241

				26040		WOLF CREEK LSD		$1,033,331

				26050		WOODMORE LSD		$1,109,053

				26060		WOODRIDGE LSD		$4,258,245

				26070		WOOSTER CSD		$3,918,013

				26080		WORTHINGTON CSD		$14,557,616

				26090		WYNFORD LSD		$1,610,944

				26100		WYOMING CSD		$1,762,955

				26110		XENIA COMMUNITY CSD		$4,551,580

				26120		YELLOW SPRINGS EVSD		$942,047

				26130		YOUNGSTOWN CSD		$3,196,208

				26140		ZANE TRACE LSD		$1,468,634

				26150		ZANESVILLE CSD		$2,775,603



				Source: LBO tabulations using Property Tax Rate (composite report DTE 515) and Real and Public Utility Personal Property Tax Abstract files for TY 2024, as published on the Ohio Department of Taxation website.





Municpality

				Table. Tax Year 2024 Property Taxes Charged for Inside Millage by Municipalities

						Statewide Total:		$653,691,742

				Political Unit Number		Political Unit Name		Property Taxes Charged

				50010		ABERDEEN CORP		$28,796

				50020		ADA CORP		$73,273

				50030		ADAMSVILLE CORP		$5,026

				50040		ADDYSTON CORP		$83,915

				50050		ADELPHI CORP		$4,903

				50060		ADENA CORP		$20,655

				50080		ALBANY CORP		$53,930

				50090		ALEXANDRIA CORP		$29,631

				50100		ALGER CORP		$21,609

				50110		ALLIANCE CITY		$1,750,702

				50130		AMANDA CORP		$42,397

				50140		AMBERLEY CORP		$872,150

				50160		AMESVILLE CORP		$6,514

				50170		AMHERST CITY		$1,702,501

				50180		AMSTERDAM CORP		$10,390

				50190		ANDOVER CORP		$66,436

				50200		ANNA CORP		$84,254

				50210		ANSONIA CORP		$27,514

				50220		ANTIOCH CORP		$1,424

				50230		ANTWERP CORP		$51,885

				50240		APPLE CREEK CORP		$82,309

				50250		AQUILLA CORP		$571

				50260		ARCADIA CORP		$26,743

				50270		ARCANUM CORP		$91,752

				50280		ARCHBOLD CORP		$517,430

				50290		ARLINGTON CORP		$86,279

				50300		ARLINGTON HTS CORP		$54,406

				50310		ASHLAND CITY		$1,784,528

				50320		ASHLEY CORP		$57,816

				50330		ASHTABULA CITY		$795,003

				50340		ASHVILLE CORP		$321,456

				50350		ATHALIA CORP		$6,410

				50360		ATHENS CITY		$1,287,711

				50370		ATTICA CORP		$47,946

				50380		AURORA CITY		$2,750,149

				50390		AVON CITY		$3,687,575

				50400		AVON LAKE CITY		$6,389,280

				50410		BAILEY LAKES CORP		$13,382

				50420		BAINBRIDGE CORP		$18,266

				50430		BAIRDSTOWN CORP		$3,329

				50440		BALTIC CORP		$32,099

				50450		BALTIMORE CORP		$152,579

				50470		BARNESVILLE CORP		$292,373

				50480		BARNHILL CORP		$6,969

				50490		BATAVIA CORP		$115,984

				50500		BATESVILLE CORP		$2,458

				50510		BAY VILLAGE CITY		$3,638,354

				50520		BAY VIEW CORP		$45,025

				50530		BEACH CITY CORP		$55,159

				50540		BEACHWOOD CITY		$1,773,632

				50550		BEALLSVILLE CORP		$5,613

				50560		BEAVER CORP		$6,303

				50570		BEAVERCREEK CITY		$2,933,737

				50580		BEAVERDAM CORP		$25,779

				50590		BEDFORD CITY		$1,303,571

				50600		BEDFORD HEIGHTS CITY		$1,096,688

				50610		BELLAIRE VILLAGE		$183,758

				50620		BELLBROOK CITY		$837,540

				50630		BELLE CENTER CORP		$45,962

				50640		BELLE VALLEY CORP		$2,564

				50650		BELLEFONTAINE CITY		$902,186

				50660		BELLEVUE CITY		$619,612

				50670		BELLVILLE CORP		$142,804

				50680		BELMONT CORP		$23,822

				50690		BELMORE CORP		$1,831

				50700		BELOIT CORP		$32,048

				50710		BELPRE CITY		$590,139

				50720		BENTLEYVILLE CORP		$363,520

				50730		BENTON RIDGE CORP		$8,984

				50740		BEREA CITY		$2,713,304

				50750		BERGHOLZ CORP		$17,998

				50760		BERKEY CORP		$11,716

				50770		BERLIN HEIGHTS CORP		$44,179

				50780		BETHEL CORP		$121,405

				50790		BETHESDA CORP		$52,722

				50800		BETTSVILLE CORP		$27,417

				50810		BEVERLY CORP		$84,474

				50820		BEXLEY CITY		$1,645,740

				50830		BLAKESLEE CORP		$3,905

				50840		BLANCHESTER CORP		$238,032

				50850		BLOOMDALE CORP		$25,510

				50860		BLOOMINGBURG CORP		$37,723

				50870		BLOOMINGDALE CORP		$2,294

				50880		BLOOMVILLE CORP		$35,641

				50890		BLUE ASH CITY		$3,368,594

				50900		BLUFFTON CORP		$313,589

				50910		BOLIVAR CORP		$49,093

				50920		BOSTON HEIGHTS VILL		$278,646

				50930		BOTKINS CORP		$74,565

				50940		BOWERSTON CORP		$13,672

				50950		BOWERSVILLE CORP		$9,123

				50960		BOWLING GREEN CITY		$2,543,318

				50970		BRADFORD CORP		$46,634

				50980		BRADNER CORP		$34,044

				51000		BRATENAHL CORP		$638,455

				51010		BRECKSVILLE CITY		$3,572,360

				51020		BREMEN CORP		$70,572

				51030		BREWSTER CORP		$158,418

				51050		BRICE CORP		$16,451

				51060		BRIDGEPORT CORP		$110,420

				51080		BROADVIEW HTS CITY		$2,544,525

				51090		BROOK PARK CITY		$2,936,030

				51100		BROOKLYN CITY		$1,679,221

				51110		BROOKLYN HTS CORP		$488,235

				51120		BROOKSIDE CORP		$42,729

				51130		BROOKVILLE CITY		$258,364

				51140		BROUGHTON CORP		$3,052

				51150		BRUNSWICK CITY		$2,966,408

				51160		BRYAN CITY		$644,807

				51170		BUCHTEL CORP		$21,292

				51180		BUCKEYE LAKE CORP		$417,343

				51190		BUCKLAND CORP		$6,042

				51200		BUCYRUS CITY		$940,388

				51210		BURBANK CORP		$18,897

				51220		BURGOON CORP		$6,094

				51230		BURKETTSVILLE CORP		$9,713

				51240		BURTON CORP		$119,589

				51250		BUTLER CORP		$47,514

				51260		BUTLERVILLE CORP		$6,015

				51270		BYESVILLE CORP		$130,735

				51280		CADIZ CORP		$193,604

				51290		CAIRO CORP		$9,270

				51300		CALDWELL CORP		$59,744

				51310		CALEDONIA CORP		$14,492

				51320		CAMBRIDGE CITY		$663,499

				51330		CAMDEN CORP		$36,147

				51340		CAMPBELL CITY		$345,090

				51350		CANAL FULTON CITY		$474,794

				51360		CANAL WINCHESTER CORP		$900,580

				51370		CANFIELD CITY		$977,115

				51380		CANTON CITY		$4,212,634

				51390		CARDINGTON CORP		$61,796

				51400		CAREY CORP		$132,204

				51410		CARLISLE CITY		$140,308

				51420		CARROLL CORP		$28,492

				51430		CARROLLTON CORP		$208,465

				51440		CASSTOWN CORP		$3,122

				51450		CASTALIA CORP		$24,178

				51460		CASTINE CORP		$1,546

				51470		CATAWBA CORP		$6,189

				51480		CECIL CORP		$4,866

				51490		CEDARVILLE CORP		$112,720

				51500		CELINA CITY		$586,976

				51510		CENTERBURG CORP		$106,652

				51520		CENTERVILLE CITY (MONTGOMERY CO. & GREENE CO.)		$2,379,981

				51530		CENTERVILLE CORP (GALLIA CO.)		$128

				51540		CHAGRIN FALLS CORP		$899,545

				51560		CHARDON CORP		$624,098

				51570		CHATFIELD CORP		$2,422

				51580		CHAUNCEY CORP		$24,418

				51600		CHESAPEAKE CORP		$33,815

				51610		CHESHIRE CORP		$1,520

				51620		CHESTERHILL CORP		$4,642

				51630		CHESTERVILLE CORP		$4,133

				51640		CHEVIOT CITY		$649,114

				51650		CHICKASAW CORP		$34,563

				51660		CHILLICOTHE CITY		$1,722,925

				51670		CHILO CORP		$3,753

				51685		CHIPPEWA LAKE CORP		$72,174

				51690		CHRISTIANSBURG CORP		$13,965

				51700		CINCINNATI CITY		$29,637,691

				51710		CIRCLEVILLE CITY		$1,380,663

				51720		CLARINGTON CORP		$7,654

				51730		CLARKSBURG CORP		$8,822

				51740		CLARKSVILLE CORP		$14,549

				51750		CLAY CENTER CORP		$10,559

				51760		CLAYTON CITY		$614,901

				51770		CLEVELAND CITY		$33,684,246

				51780		CLEVELAND HTS CITY		$4,890,993

				51790		CLEVES CORP		$339,843

				51800		CLIFTON CORP		$10,134

				51810		CLINTON CORP		$151,226

				51820		CLOVERDALE CORP		$3,566

				51830		CLYDE CITY		$520,927

				51840		COAL GROVE CORP		$60,739

				51850		COALTON CORP		$9,053

				51860		COLDWATER CORP		$307,808

				51870		COLLEGE CORNER CORP		$11,224

				51880		COLUMBIANA CORP		$603,653

				51890		COLUMBUS CITY		$87,551,112

				51900		COLUMBUS GROVE CORP		$124,300

				51910		COMMERCIAL POINT CORP		$180,542

				51920		CONESVILLE CORP		$10,666

				51930		CONGRESS CORP		$5,619

				51940		CONNEAUT CITY		$903,939

				51950		CONTINENTAL CORP		$43,063

				51960		CONVOY CORP		$33,568

				51970		COOLVILLE CORP		$24,466

				51980		CORNING CORP		$7,585

				51990		CORTLAND CITY		$523,049

				52000		CORWIN CORP		$43,970

				52010		COSHOCTON CITY		$678,550

				52020		COVINGTON CORP		$177,188

				52030		CRAIG BEACH CORP		$77,943

				52040		CRESTLINE CITY		$299,498

				52050		CRESTON CORP		$144,667

				52060		CRIDERSVILLE CORP		$96,259

				52070		CROOKSVILLE CORP		$45,073

				52080		CROWN CITY CORP		$1,820

				52090		CUMBERLAND CORP		$12,767

				52100		CUSTAR CORP		$3,236

				52120		CUYAHOGA HTS CORP		$665,144

				52130		CYGNET CORP		$19,003

				52140		DALTON CORP		$217,202

				52150		DANVILLE CORP		$45,984

				52170		DARBYVILLE CORP		$8,293

				52180		DAYTON CITY		$815,787

				52190		DEER PARK CITY		$515,631

				52200		DEERSVILLE CORP		$2,841

				52210		DEFIANCE CITY		$1,153,334

				52220		DEGRAFF CORP		$44,262

				52230		DELAWARE CITY		$4,072,480

				52240		DELLROY CORP		$11,099

				52250		DELPHOS CITY		$435,263

				52260		DELTA CORP		$192,754

				52270		DENNISON CORP		$126,737

				52280		DESHLER CORP		$63,648

				52290		DEXTER CITY CORP		$2,293

				52300		DILLONVALE CORP		$25,959

				52310		DONNELSVILLE CORP		$14,164

				52320		DOVER CITY		$1,045,990

				52330		DOYLESTOWN CORP		$353,555

				52340		DRESDEN CORP		$104,380

				52360		DUBLIN CITY		$5,880,460

				52370		DUNKIRK CORP		$17,008

				52380		DUPONT CORP		$6,279

				52390		EAST CANTON CORP		$94,379

				52400		EAST CLEVELAND CITY		$538,237

				52410		EAST LIVERPOOL CITY		$412,381

				52420		EAST PALESTINE CITY		$195,121

				52430		EAST SPARTA CORP		$62,355

				52440		EASTLAKE CITY		$2,106,992

				52450		EATON CITY		$893,899

				52460		EDGERTON CORP		$107,130

				52470		EDISON CORP		$17,452

				52480		EDON CORP		$36,055

				52490		ELDORADO CORP		$16,454

				52500		ELGIN CORP		$2,982

				52510		ELIDA CORP		$114,854

				52520		ELMORE CORP		$123,291

				52530		ELMWOOD PLACE CORP		$134,285

				52540		ELYRIA CITY		$5,752,991

				52550		EMPIRE CORP		$3,725

				52560		ENGLEWOOD CITY		$886,751

				52570		ENON CORP		$105,732

				52580		EUCLID CITY		$3,905,733

				52600		FAIRBORN CITY		$2,052,847

				52610		FAIRFAX CORP		$172,145

				52620		FAIRFIELD CITY		$2,016,964

				52630		FAIRLAWN CITY		$1,167,602

				52640		FAIRPORT HARBOR CORP		$184,552

				52650		FAIRVIEW CORP		$2,201

				52660		FAIRVIEW PARK CITY		$2,562,423

				52670		FARMERSVILLE CORP		$96,214

				52680		FAYETTE CORP		$36,112

				52690		FAYETTEVILLE CORP		$4,189

				52700		FELICITY CORP		$22,264

				52710		FINDLAY CITY		$3,753,087

				52720		FLETCHER CORP		$4,953

				52730		FLORIDA CORP		$11,259

				52740		FLUSHING CORP		$35,391

				52750		FOREST CORP		$38,177

				52760		FOREST PARK CITY		$1,505,984

				52770		FORT JENNINGS CORP		$27,122

				52780		FORT LORAMIE CORP		$122,401

				52790		FOSTORIA CITY		$956,980

				52800		FRANKFORT CORP		$45,704

				52810		FRANKLIN CITY		$972,432

				52820		FRAZEYSBURG CORP		$54,755

				52830		FREDERICKSBURG CORP		$30,434

				52840		FREDERICKTOWN CORP		$162,955

				52850		FREEPORT CORP		$10,698

				52860		FREMONT CITY		$1,261,925

				52870		FT. RECOVERY CORP		$84,427

				52890		FULTON CORP		$3,593

				52900		FULTONHAM CORP		$5,474

				52910		GAHANNA CITY		$4,066,898

				52920		GALENA CORP		$157,894

				52930		GALION CITY		$728,490

				52940		GALLIPOLIS CITY		$202,883

				52960		VILLAGE OF BRINKHAVEN		$2,545

				52970		GARFIELD HTS CITY		$2,099,556

				52980		GARRETTSVILLE CORP		$227,007

				52990		GATES MILLS CORP		$977,312

				53000		GENEVA CITY		$491,049

				53010		GENEVA-ON-LAKE CORP		$215,392

				53020		GENOA CORP		$126,223

				53030		GEORGETOWN CORP		$84,081

				53040		GERMANTOWN CORP		$591,557

				53050		GETTYSBURG CORP		$14,789

				53060		GIBSONBURG CORP		$172,671

				53070		GILBOA CORP		$6,535

				53080		GIRARD CITY		$500,815

				53090		GLANDORF CORP		$112,178

				53100		GLENDALE CORP		$420,758

				53110		GLENFORD CORP		$2,850

				53120		GLENMONT CORP		$4,835

				53130		GLENWILLOW CORP		$327,251

				53140		GLORIA GLENN PK CORP		$33,285

				53150		GLOUSTER CORP		$52,515

				53160		GNADENHUTTEN CORP		$76,675

				53170		GOLF MANOR CORP		$262,636

				53180		GORDON CORP		$5,151

				53190		GRAFTON CORP		$498,611

				53200		GRAND RAPIDS CORP		$48,299

				53210		GRAND RIVER CORP		$38,291

				53220		GRANDVIEW HTS CITY		$1,243,901

				53230		GRANVILLE CORP		$711,033

				53240		GRATIOT CORP		$6,467

				53250		GRATIS CORP		$20,652

				53260		GRAYSVILLE CORP		$2,051

				53265		GREEN CITY		$2,929,931

				53270		GREEN CAMP CORP		$7,368

				53280		GREEN SPRINGS CORP		$86,052

				53290		GREENFIELD CORP		$201,502

				53300		GREENHILLS CORP		$277,474

				53310		GREENVILLE CITY		$1,130,834

				53320		GREENWICH CORP		$86,663

				53330		GROVE CITY CITY		$4,002,472

				53340		GROVEPORT CORP		$723,516

				53350		GROVER HILL CORP		$6,879

				53360		HAMDEN CORP		$20,679

				53370		HAMILTON CITY		$4,798,924

				53380		HAMLER CORP		$10,775

				53390		HAMERSVILLE CORP		$7,308

				53400		HANGING ROCK CORP		$5,627

				53410		HANOVER CORP		$117,740

				53420		HANOVERTON CORP		$20,490

				53430		HARBOR VIEW CORP		$1,862

				53440		HARPSTER CORP		$1,936

				53450		HARRISBURG CORP		$7,274

				53460		HARRISON CITY		$1,527,525

				53470		HARRISVILLE CORP		$5,656

				53480		HARROD CORP		$13,048

				53490		HARTFORD CORP		$27,774

				53500		HARTVILLE CORP		$273,713

				53510		HARVEYSBURG CORP		$49,377

				53520		HASKINS CORP		$62,705

				53530		HAVILAND CORP		$11,121

				53540		HAYESVILLE CORP		$16,334

				53550		HEATH CITY		$1,360,824

				53560		HEBRON CORP		$311,239

				53570		HELENA CORP		$14,956

				53580		HEMLOCK CORP		$2,392

				53590		HICKSVILLE CORP		$182,306

				53600		HIGGINSPORT CORP		$2,555

				53610		HIGHLAND CORP		$6,124

				53620		HIGHLAND HTS CITY		$1,687,390

				53625		HIGHLAND HILLS CORP		$106,957

				53630		HILLIARD CITY		$2,903,198

				53640		HILLS & DALES CORP		$44,367

				53650		HILLSBORO CITY		$584,365

				53660		HIRAM CORP		$37,093

				53670		HOLGATE CORP		$36,249

				53675		HOLIDAY CITY CORP		$33,088

				53680		HOLLAND CORP		$66,972

				53690		HOLLANSBURG CORP		$3,368

				53700		HOLLOWAY CORP		$10,973

				53710		HOLMESVILLE CORP		$10,870

				53720		HOPEDALE CORP		$60,638

				53730		HOYTVILLE CORP		$6,465

				53740		HUBBARD CITY		$542,061

				53750		HUBER HEIGHTS CITY		$1,547,062

				53760		HUDSON CITY		$5,247,930

				53770		HUNTING VALLEY CORP		$407,784

				53780		HUNTSVILLE CORP		$19,649

				53790		HURON CITY		$646,968

				53800		INDEPENDENCE CITY		$1,321,702

				53810		INDIAN HILL CITY		$1,234,854

				53820		IRONDALE CORP		$7,183

				53830		IRONTON CITY		$564,176

				53840		ITHACA CORP		$1,337

				53850		JACKSON CENTER CORP		$85,095

				53860		JACKSON CITY		$566,119

				53870		JACKSONBURG CORP		$2,171

				53880		JACKSONVILLE CORP		$15,024

				53890		JAMESTOWN CORP		$126,774

				53900		JEFFERSON CORP (ASHTABULA CO.)		$233,970

				53901		JEFFERSON CORP (MADISON CO.)		$165,840

				53910		JEFFERSONVILLE CORP		$80,249

				53920		JENERA CORP		$6,241

				53930		JEROMESVILLE CORP		$16,510

				53940		JERRY CITY CORP		$14,450

				53950		JERUSALEM CORP		$2,744

				53960		JEWETT CORP		$18,567

				53970		JOHNSTOWN CITY		$578,268

				53980		JUNCTION CITY CORP		$6,694

				53990		KALIDA CORP		$120,792

				54000		KELLEYS ISLAND CORP		$303,067

				54010		KENT CITY		$2,543,127

				54020		KENTON CITY		$450,212

				54030		KETTERING CITY		$4,360,944

				54040		KETTLERSVILLE CORP		$9,738

				54050		KILLBUCK CORP		$23,314

				54070		KINGSTON CORP		$28,991

				54080		KIPTON CORP		$21,651

				54090		KIRBY CORP		$940

				54100		KIRKERSVILLE CORP		$33,185

				54110		KIRTLAND CITY		$1,205,825

				54120		KIRTLAND HILLS CORP		$218,782

				54130		LAFAYETTE CORP		$7,927

				54140		LAGRANGE CORP		$270,924

				54150		LAKELINE CORP		$30,629

				54160		LAKEMORE CORP		$201,780

				54170		LAKEVIEW CORP		$50,133

				54180		LAKEWOOD CITY		$6,178,168

				54190		LANCASTER CITY		$3,648,157

				54200		LARUE CORP		$17,302

				54210		LATTY CORP		$5,705

				54220		LAURA CORP		$25,279

				54230		LAURELVILLE CORP		$15,791

				54250		LEBANON CITY		$2,211,978

				54260		LEESBURG CORP		$50,483

				54270		LEESVILLE CORP		$5,407

				54280		LEETONIA CORP		$95,998

				54290		LEIPSIC CORP		$134,266

				54300		LEWISBURG CORP		$101,980

				54310		LEWISVILLE CORP		$3,138

				54320		LEXINGTON CORP		$466,842

				54330		LIBERTY CENTER CORP		$51,391

				54340		LIMA CITY		$1,811,692

				54360		LINCOLN HEIGHTS CITY		$115,453

				54370		LINDSEY CORP		$31,423

				54380		LINNDALE CORP		$8,117

				54390		LISBON CORP		$134,323

				54400		LITHOPOLIS CORP		$172,515

				54410		LOCKBOURNE CORP		$18,634

				54420		LOCKINGTON CORP		$3,710

				54430		LOCKLAND CORP		$259,506

				54440		LODI CORP		$161,013

				54450		LOGAN CITY		$397,068

				54460		LONDON CITY		$684,192

				54470		LORAIN CITY		$6,159,369

				54480		LORDSTOWN CORP		$261,252

				54490		LORE CITY CORP		$11,617

				54500		LOUDONVILLE CORP		$196,136

				54510		LOUISVILLE CITY		$802,006

				54520		LOVELAND CITY		$1,683,559

				54530		LOWELL CORP		$21,872

				54540		LOWELLVILLE CORP		$122,703

				54550		LUCAS CORP		$19,620

				54560		LUCKEY CORP		$36,233

				54570		LUDLOW FALLS CORP		$9,798

				54580		LYNCHBURG CORP		$69,768

				54590		LYNDHURST CITY		$2,428,944

				54600		LYONS CORP		$14,711

				54610		MACEDONIA CITY		$1,841,079

				54620		MACKSBURG CORP		$2,044

				54630		MADERIA CITY		$752,211

				54640		MADISON CORP		$219,433

				54650		MAGNETIC SPRING CORP		$3,881

				54660		MAGNOLIA CORP		$59,491

				54670		MAINEVILLE CORP		$92,426

				54680		MALINTA CORP		$10,107

				54690		MALTA CORP		$15,486

				54700		MALVERN CORP		$48,465

				54710		MANCHESTER CORP		$35,267

				54720		MANSFIELD CITY		$2,744,383

				54730		MANTUA CORP		$85,649

				54740		MAPLE HEIGHTS CITY		$1,586,066

				54750		MARBLE CLIFF CORP		$25,116

				54760		MARBLEHEAD CORP		$616,329

				54770		MARENGO CORP		$4,169

				54780		MARIEMONT CORP		$415,098

				54790		MARIETTA CITY		$813,255

				54800		MARION CITY		$1,954,460

				54810		MARSEILLES CORP		$870

				54820		MARSHALLVILLE CORP		$45,291

				54830		MARTINS FERRY CITY		$354,199

				54840		MARTINSBURG CORP		$3,093

				54850		MARTINSVILLE CORP		$12,636

				54860		MARYSVILLE CITY		$1,065,155

				54870		MASON CITY		$4,844,836

				54880		MASSILLON CITY		$2,978,645

				54890		MATAMORAS CORP		$27,143

				54900		MAUMEE CITY CITY		$1,605,986

				54910		MAYFIELD CORP		$764,832

				54920		MAYFIELD HTS CITY		$2,673,937

				54930		MCARTHUR CORP		$54,947

				54940		MCCLURE CORP		$25,191

				54950		MCCOMB CORP		$81,116

				54960		MCCONNELSVILLE CORP		$60,012

				54970		MCDONALD CORP		$211,542

				54980		MCGUFFEY CORP		$11,538

				54990		MECHANICSBURG CORP		$46,911

				55000		MEDINA CITY		$2,708,524

				55010		MELROSE CORP		$4,535

				55020		MENDON CORP		$17,755

				55030		MENTOR CITY		$6,781,073

				55040		MENTOR-ON-LAKE CITY		$612,028

				55050		METAMORA CORP		$36,105

				55060		MEYERS LAKE CORP		$118,842

				55070		MIAMISBURG CITY		$2,086,522

				55080		MIDDLE POINT CORP		$16,652

				55090		MIDDLEBURG HTS CITY		$3,434,518

				55100		MIDDLEFIELD CORP		$393,541

				55110		MIDDLEPORT CORP		$42,416

				55120		MIDDLETOWN CITY		$3,212,789

				55130		MIDLAND CORP		$5,499

				55140		MIDVALE CORP		$18,869

				55150		MIDWAY CORP		$2,799

				55160		MIFFLIN CORP		$2,120

				55170		MILAN CORP		$55,668

				55180		MILFORD CENTER CORP		$22,094

				55190		MILFORD CITY		$734,224

				55200		MILLBURY CORP		$51,438

				55210		MILLEDGEVILLE CORP		$4,060

				55220		MILLER CITY CORP		$7,088

				55230		MILLERSBURG CORP		$133,441

				55240		MILLERSPORT CORP		$79,156

				55250		MILLVILLE CORP		$35,247

				55260		MILTON CENTER CORP		$5,014

				55270		MILTONSBURG CORP		$553

				55280		MINERAL CITY CORP		$19,993

				55290		MINERVA CORP		$229,883

				55300		MINERVA PARK CORP		$63,508

				55310		MINGO JUNCTION CITY		$153,244

				55320		MINSTER CORP		$315,173

				55330		MOGADORE CORP		$265,869

				55340		MONROE CORP		$1,239,771

				55350		MONROEVILLE CORP		$88,075

				55360		MONTEZUMA CORP		$10,703

				55370		MONTGOMERY CITY		$2,469,937

				55380		MONTPELIER CORP		$225,570

				55390		MORAINE CITY		$894,213

				55400		MORELAND HILLS CORP		$1,261,880

				55410		MORRAL CORP		$9,903

				55420		MORRISTOWN CORP		$11,000

				55430		MORROW CORP		$160,731

				55440		MOSCOW CORP		$19,723

				55450		MOWRYSTOWN CORP		$8,954

				55460		MT ORAB CORP		$57,568

				55470		MT. BLANCHARD CORP		$20,892

				55480		MT. CORY CORP		$8,634

				55490		MT. EATON CORP		$16,756

				55500		MT. GILEAD CORP		$153,269

				55510		MT. HEALTHY CITY		$385,192

				55520		MT. PLEASANT CORP		$18,578

				55530		MT. STERLING CORP		$50,094

				55540		MT. VERNON CITY		$1,295,179

				55550		MT. VICTORY CORP		$18,484

				55570		MURRAY CITY CORP		$8,022

				55580		MUTUAL CORP		$2,846

				55590		N COLLEGE HILL CITY		$502,205

				55600		N KINGSVILLE CORP		$277,791

				55610		N RIDGEVILLE CITY		$3,616,149

				55620		NAPOLEON CITY		$605,014

				55630		NASHVILLE CORP		$4,097

				55640		NAVARRE CORP		$149,723

				55650		NELLIE CORP		$6,015

				55660		NELSONVILLE CITY		$223,778

				55670		NEVADA CORP		$9,629

				55680		NEVILLE CORP		$4,119

				55690		NEW ALBANY CORP		$2,365,238

				55700		NEW ALEXANDRIA CORP		$6,735

				55710		NEW ATHENS CORP		$6,554

				55720		NEW BAVARIA CORP		$2,986

				55730		NEW BLOOMINGTON CORP		$8,250

				55740		NEW BOSTON CORP		$195,697

				55750		NEW BREMEN CORP		$268,527

				55760		NEW CARLISLE CITY		$240,940

				55770		NEW CONCORD CORP		$166,914

				55775		NEW FRANKLIN CITY		$1,091,805

				55780		NEW HOLLAND CORP		$39,112

				55790		NEW KNOXVILLE CORP		$58,900

				55800		NEW LEBANON CORP		$107,758

				55810		NEW LEXINGTON CITY		$122,572

				55820		NEW LONDON CORP		$124,147

				55830		NEW MADISON CORP		$21,248

				55840		NEW MIAMI CORP		$70,327

				55850		NEW MIDDLETOWN CORP		$114,070

				55860		NEW PARIS CORP		$36,510

				55870		NEW PHILADELPHIA CITY		$1,773,492

				55880		NEW RICHMOND CORP		$130,717

				55890		NEW RIEGEL CORP		$16,756

				55910		NEW STRAITVILLE CORP		$8,963

				55920		NEW VIENNA CORP		$18,846

				55930		NEW WASHINGTON CORP		$59,424

				55940		NEW WATERFORD CORP		$41,163

				55950		NEW WESTON CORP		$2,210

				55960		NEWARK CITY		$5,038,709

				55970		NEWBURG HEIGHTS CORP		$142,238

				55980		NEWCOMERSTOWN CORP		$165,911

				55990		NEWTON FALLS CITY		$216,142

				56010		NEWTOWN CORP		$313,705

				56020		NEY CORP		$14,282

				56030		NILES CITY		$995,185

				56040		NORTH BALTIMORE CORP		$151,587

				56050		NORTH BEND CORP		$209,875

				56060		NORTH CANTON CITY		$1,557,968

				56070		NORTH FAIRFIELD CORP		$16,126

				56080		NORTH HAMPTON CORP		$23,049

				56090		NORTH LEWISBURG CORP		$50,528

				56100		NORTH OLMSTED CITY		$4,200,931

				56110		NORTH PERRY CORP		$427,213

				56120		NORTH RANDALL CORP		$240,892

				56130		NORTH ROBINSON CORP		$6,612

				56140		NORTH ROYALTON CITY		$3,385,019

				56150		NORTH STAR CORP		$9,747

				56160		NORTHFIELD CORP		$274,686

				56170		NORTHWOOD CITY		$307,324

				56180		NORTON CITY		$745,024

				56190		NORWALK CITY		$1,218,667

				56200		NORWICH CORP		$7,871

				56210		NORWOOD CITY		$2,074,415

				56220		OAK HARBOR CORP		$229,576

				56230		OAK HILL CORP		$43,777

				56240		OAKWOOD CITY		$1,692,615

				56250		OAKWOOD CORP (CUYAHOGA CO.)		$658,422

				56251		OAKWOOD CORP (PAULDING CO.)		$12,762

				56260		OBERLIN CITY		$618,820

				56270		OBETZ CORP		$610,303

				56280		OCTA CORP		$15,295

				56290		OHIO CITY CORP		$23,829

				56300		OLD WASHINGTON CORP		$15,864

				56310		OLMSTED FALLS CITY		$1,202,562

				56330		ONTARIO CORP		$588,068

				56340		ORANGE CORP		$958,849

				56350		ORANGEVILLE CORP		$11,274

				56360		OREGON CITY		$1,507,778

				56380		ORRVILLE CITY		$763,062

				56390		ORWELL CORP		$73,589

				56400		OSGOOD CORP		$19,858

				56410		OSTRANDER CORP		$82,370

				56420		OTTAWA CORP		$404,369

				56430		OTTAWA HILLS CORP		$989,803

				56440		OTTOVILLE CORP		$68,527

				56450		OTWAY CORP		$1,055

				56460		OWENSVILLE CORP		$29,405

				56470		OXFORD CITY		$1,815,712

				56480		PAINESVILLE CITY		$1,103,673

				56490		PALESTINE CORP		$3,359

				56500		PANDORA CORP		$54,247

				56510		PARMA CITY		$7,920,538

				56520		PARMA HEIGHTS CITY		$1,745,232

				56530		PARRAL CORP		$8,314

				56540		PATASKALA CORP		$2,346,812

				56550		PATTERSON CORP		$1,735

				56560		PAULDING CORP		$151,007

				56570		PAYNE CORP		$33,742

				56580		PEEBLES CORP		$47,143

				56590		PEMBERVILLE CORP		$62,135

				56600		PENINSULA CORP		$17,798

				56610		PEPPER PIKE CITY		$1,090,573

				56620		PERRY CORP		$178,889

				56630		PERRYSBURG CITY		$2,902,299

				56640		PERRYSVILLE CORP		$26,414

				56650		PHILLIPSBURG CORP		$21,579

				56660		PHILO CORP		$34,725

				56670		PICKERINGTON CORP		$2,067,523

				56680		PIKETON CORP		$42,482

				56690		PIONEER CORP		$116,160

				56700		PIQUA CITY		$1,854,843

				56710		PITSBURG CORP		$10,553

				56720		PLAIN CITY CORP		$199,702

				56730		PLAINFIELD CORP		$5,364

				56740		PLEASANT CITY CORP		$15,415

				56750		PLEASANT HILL CORP		$36,773

				56760		PLEASANT PLAIN CORP		$4,493

				56770		PLEASANTVILLE CORP		$35,695

				56780		PLYMOUTH CORP		$51,684

				56790		POLAND CORP		$205,930

				56800		POLK CORP		$11,924

				56810		POMEROY CORP		$37,206

				56820		PORT CLINTON CITY		$950,066

				56830		PORT JEFFERSON CORP		$13,866

				56840		PORT WASHINGTON CORP		$12,660

				56850		PORT WILLIAM CORP		$7,722

				56860		PORTAGE CORP		$21,145

				56870		PORTSMOUTH CITY		$1,214,371

				56880		POTSDAM CORP		$12,818

				56890		POWELL CORP		$1,121,125

				56900		POWHATAN POINT CORP		$91,632

				56910		PROCTORVILLE CORP		$24,247

				56920		PROSPECT CORP		$40,370

				56930		PUT-IN-BAY CORP		$236,485

				56940		QUAKER CITY CORP		$15,832

				56950		QUINCY CORP		$16,801

				56960		RACINE CORP		$18,836

				56970		RARDEN CORP		$1,501

				56980		RAVENNA CITY		$918,325

				56990		RAWSON CORP		$18,827

				57000		RAYLAND CORP		$15,106

				57010		READING CITY		$971,212

				57020		REMINDERVILLE CORP		$438,103

				57030		RENDVILLE CORP		$404

				57040		REPUBLIC CORP		$26,251

				57050		REYNOLDSBURG CITY		$880,559

				57060		RICHFIELD CORP		$622,629

				57070		RICHMOND CORP		$12,537

				57080		RICHMOND HTS CITY		$971,560

				57090		RICHWOOD CORP		$58,556

				57100		RIDGEWAY CORP		$7,650

				57110		RIO GRANDE CORP		$2,278

				57120		RIPLEY CORP		$33,129

				57130		RISINGSUN CORP		$17,649

				57140		RITTMAN CITY		$544,304

				57150		RIVERLEA CORP		$111,060

				57160		RIVERSIDE CITY		$579,490

				57170		ROAM ROCK SHORE CORP		$267,930

				57180		ROCHESTER CORP		$12,177

				57190		ROCK CREEK CORP		$33,623

				57200		ROCKFORD CORP		$41,700

				57220		ROCKY RIVER CITY		$5,201,329

				57230		ROGERS CORP		$9,051

				57250		ROSEVILLE CORP		$32,041

				57260		ROSSBURG CORP		$4,337

				57270		ROSSFORD CITY		$316,717

				57280		ROSWELL CORP		$3,542

				57290		RUSHSYLVANIA CORP		$10,887

				57300		RUSHVILLE CORP		$14,190

				57310		RUSSELLS POINT CORP		$113,570

				57320		RUSSELLVILLE CORP		$7,752

				57330		RUSSIA CORP		$34,852

				57340		RUTLAND CORP		$7,618

				57350		S CHARLESTON CORP		$90,219

				57360		S. BLOOMFIELD CORP		$235,945

				57370		S. SOLON CORP		$1,926

				57380		S. ZANESVILLE CORP		$100,875

				57390		SABINA CORP		$89,143

				57410		SALEM CORP (COLUMBIANA CO. & MAHONING CO.)		$961,629

				57411		SALEM CORP (WASHINGTON CO.)		$1,789

				57430		SALINEVILLE CORP		$46,305

				57440		SANDUSKY CITY		$2,995,204

				57450		SARAHSVILLE CORP		$3,291

				57460		SARDINIA CORP		$13,742

				57470		SAVANNAH CORP		$14,180

				57480		SCIO CORP		$27,141

				57490		SCOTT CORP		$6,765

				57500		SEAMAN CORP		$45,829

				57510		SEBRING VILLAGE		$216,839

				57520		SENECAVILLE CORP		$17,472

				57530		SEVEN HILLS CITY		$1,730,443

				57540		SEVEN MILE CORP		$59,923

				57550		SEVILLE CORP		$279,101

				57560		SHADYSIDE CORP		$201,022

				57570		SHAKER HEIGHTS CITY		$5,165,867

				57590		SHAWNEE CORP		$13,348

				57600		SHAWNEE HILLS CORP		$151,794

				57610		SHEFFIELD CORP		$947,098

				57620		SHEFFIELD LAKE CITY		$963,541

				57630		SHELBY CITY		$461,148

				57640		SHERRODSVILLE CORP		$9,773

				57650		SHERWOOD CORP		$31,349

				57660		SHILOH CORP		$15,968

				57670		SHREVE CORP		$69,079

				57680		SIDNEY CITY		$1,808,265

				57690		SILVER LAKE CORP		$36,876

				57700		SILVERTON CITY		$434,524

				57710		SINKING SPRINGS CORP		$5,210

				57730		SMITHVILLE CORP		$103,434

				57740		SOLON CITY		$5,423,313

				57750		SOMERSET CORP		$35,252

				57770		SOUTH AMHERST CORP		$176,024

				57780		SOUTH EUCLID CITY		$2,141,659

				57790		SOUTH LEBANON CORP		$297,870

				57800		SOUTH POINT CORP		$126,772

				57810		SOUTH RUSSELL CORP		$748,064

				57820		SOUTH SALEM CORP		$2,746

				57830		SOUTH VIENNA CORP		$13,773

				57840		SOUTH WEBSTER CORP		$15,567

				57850		SPARTA CORP		$1,896

				57860		SPENCER CORP		$45,418

				57870		SPENCERVILLE CORP		$103,786

				57880		SPRING VALLEY CORP		$25,888

				57890		SPRINGBORO CORP		$1,207,260

				57900		SPRINGDALE CITY		$1,317,955

				57910		SPRINGFIELD CITY		$615,573

				57920		ST CLAIRSVILLE CITY		$418,266

				57930		ST. BERNARD CITY		$611,764

				57940		ST. HENRY CORP		$215,505

				57950		ST. LOUISVILLE CORP		$12,813

				57970		ST. MARYS CITY		$614,220

				57980		ST. PARIS CORP		$52,564

				57990		STAFFORD CORP		$934

				58000		STEUBENVILLE CITY		$1,048,143

				58010		STOCKPORT CORP		$12,559

				58020		STONECREEK CORP		$6,227

				58030		STOUTSVILLE CORP		$21,369

				58050		STRASBURG CORP		$182,561

				58060		STRATTON CORP		$103,634

				58070		STREETSBORO CITY		$2,238,117

				58080		STRONGSVILLE CITY		$6,675,189

				58090		STRUTHERS CITY		$668,517

				58100		STRYKER CORP		$102,215

				58110		SUGAR CREEK CORP		$208,419

				58120		SUGAR GROVE CORP		$16,387

				58130		SUGARBUSH KNOLL CORP		$56,363

				58140		SUMMERFIELD CORP		$3,340

				58150		SUMMITVILLE CORP		$11,448

				58160		SUNBURY CORP		$800,984

				58170		SWANTON CORP		$238,321

				58180		SYCAMORE CORP		$11,865

				58190		SYLVANIA CITY		$1,515,515

				58200		SYRACUSE CORP		$26,262

				58210		TALLMADGE CITY		$1,580,569

				58220		TARLTON CORP		$12,106

				58230		TERRACE PARK CORP		$325,147

				58240		THORNVILLE CORP		$54,250

				58250		THURSTON CORP		$22,916

				58260		TIFFIN CITY		$1,521,253

				58270		TILTONSVILLE CORP		$80,622

				58280		TIMBERLAKE CORP		$81,944

				58290		TIPP CITY CITY		$583,067

				58300		TIRO CORP		$7,475

				58310		TOLEDO CITY		$11,852,335

				58320		TONTOGANY CORP		$12,527

				58330		TORONTO CITY		$285,198

				58340		TREMONT CORP		$11,853

				58350		TRENTON CITY		$935,618

				58360		TRIMBLE CORP		$17,180

				58370		TROTWOOD CITY		$577,040

				58380		TROY CITY		$2,508,296

				58390		TUSCARAWAS CORP		$43,026

				58410		UHRICHSVILLE CITY		$280,157

				58420		UNION CITY (MIAMI CO. & MONTGOMERY CO.)		$416,783

				58430		UNION CITY CORP (DARKE CO.)		$32,490

				58440		UNIONVILLE CENTER CORP		$3,892

				58460		UNIVERSITY HTS CITY		$1,654,303

				58470		UPPER ARLINGTON CITY		$5,857,023

				58480		UPPER SANDUSKY CITY		$294,197

				58490		URBANA CITY		$894,520

				58500		URBANCREST CORP		$37,483

				58510		UTICA CORP		$85,603

				58520		VALLEY HI CORP		$5,237

				58530		VALLEYVIEW CORP (FRANKLIN CO.)		$39,408

				58531		VALLEYVIEW CORP (CUYAHOGA CO.)		$971,698

				58540		VAN BUREN CORP		$25,610

				58550		VAN WERT CITY		$802,581

				58560		VANDALIA CITY		$965,747

				58570		VANLUE CORP		$8,280

				58580		VENEDOCIA CORP		$3,248

				58590		VERMILION CITY		$1,451,306

				58600		VERONA CORP		$18,276

				58610		VERSAILLES CORP		$166,935

				58620		VINTON CORP		$4,394

				58630		WADSWORTH CITY		$1,833,162

				58650		WAKEMAN CORP		$67,053

				58660		WALBRIDGE CORP		$114,631

				58670		WALDO CORP		$8,195

				58680		WALTON HILLS CORP		$715,840

				58690		WAPAKONETA CITY		$688,852

				58700		WARREN CITY		$1,752,569

				58710		WARRENSVILLE HTS CITY		$1,083,588

				58720		WARSAW CORP		$28,137

				58730		WASHINGTON C.H. CITY		$813,042

				58740		WASHINGTONVILLE CORP		$26,651

				58750		WATERVILLE CORP		$1,041,871

				58760		WAUSEON CITY		$397,169

				58770		WAVERLY CITY		$167,998

				58780		WAYNE CORP		$32,480

				58790		WAYNE LAKES CORP		$25,399

				58800		WAYNESBURG CORP		$47,312

				58810		WAYNESFIELD CORP		$28,488

				58820		WAYNESVILLE CORP		$178,979

				58830		WELLINGTON CORP		$635,014

				58840		WELLSTON CITY		$289,522

				58850		WELLSVILLE CITY		$117,713

				58860		WEST ALEXANDRIA CORP		$63,606

				58870		WEST CARROLLTON CITY		$702,891

				58880		WEST ELKTON CORP		$4,135

				58890		WEST FARMINGTON CORP		$15,125

				58900		WEST LAFAYETTE CORP		$66,887

				58910		WEST LEIPSIC CORP		$6,672

				58920		WEST LIBERTY CORP		$102,699

				58930		WEST MANCHESTER CORP		$12,406

				58940		WEST MANSFIELD CORP		$24,287

				58950		WEST MILLGROVE CORP		$4,167

				58960		WEST MILTON CORP		$307,657

				58970		WEST RUSHVILLE CORP		$5,799

				58980		WEST SALEM CORP		$60,665

				58990		WEST UNION CORP		$67,168

				59000		WEST UNITY CORP		$84,485

				59010		WESTERVILLE CITY		$4,932,334

				59020		WESTFIELD CENTER CORP		$229,430

				59030		WESTLAKE CITY		$4,566,342

				59040		WESTON CORP		$48,722

				59060		WHARTON CORP		$3,712

				59070		WHITEHALL CITY		$590,976

				59080		WHITEHOUSE CORP		$730,936

				59090		WICKLIFFE CITY		$1,085,538

				59100		WILKESVILLE CORP		$7,574

				59110		WILLARD CITY		$443,695

				59120		WILLIAMSBURG CORP		$97,580

				59130		WILLIAMSPORT CORP		$59,210

				59140		WILLOUGHBY CITY		$2,828,262

				59150		WILLOUGHBY HILLS CITY		$1,217,463

				59160		WILLOWICK CITY		$1,211,663

				59170		WILLSHIRE CORP		$11,143

				59180		WILMINGTON CITY		$922,710

				59190		WILMOT CORP		$30,508

				59200		WILSON CORP		$4,488

				59210		WINCHESTER CORP		$32,366

				59220		WINDHAM CORP		$111,248

				59230		WINTERSVILLE CORP		$298,173

				59240		WOODLAWN CORP		$417,310

				59250		WOODMERE CORP		$218,369

				59260		WOODSFIELD CORP		$65,097

				59270		WOODSTOCK CORP		$6,296

				59280		WOODVILLE CORP		$139,731

				59290		WOOSTER CITY		$3,055,410

				59300		WORTHINGTON CITY		$2,473,273

				59310		WREN CORP		$4,907

				59320		WYOMING CITY		$1,424,506

				59330		XENIA CITY		$1,973,206

				59340		YANKEE LAKE CORP		$8,875

				59350		YELLOW SPRINGS CORP		$452,119

				59360		YORKSHIRE CORP		$3,042

				59370		YORKVILLE CORP		$71,369

				59380		YOUNGSTOWN CITY		$2,624,514

				59390		ZALESKI CORP		$7,937

				59400		ZANESFIELD CORP		$8,849

				59410		ZANESVILLE CITY		$1,899,014

				59420		ZOAR CORP		$13,673

				Source: LBO tabulations using Property Tax Rate (composite report DTE 515) and Real and Public Utility Personal Property Tax Abstract files for TY 2024, as published on the Ohio Department of Taxation website.






summary

				Table. Tax Year 2020 Property Taxes Charged for Inside Millage

				Jurisdiction		Taxes Charged

				County Governments		$646,583,378

				School Districts		$1,450,939,907

				Joint Vocational School Districts		$0

				Townships		$333,357,261

				Municipalities		$472,629,877

				Special Taxing Districts		$4,245,908

				Statewide Total:		$2,907,756,331



				Source: LBO tabulations using Property Tax Rate (composite report DTE 515) and Real and Public Utility Personal Property Tax Abstract files for TY 2020, as published on the Ohio Department of Taxation website.













CountyGovt

				Table. Tax Year 2020 Property Taxes Charged for Inside Millage by County Governments

						Statewide Total:		$646,583,378

				Political Unit Number		Political Unit Name		Property Taxes Charged

				10010		ADAMS COUNTY		$1,949,257

				10020		ALLEN COUNTY		$5,166,734

				10030		ASHLAND COUNTY		$3,716,814

				10040		ASHTABULA COUNTY		$5,072,725

				10050		ATHENS COUNTY		$3,010,112

				10060		AUGLAIZE COUNTY		$2,984,319

				10070		BELMONT COUNTY		$5,104,995

				10080		BROWN COUNTY		$3,343,578

				10090		BUTLER COUNTY		$18,567,490

				10100		CARROLL COUNTY		$3,672,127

				10110		CHAMPAIGN COUNTY		$2,477,826

				10120		CLARK COUNTY		$4,430,021

				10130		CLERMONT COUNTY		$16,489,075

				10140		CLINTON COUNTY		$3,222,706

				10150		COLUMBIANA COUNTY		$452,212

				10160		COSHOCTON COUNTY		$2,051,949

				10170		CRAWFORD COUNTY		$2,229,526

				10180		CUYAHOGA COUNTY		$44,406,022

				10190		DARKE COUNTY		$3,978,673

				10200		DEFIANCE COUNTY		$3,043,742

				10210		DELAWARE COUNTY		$17,697,559

				10220		ERIE COUNTY		$5,573,572

				10230		FAIRFIELD COUNTY		$11,886,033

				10240		FAYETTE COUNTY		$2,608,494

				10250		FRANKLIN COUNTY		$53,646,665

				10260		FULTON COUNTY		$2,490,062

				10270		GALLIA COUNTY		$3,330,288

				10280		GEAUGA COUNTY		$8,896,031

				10290		GREENE COUNTY		$11,731,271

				10300		GUERNSEY COUNTY		$2,740,832

				10310		HAMILTON COUNTY		$50,338,572

				10320		HANCOCK COUNTY		$3,266,781

				10330		HARDIN COUNTY		$1,808,691

				10340		HARRISON COUNTY		$2,943,435

				10350		HENRY COUNTY		$3,274,543

				10360		HIGHLAND COUNTY		$2,461,459

				10370		HOCKING COUNTY		$3,311,219

				10380		HOLMES COUNTY		$4,144,467

				10390		HURON COUNTY		$2,619,165

				10400		JACKSON COUNTY		$2,161,440

				10410		JEFFERSON COUNTY		$3,262,593

				10420		KNOX COUNTY		$5,616,159

				10430		LAKE COUNTY		$7,059,861

				10440		LAWRENCE COUNTY		$4,409,088

				10450		LICKING COUNTY		$11,776,519

				10460		LOGAN COUNTY		$3,412,572

				10470		LORAIN COUNTY		$12,514,401

				10480		LUCAS COUNTY		$16,217,771

				10490		MADISON COUNTY		$4,380,704

				10500		MAHONING COUNTY		$9,846,056

				10510		MARION COUNTY		$2,998,017

				10520		MEDINA COUNTY		$15,523,007

				10530		MEIGS COUNTY		$1,835,141

				10540		MERCER COUNTY		$2,933,109

				10550		MIAMI COUNTY		$6,459,820

				10560		MONROE COUNTY		$4,705,689

				10570		MONTGOMERY COUNTY		$18,551,222

				10580		MORGAN COUNTY		$1,344,575

				10590		MORROW COUNTY		$2,918,578

				10600		MUSKINGUM COUNTY		$4,706,676

				10610		NOBLE COUNTY		$2,638,506

				10620		OTTAWA COUNTY		$4,136,380

				10630		PAULDING COUNTY		$1,646,945

				10640		PERRY COUNTY		$3,775,525

				10650		PICKAWAY COUNTY		$5,241,541

				10660		PIKE COUNTY		$2,668,516

				10670		PORTAGE COUNTY		$7,928,369

				10680		PREBLE COUNTY		$2,686,798

				10690		PUTNAM COUNTY		$2,522,777

				10700		RICHLAND COUNTY		$5,034,176

				10710		ROSS COUNTY		$4,674,604

				10720		SANDUSKY COUNTY		$4,205,081

				10730		SCIOTO COUNTY		$2,504,766

				10740		SENECA COUNTY		$2,762,528

				10750		SHELBY COUNTY		$2,768,689

				10760		STARK COUNTY		$19,402,863

				10770		SUMMIT COUNTY		$31,938,543

				10780		TRUMBULL COUNTY		$6,574,791

				10790		TUSCARAWAS COUNTY		$5,189,429

				10800		UNION COUNTY		$7,157,546

				10810		VAN WERT COUNTY		$1,684,602

				10820		VINTON COUNTY		$1,775,237

				10830		WARREN COUNTY		$20,671,382

				10840		WASHINGTON COUNTY		$4,232,082

				10850		WAYNE COUNTY		$6,689,310

				10860		WILLIAMS COUNTY		$2,269,974

				10870		WOOD COUNTY		$9,372,318

				10880		WYANDOT COUNTY		$1,658,065



				Source: LBO tabulations using Property Tax Rate (composite report DTE 515) and Real and Public Utility Personal Property Tax Abstract files for TY 2020, as published on the Ohio Department of Taxation website.





SchoolDistrict

				Table. Tax Year 2020 Property Taxes Charged for Inside Millage by School Districts

						Statewide Total:		$1,450,939,907

				Political Unit Number		Political Unit Name		Property Taxes Charged

				20010		ADA EVSD		$662,750

				20020		ADENA LSD		$702,419

				20030		AKRON CSD		$11,849,540

				20040		ALEXANDER LSD		$1,152,083

				20050		ALLEN EAST LSD		$735,629

				20060		ALLIANCE CSD		$1,035,779

				20070		AMANDA-CLEARCREEK LSD		$1,070,116

				20080		AMHERST EVSD		$3,217,143

				20090		ANNA LSD		$1,011,026

				20100		ANSONIA LSD		$387,232

				20110		ANTHONY WAYNE LSD		$5,026,350

				20120		ANTWERP LSD		$333,562

				20130		ARCADIA LSD		$939,421

				20140		ARCANUM-BUTLER LSD		$712,008

				20150		ARCHBOLD AREA LSD		$1,160,729

				20160		ARLINGTON LSD		$515,778

				20170		ASHLAND CSD		$2,498,403

				20180		ASHTABULA AREA CSD		$1,978,306

				20190		ATHENS CSD		$2,664,457

				20200		AURORA CSD		$4,332,083

				20210		AUSTINTOWN LSD		$4,314,238

				20220		AVON LSD		$5,735,125

				20230		AVON LAKE CSD		$4,362,272

				20240		AYERSVILLE LSD		$505,384

				20250		BARBERTON CSD		$1,780,065

				20260		BARNESVILLE EVSD		$919,013

				20270		BATAVIA LSD		$1,175,948

				20280		BATH LSD		$1,732,808

				20290		BAY VILLAGE CSD		$2,940,509

				20300		BEACHWOOD CSD		$5,377,038

				20310		BEAVER LSD		$1,411,113

				20320		BEAVERCREEK CSD		$11,710,711

				20330		BEDFORD CSD		$3,435,318

				20340		BELLAIRE LSD		$1,279,380

				20350		BELLEFONTAINE CSD		$1,355,689

				20360		BELLEVUE CSD		$1,534,729

				20370		BELPRE CSD		$771,919

				20380		BENJAMIN LOGAN LSD		$1,560,629

				20390		BENTON-CARROLL-SALEM LSD		$1,628,758

				20400		BEREA CSD		$5,984,110

				20410		BERKSHIRE LSD		$1,707,820

				20420		EDISON LSD (ERIE CO.)		$1,622,457

				20430		BERNE-UNION LSD		$1,322,259

				20440		BETHEL LSD		$1,117,770

				20450		BETHEL-TATE LSD		$743,644

				20470		BEXLEY CSD		$3,770,657

				20480		BIG WALNUT LSD		$5,284,350

				20490		BLACK RIVER LSD		$922,103

				20500		BLANCHESTER LSD		$753,317

				20510		BLOOM/VERNON LSD		$398,583

				20520		BLOOM-CARROLL LSD		$2,274,295

				20530		BLOOMFIELD-MESPO LSD		$324,836

				20540		BLUFFTON EVSD		$749,273

				20550		BOARDMAN LSD		$4,837,020

				20560		BOTKINS LSD		$349,666

				20570		BOWLING GREEN CSD		$3,121,160

				20580		BRADFORD EVSD		$312,470

				20590		BRECKSVILLE-BROADVIEW HEIGHTS CSD		$5,373,184

				20600		BRIDGEPORT EVSD		$455,329

				20610		BRIGHT LSD		$472,332

				20620		BRISTOL LSD		$587,389

				20630		BROOKFIELD LSD		$855,437

				20640		BROOKLYN CSD		$1,519,389

				20650		BROOKVILLE LSD		$1,521,829

				20660		BROWN LSD		$627,324

				20670		BRUNSWICK CSD		$6,377,230

				20680		BRYAN CSD		$1,220,952

				20690		BUCKEYE LSD (ASHTABULA CO.)		$1,145,249

				20700		BUCKEYE LSD (JEFFERSON CO.)		$2,468,041

				20710		BUCKEYE LSD (MEDINA CO.)		$2,714,337

				20720		BUCKEYE CENTRAL LSD		$1,691,490

				20730		BUCKEYE VALLEY LSD		$3,503,854

				20740		BUCYRUS CSD		$449,775

				20750		NATIONAL TRAIL LSD		$775,241

				20760		CALDWELL EVSD		$833,988

				20770		CAMBRIDGE CSD		$1,278,308

				20780		CAMPBELL CSD		$338,534

				20790		CANAL WINCHESTER LSD		$3,005,537

				20800		CANFIELD LSD		$3,461,554

				20810		CANTON CSD		$2,880,331

				20820		CANTON LSD		$2,146,739

				20830		CARDINAL LSD		$1,554,900

				20840		CARDINGTON-LINCOLN LSD		$668,511

				20850		CAREY EVSD		$560,303

				20860		CARLISLE LSD		$1,100,985

				20870		CARROLLTON EVSD		$2,548,714

				20880		CEDAR CLIFF LSD		$494,594

				20890		CELINA CSD		$2,219,200

				20900		CENTERBURG LSD		$855,879

				20910		CENTERVILLE CSD		$11,414,465

				20920		CENTRAL LSD		$786,599

				20930		CHAGRIN FALLS EVSD		$2,611,400

				20940		CHAMPION LSD		$1,082,265

				20950		CHARDON LSD		$3,401,972

				20960		CHESAPEAKE UNION EVSD		$799,164

				20970		CHILLICOTHE CSD		$1,592,495

				20980		CHIPPEWA LSD		$1,225,606

				20990		CINCINNATI CSD		$31,200,448

				21000		CIRCLEVILLE CSD		$1,042,967

				21010		CLAY LSD		$361,114

				21020		CLAYMONT CSD		$895,134

				21030		CLEAR FORK VALLEY LSD		$1,085,624

				21040		SPRINGBORO COMMUNITY SD		$7,220,806

				21050		CLEARVIEW LSD		$619,600

				21060		CLERMONT-NORTHEASTERN LSD		$1,564,476

				21070		CLEVELAND MUNICIPAL S.D.		$20,567,662

				21080		CLEVELAND HTS-UNIVERSITY HTS CSD		$4,917,072

				21090		CLINTON MASSIE LSD		$1,377,064

				21100		CLOVERLEAF LSD		$3,417,035

				21110		CLYDE EVSD		$906,319

				21120		COLDWATER EVSD		$943,692

				21130		COLLEGE CORNER LSD		$70,480

				21140		COLONEL CRAWFORD LSD		$714,243

				21150		COLUMBIA LSD		$1,307,478

				21160		COLUMBIANA EVSD		$1,028,453

				21170		COLUMBUS CSD		$55,863,250

				21180		COLUMBUS GROVE LSD		$571,816

				21190		CONNEAUT AREA CSD		$859,434

				21200		CONOTTON VALLEY LSD		$1,351,466

				21210		CONTINENTAL LSD		$346,904

				21220		COPLEY-FAIRLAWN CSD		$5,154,715

				21230		CORY-RAWSON LSD		$722,083

				21240		COSHOCTON CSD		$778,306

				21250		COVENTRY LSD		$2,051,295

				21260		COVINGTON EVSD		$455,642

				21270		CRESTLINE EVSD		$270,846

				21280		CRESTVIEW LSD (COLUMBIANA CO.)		$694,047

				21290		CRESTVIEW LSD (RICHLAND CO.)		$1,066,728

				21300		CRESTVIEW LSD (VAN WERT CO.)		$782,376

				21310		CRESTWOOD LSD		$1,737,069

				21320		CROOKSVILLE EVSD		$573,741

				21330		CUYAHOGA FALLS CSD		$4,302,577

				21340		CUYAHOGA HEIGHTS LSD		$1,619,844

				21350		DALTON LSD		$792,345

				21360		DANBURY LSD		$2,605,130

				21370		DANVILLE LSD		$369,751

				21380		DAWSON-BRYANT LSD		$397,678

				21390		DAYTON CSD		$7,122,478

				21400		DEER PARK CSD		$1,312,331

				21410		KINGS LSD		$5,340,945

				21420		DEFIANCE CSD		$1,139,816

				21430		DELAWARE CSD		$4,520,162

				21440		DELPHOS CSD		$1,012,634

				21450		DOVER CSD		$1,922,164

				21460		DUBLIN CSD		$18,029,121

				21470		EAST CLEVELAND CSD		$663,518

				21480		EAST CLINTON LSD		$727,410

				21490		EAST GUERNSEY LSD		$1,029,460

				21500		EAST HOLMES LSD		$2,948,271

				21510		EAST KNOX LSD		$1,609,264

				21520		EAST LIVERPOOL CSD		$772,547

				21530		EAST MUSKINGUM LSD		$1,508,582

				21540		EAST PALESTINE CSD		$736,031

				21550		EASTERN LSD (BROWN CO.)		$1,019,016

				21560		EASTERN LSD (MEIGS CO.)		$418,902

				21570		EASTERN LSD (PIKE CO.)		$287,289

				21580		EASTWOOD LSD		$1,922,897

				21590		EATON COMMUNITY SD		$1,164,186

				21600		EDGERTON LSD		$365,232

				21610		EDGEWOOD CSD		$2,565,746

				21620		EDISON LSD		$2,974,013

				21630		EDON-NORTHWEST LSD		$366,488

				21640		ELGIN LSD		$794,906

				21650		ELIDA LSD		$2,213,081

				21660		ELMWOOD LSD		$1,269,266

				21670		ELYRIA CSD		$3,624,684

				21680		EUCLID CSD		$2,978,336

				21690		EVERGREEN LSD		$1,436,897

				21700		FAIRBANKS LSD		$1,443,981

				21710		FAIRBORN CSD		$3,316,743

				21720		FAIRFIELD CSD (BUTLER CO.)		$11,849,964

				21730		FAIRFIELD LSD (HIGHLAND CO.)		$396,072

				21740		FAIRFIELD UNION LSD		$1,491,103

				21750		FAIRLAND LSD		$1,055,889

				21760		FAIRLAWN LSD		$403,515

				21770		FAIRLESS LSD		$1,626,300

				21780		FAIRPORT HARBOR EVSD		$311,152

				21790		FAIRVIEW PARK CSD		$1,854,973

				21810		FAYETTEVILLE-PERRY LSD		$563,540

				21820		FEDERAL HOCKING LSD		$698,430

				21830		FELICITY-FRANKLIN LSD		$353,341

				21840		FIELD LSD		$3,135,548

				21850		FINDLAY CSD		$5,032,977

				21860		FINNEYTOWN LSD		$1,506,009

				21870		FIRELANDS LSD		$1,469,899

				21880		FOREST HILLS LSD		$8,057,598

				21890		FORT FRYE LSD		$876,613

				21900		FORT LORAMIE LSD		$737,649

				21910		FOSTORIA CSD		$637,883

				21920		MATHEWS LSD		$1,046,734

				21930		FRANKLIN CSD (WARREN CO.)		$1,941,125

				21940		FRANKLIN LSD (MUSKINGUM CO. AND PERRY CO.)		$2,176,530

				21950		FRANKLIN-MONROE LSD		$439,709

				21960		FREDERICKTOWN LSD		$785,684

				21970		FREMONT CSD		$3,095,930

				21980		FRONTIER LSD		$309,461

				21990		GALION CSD		$693,038

				22000		GALLIA COUNTY LSD		$2,159,581

				22010		GALLIPOLIS CSD		$1,141,760

				22020		GARAWAY LSD		$1,435,144

				22030		GARFIELD HEIGHTS CSD		$1,556,627

				22040		GENEVA AREA CSD		$1,154,179

				22050		GENOA AREA LSD		$1,013,689

				22060		GEORGETOWN EVSD		$590,030

				22070		GIBSONBURG EVSD		$494,139

				22080		GIRARD CSD		$748,032

				22090		GORHAM-FAYETTE LSD		$272,413

				22100		GOSHEN LSD		$1,544,820

				22110		GRAHAM LSD		$1,569,063

				22120		GRAND VALLEY LSD		$849,405

				22130		GRANDVIEW HEIGHTS CSD		$2,265,291

				22140		GRANVILLE EVSD		$3,047,299

				22150		GREEN LSD (SCIOTO CO.)		$442,470

				22160		GREEN LSD (SUMMIT CO.)		$5,172,152

				22170		GREEN LSD		$866,431

				22180		GREENFIELD EVSD		$839,660

				22190		WINTON WOODS CSD		$2,510,717

				22200		GREENEVIEW LSD		$937,851

				22210		GREENVILLE CSD		$1,962,437

				22220		GROVEPORT-MADISON LSD		$4,751,352

				22230		HAMILTON CSD (BUTLER CO.)		$4,000,492

				22240		HAMILTON LSD (FRANKLIN CO.)		$1,348,000

				22250		HARDIN-HOUSTON LSD		$710,422

				22260		HARDIN-NORTHERN LSD		$377,283

				22270		HARRISON-HILLS CSD		$2,829,841

				22280		HEATH CSD		$1,505,880

				22290		HICKSVILLE EVSD		$491,878

				22300		HIGHLAND LSD (MEDINA CO.)		$4,868,292

				22310		HIGHLAND LSD (MORROW CO.)		$1,334,195

				22320		HILLSBORO CSD		$1,360,056

				22330		HILLSDALE LSD		$2,362,145

				22340		HOLGATE LSD		$275,576

				22350		HOPEWELL-LOUDON LSD		$1,240,591

				22360		HOWLAND LSD		$2,785,251

				22370		HUBBARD EVSD		$1,211,692

				22380		HUBER HEIGHTS CSD		$5,693,555

				22390		HUDSON CSD		$5,426,314

				22400		HUNTINGTON LSD		$305,892

				22410		HURON CSD		$2,061,246

				22420		INDEPENDENCE LSD		$3,146,832

				22430		INDIAN CREEK LSD		$2,299,269

				22440		INDIAN HILL EVSD		$8,774,149

				22450		INDIAN LAKE LSD		$2,032,121

				22460		INDIAN VALLEY LSD		$1,236,719

				22470		IRONTON CSD		$668,189

				22480		JACKSON CSD (JACKSON CO.)		$1,244,123

				22490		JACKSON LSD (STARK CO. AND SUMMIT CO.)		$9,422,729

				22500		JACKSON CENTER LSD		$426,104

				22510		JACKSON MILTON LSD		$1,456,562

				22520		JAMES A. GARFIELD LSD		$1,037,861

				22530		GAHANNA JEFFERSON CSD		$8,481,714

				22540		JEFFERSON LSD (MADISON CO.)		$1,212,553

				22550		JEFFERSON LSD (MONTGOMERY CO.)		$681,621

				22560		JEFFERSON AREA LSD		$948,286

				22570		JENNINGS LSD		$291,223

				22580		JOHNSTOWN MONROE LSD		$1,849,269

				22590		JONATHAN ALDER LSD		$2,248,450

				22600		JOSEPH-BADGER LSD		$720,934

				22610		KALIDA LSD		$528,034

				22620		KELLEYS ISLAND LSD		$496,774

				22630		KENSTON LSD		$4,121,919

				22640		KENT CSD		$2,297,752

				22650		KENTON CSD		$851,032

				22660		KETTERING CSD		$8,926,268

				22670		KEYSTONE LSD		$1,586,258

				22680		KIRTLAND LSD		$1,741,160

				22690		LABRAE LSD		$590,608

				22700		LAKE LSD (STARK CO.)		$3,183,050

				22710		LAKE LSD (WOOD CO.)		$1,341,498

				22720		LAKEVIEW LSD		$1,732,418

				22730		LAKEWOOD CSD (CUYAHOGA CO.)		$5,504,859

				22740		LAKEWOOD LSD (LICKING CO.)		$2,571,127

				22750		LAKOTA LSD (BUTLER CO.)		$23,510,047

				22760		LAKOTA LSD (SANDUSKY CO.)		$849,019

				22770		LANCASTER CSD		$4,440,516

				22780		LEBANON CSD		$4,900,626

				22800		LEETONIA EVSD		$409,446

				22810		LEIPSIC LSD		$449,561

				22820		LEXINGTON LSD		$1,606,399

				22830		LIBERTY LSD		$1,404,239

				22840		LIBERTY BENTON LSD		$1,210,000

				22850		LIBERTY CENTER LSD		$607,441

				22860		LIBERTY-UNION-THURSTON LSD		$1,083,182

				22870		LICKING HEIGHTS LSD		$3,932,139

				22880		LICKING VALLEY LSD		$1,393,410

				22890		LIMA CSD		$1,095,208

				22900		LINCOLNVIEW LSD		$830,055

				22910		LISBON EVSD		$479,033

				22920		LITTLE MIAMI LSD		$5,071,246

				22930		LOCKLAND CSD		$300,208

				22940		LOGAN-HOCKING LSD		$3,252,672

				22950		LOGAN ELM LSD		$1,355,992

				22960		LONDON CSD		$1,675,504

				22970		LORAIN CSD		$2,091,297

				22980		LORDSTOWN LSD		$942,275

				22990		LOUDONVILLE-PERRYSVILLE EVSD		$815,781

				23000		LOUISVILLE CSD		$2,153,679

				23010		LOVELAND CSD		$4,175,469

				23020		LOWELLVILLE LSD		$234,886

				23030		LUCAS LSD		$607,106

				23040		LYNCHBURG CLAY LSD		$581,300

				23050		MC COMB LSD		$556,880

				23060		MC DONALD LSD		$288,209

				23070		MAD RIVER LSD		$1,753,521

				23080		GREENON LSD		$1,866,359

				23090		MADERIA CSD		$1,851,951

				23100		MADISON LSD (BUTLER CO.)		$1,306,099

				23110		MADISON LSD (LAKE CO.)		$1,938,359

				23120		MADISON LSD (RICHLAND CO.)		$1,674,713

				23130		MADISON PLAINS LSD		$1,649,725

				23140		MANCHESTER LSD		$1,594,895

				23145		MANCHESTER LSD (ADAMS)		$307,545

				23150		MANSFIELD CSD		$1,826,432

				23160		MAPLE HEIGHTS CSD		$1,482,711

				23170		MAPLETON LSD		$619,806

				23180		MAPLEWOOD LSD		$583,094

				23190		MARGARETTA LSD		$2,077,999

				23200		MARIEMONT CSD		$2,590,723

				23210		MARIETTA CSD		$2,740,408

				23220		MARION CSD		$1,268,583

				23230		MARION LSD		$594,336

				23240		MARLINGTON LSD		$2,747,687

				23250		MARTINS FERRY CSD		$1,106,559

				23260		MARYSVILLE EVSD		$4,353,107

				23270		MASON CSD		$11,428,601

				23280		MASSILLON CSD		$1,858,248

				23290		MAUMEE CSD		$2,516,862

				23300		MAYFIELD CSD		$7,006,859

				23310		MAYSVILLE LSD		$900,978

				23320		MECHANICSBURG EVSD		$520,872

				23330		MEDINA CSD		$6,602,358

				23340		MEIGS LSD		$703,460

				23360		MENTOR EVSD		$9,298,924

				23370		MIAMI EAST LSD		$1,677,414

				23380		MIAMI TRACE LSD		$2,730,087

				23390		MIAMISBURG CSD		$4,269,315

				23400		MIDDLE BASS LSD		$161,101

				23410		MIDDLETOWN CSD		$4,369,304

				23420		MIDVIEW LSD		$2,198,684

				23430		MILFORD EVSD		$4,416,337

				23440		MILLCREEK-WEST UNITY LSD		$308,050

				23450		MILLER CITY-NEW CLEVELAND LSD		$291,507

				23460		MILTON UNION EVSD		$764,398

				23470		MINERVA LSD		$1,136,037

				23480		MINFORD LSD		$633,436

				23490		MINSTER LSD		$854,608

				23500		MISSISSINAWA VALLEY LSD		$403,586

				23510		MOGADORE LSD		$503,374

				23520		MOHAWK LSD		$1,208,838

				23525		MONROE LSD		$2,213,038

				23530		MONROEVILLE LSD		$488,018

				23540		MONTPELIER EVSD		$383,358

				23550		MORGAN LSD		$1,624,685

				23560		MOUNT GILEAD EVSD		$758,146

				23570		MOUNT HEALTHY CSD		$1,574,202

				23580		MOUNT VERNON CSD		$2,516,250

				23590		NAPOLEON CSD		$1,350,405

				23600		NELSONVILLE YORK CSD		$541,299

				23610		NEW BOSTON LSD		$140,940

				23620		NEW BREMEN LSD		$687,107

				23630		TECUMSEH LSD		$1,876,410

				23640		NEWCOMERSTOWN EVSD		$653,619

				23650		NEW KNOXVILLE LSD		$285,275

				23660		NEW LEBANON LSD		$764,446

				23670		NEW LEXINGTON CSD		$1,065,240

				23680		NEW LONDON LSD		$544,843

				23690		NEW MIAMI LSD		$295,106

				23700		NEW PHILADELPHIA CSD		$2,093,659

				23710		NEW RICHMOND EVSD		$1,662,352

				23720		NEW RIEGEL LSD		$255,207

				23730		NEWARK CSD		$4,021,617

				23740		NEWBURY LSD		$986,866

				23750		NEWTON FALLS EVSD		$683,386

				23760		NEWTON LSD		$500,359

				23770		NILES CSD		$1,335,567

				23780		NOBLE LSD		$3,345,875

				23790		NORDONIA HILLS CSD		$5,666,671

				23800		NORTH BALTIMORE LSD		$543,106

				23810		NORTH BASS LSD		$4,321

				23820		NORTH CANTON CSD		$4,430,433

				23830		NORTH CENTRAL LSD (WILLIAMS CO.)		$445,261

				23840		NORWAYNE LSD ( WAYNE CO)		$884,508

				23850		NORTH COLLEGE HILL CSD		$693,920

				23860		NORTH FORK LSD		$1,425,586

				23870		NORTH OLMSTED CSD		$3,337,370

				23880		NORTH RIDGEVILLE CSD		$5,920,103

				23890		NORTH ROYALTON CSD		$7,244,200

				23900		NORTH UNION LSD		$1,305,986

				23910		NORTHEASTERN LSD (CLARK CO.)		$3,514,492

				23920		NORTHEASTERN LSD (DEFIANCE CO.)		$2,102,582

				23930		NORTHERN LSD		$1,667,102

				23940		NORTHMONT CSD		$4,507,025

				23950		NORTHMOR LSD		$1,134,141

				23960		NORTHRIDGE LSD ( LICKING COUNTY )		$1,484,282

				23970		NORTHRIDGE LSD (MONTGOMERY CO.)		$1,003,734

				23980		NORTHWEST LSD (HAMILTON CO.)		$11,043,858

				23990		NORTHWEST LSD (SCIOTO CO.)		$611,943

				24000		NORTHWEST LSD (STARK CO.)		$1,604,009

				24010		NORTHWESTERN LSD (CLARK CO.)		$1,390,398

				24020		NORTHWESTERN LSD (WAYNE CO.)		$921,438

				24030		NORTHWOOD LSD		$793,497

				24040		NORTON CSD		$2,175,507

				24050		NORWALK CSD		$1,714,980

				24060		NORWOOD CSD		$2,016,712

				24070		OAK HILL UNION LSD		$731,761

				24080		OAK HILLS LSD		$8,218,855

				24090		OAKWOOD CSD		$1,753,479

				24100		OBERLIN CSD		$1,388,493

				24120		OHIO VALLEY LSD		$1,633,794

				24130		OLD FORT LSD		$475,407

				24140		OLENTANGY LSD		$23,567,005

				24150		OLMSTED FALLS CSD		$2,959,673

				24160		ONTARIO LSD		$1,733,473

				24170		ORANGE CSD		$5,976,394

				24180		OREGON CSD		$3,497,198

				24190		ORRVILLE CSD		$1,352,958

				24200		OSNABURG LSD		$589,083

				24210		OTSEGO LSD		$1,255,374

				24220		OTTAWA-GLANDORF LSD		$1,024,637

				24230		OTTAWA HILLS LSD		$636,433

				24240		OTTOVILLE LSD		$411,201

				24250		PAINESVILLE CSD		$883,485

				24260		RIVERSIDE LSD		$5,471,969

				24270		PAINT VALLEY LSD		$477,526

				24280		PANDORA-GILBOA LSD		$465,349

				24290		PARKWAY LSD		$802,751

				24300		PARMA CSD		$11,272,902

				24310		PATRICK HENRY LSD		$1,146,825

				24320		PAULDING EVSD		$791,539

				24330		PERKINS LSD		$2,803,538

				24340		PERRY LSD (ALLEN CO.)		$839,686

				24350		PERRY LSD (LAKE CO.)		$1,468,803

				24360		PERRY LSD (STARK CO.)		$4,561,618

				24370		PERRYSBURG EVSD		$5,177,702

				24380		PETTISVILLE LSD		$419,742

				24390		PICKERINGTON LSD		$7,044,319

				24400		PIKE-DELTA-YORK LSD		$804,482

				24410		PIQUA CSD		$1,420,844

				24420		NEW ALBANY-PLAIN LSD		$5,187,619

				24430		PLAIN LSD (STARK CO.)		$6,518,862

				24440		PLEASANT LSD		$1,316,751

				24450		PLYMOUTH LSD		$382,130

				24460		POLAND LSD		$2,058,618

				24470		PORT CLINTON CSD		$2,617,507

				24480		PORTSMOUTH CSD		$940,448

				24490		PREBLE-SHAWNEE LSD		$1,053,310

				24500		PRINCETON CSD		$8,027,179

				24510		PUT IN BAY LSD		$646,822

				24520		PYMATUNING VALLEY LSD		$715,013

				24530		RAVENNA CSD		$1,537,522

				24540		READING CSD		$870,015

				24550		REVERE LSD		$6,635,368

				24560		REYNOLDSBURG CSD		$5,503,213

				24570		RICHMOND HEIGHTS LSD		$1,253,590

				24580		RIDGEDALE LSD		$850,584

				24590		RIDGEMONT LSD		$409,299

				24600		RIDGEWOOD LSD		$858,493

				24610		RIPLEY-UNION-LEWIS LSD		$504,057

				24620		RITTMAN EVSD		$467,156

				24630		RIVER VALLEY LSD		$1,351,033

				24640		RIVER VIEW LSD		$1,778,052

				24650		RIVERDALE LSD		$679,087

				24660		RIVERSIDE LSD		$356,885

				24670		ROCK HILL LSD		$1,898,177

				24680		ROCKY RIVER CSD		$4,210,321

				24690		ROLLING HILLS LSD		$1,100,110

				24700		ROOTSTOWN LSD		$1,286,713

				24710		ROSS LSD		$2,501,752

				24720		ROSSFORD EVSD		$2,184,616

				24730		RUSSIA LSD		$336,070

				24740		ST. BERNARD-ELMWOOD PLACE CSD		$389,525

				24750		ST. CLAIRSVILLE-RICHLAND CSD		$2,867,718

				24760		ST. HENRY-CONSOLIDATED LSD		$778,241

				24770		ST. MARYS CSD		$1,269,423

				24780		SALEM CSD		$1,460,604

				24790		SANDUSKY CSD		$1,640,778

				24800		SANDY VALLEY LSD		$1,093,681

				24810		HILLIARD CSD		$15,290,806

				24820		SCIOTO VALLEY LSD (PIKE CO.)		$688,385

				24830		SOUTHEASTERN LSD (ROSS CO)		$504,324

				24840		SEBRING LSD		$261,497

				24850		SENECA EAST LSD		$609,109

				24860		SHADYSIDE LSD		$631,306

				24870		SHAKER HEIGHTS CSD		$3,589,455

				24880		SHAWNEE LSD		$2,784,026

				24890		SHEFFIELD-SHEFFIELD LAKE CSD		$1,734,907

				24900		SHELBY CSD		$1,745,962

				24910		SIDNEY CSD		$2,393,610

				24920		SOLON CSD		$6,735,548

				24940		SOUTH CENTRAL LSD		$439,250

				24950		SOUTH EUCLID-LYNDHURST CSD		$3,510,768

				24960		SOUTH POINT LSD		$1,238,288

				24970		SOUTH RANGE LSD		$1,198,803

				24980		SOUTH WESTERN CSD		$12,907,495

				24990		SOUTHEAST LSD (PORTAGE CO.)		$1,502,785

				25000		WAYNEDALE LSD (WAYNE CO.)		$2,548,491

				25010		SOUTHEASTERN LSD		$690,499

				25020		SOUTHERN LSD (COLUMBIANA CO.)		$670,989

				25030		SOUTHERN LSD (MEIGS CO.)		$350,200

				25040		SOUTHERN LSD (PERRY CO.)		$237,988

				25050		SOUTHINGTON LSD		$420,986

				25060		SOUTHWEST LSD (HAMILTON CO.)		$3,012,474

				25070		FT. RECOVERY LSD		$674,672

				25080		SOUTHWEST LICKING LSD		$4,532,751

				25090		SPENCERVILLE LSD		$595,767

				25100		SPRINGFIELD CSD		$4,444,546

				25110		CLARK-SHAWNEE LSD		$2,499,755

				25120		SPRINGFIELD LSD (LUCAS CO.)		$4,171,508

				25130		SPRINGFIELD LSD (MAHONING CO.)		$1,109,761

				25140		SPRINGFIELD LSD (SUMMIT CO.)		$2,437,093

				25150		STEUBENVILLE CSD		$885,386

				25160		STOW MUNROE FALLS CSD		$6,186,068

				25170		STRASBURG-FRANKLIN LSD		$576,562

				25180		STREETSBORO CSD		$2,596,317

				25190		STRONGSVILLE CSD		$9,194,812

				25200		STRUTHERS CSD		$582,928

				25210		STRYKER LSD		$319,620

				25220		BELLBROOK-SUGARCREEK LSD		$2,957,432

				25230		SWANTON LSD		$950,210

				25240		SWITZERLAND OF OHIO LSD		$5,819,171

				25250		SYCAMORE CSD		$9,764,388

				25260		SYLVANIA CSD		$7,968,624

				25270		SYMMES VALLEY LSD		$237,844

				25280		TALAWANDA CSD		$3,524,646

				25290		TALLMADGE CSD		$2,694,246

				25300		TEAYS VALLEY LSD		$2,756,263

				25310		THREE RIVERS LSD		$1,379,577

				25320		TIFFIN CSD		$1,675,607

				25330		TIPP CITY EVSD		$2,542,024

				25340		TOLEDO CSD		$8,782,972

				25350		TORONTO CSD		$494,335

				25355		TRI COUNTY NORTH LSD		$629,525

				25360		TRI-VALLEY LSD		$2,335,737

				25370		TRI-VILLAGE LSD		$609,791

				25380		TRIAD LSD		$714,195

				25390		TRIMBLE LSD		$215,028

				25400		TRIWAY LSD		$2,081,443

				25410		TROTWOOD-MADISON CSD		$1,410,815

				25420		TROY CSD		$3,750,846

				25430		TUSCARAWAS VALLEY LSD		$2,185,794

				25440		TUSLAW LSD		$1,348,625

				25450		TWIN VALLEY LSD		$581,953

				25460		TWINSBURG CSD		$5,039,815

				25470		UNION LSD		$1,928,653

				25480		UNION-SCIOTO LSD		$1,158,353

				25490		UNITED LSD		$1,500,546

				25500		UPPER ARLINGTON CSD		$13,061,781

				25510		UPPER SANDUSKY EVSD		$1,511,711

				25520		UPPER SCIOTO VALLEY LSD		$354,321

				25530		URBANA CSD		$1,227,465

				25540		VALLEY LSD		$406,322

				25550		VALLEY VIEW LSD		$1,243,039

				25560		VAN BUREN LSD		$1,714,910

				25570		VAN WERT CSD		$1,185,557

				25580		VANDALIA-BUTLER CSD		$4,481,880

				25590		VANLUE LSD		$305,071

				25600		VERMILION LSD		$1,970,128

				25610		VERSAILLES EVSD		$951,408

				25620		VINTON LSD		$1,262,586

				25630		WADSWORTH CSD		$4,454,186

				25640		WALNUT TWP LSD		$924,853

				25650		WAPAKONETA CSD		$2,005,456

				25660		WARREN CSD (TRUMBULL CO.)		$1,452,567

				25670		WARREN LSD (WASHINGTON CO. AND ATHENS CO.)		$1,212,428

				25680		WARRENSVILLE HEIGHTS CSD		$1,908,851

				25690		WASHINGTON LSD (LUCAS CO.)		$4,299,050

				25700		WASHINGTON/NILE LSD		$441,190

				25710		WASHINGTON COURT HOUSE CSD		$1,063,728

				25720		WATERLOO LSD		$977,781

				25730		WAUSEON EVSD		$1,165,943

				25740		WAVERLY CSD		$828,436

				25750		WAYNE LSD		$1,532,390

				25760		WAYNE TRACE LSD		$776,557

				25770		WAYNESFIELD-GOSHEN LSD		$292,057

				25780		WEATHERSFIELD LSD		$656,396

				25790		WELLINGTON EVSD		$856,707

				25800		WELLSTON CSD		$512,107

				25810		WELLSVILLE CSD		$260,753

				25820		WEST BRANCH LSD		$1,376,260

				25830		WEST CARROLLTON CSD		$2,580,329

				25840		WEST CLERMONT LSD		$6,842,087

				25850		WEST GEAUGA LSD		$3,326,239

				25860		WEST HOLMES LSD		$2,175,795

				25870		WEST LIBERTY SALEM LSD		$620,822

				25880		WEST MUSKINGUM LSD		$1,859,207

				25890		WESTERN LSD		$242,328

				25900		WESTERN BROWN LSD		$1,377,273

				25910		WESTERN RESERVE LSD (MAHONING CO.)		$620,842

				25920		WESTERN RESERVE LSD (HURON CO.)		$764,560

				25930		WESTERVILLE CSD		$11,947,734

				25940		WESTFALL LSD		$1,113,932

				25950		WESTLAKE CSD		$9,279,598

				25960		WHEELERSBURG LSD		$987,853

				25970		WHITEHALL CSD		$1,724,826

				25980		WICKLIFFE CSD		$1,460,524

				25990		WILLARD CSD		$1,024,699

				26000		WILLIAMSBURG LSD		$574,933

				26010		WILLOUGHBY-EASTLAKE CSD		$8,241,123

				26020		WILMINGTON CSD		$2,452,275

				26030		WINDHAM EVSD		$212,078

				26040		WOLF CREEK LSD		$930,412

				26050		WOODMORE LSD		$912,639

				26060		WOODRIDGE LSD		$3,271,230

				26070		WOOSTER CSD		$3,028,405

				26080		WORTHINGTON CSD		$10,884,795

				26090		WYNFORD LSD		$1,158,298

				26100		WYOMING CSD		$1,346,208

				26110		XENIA COMMUNITY CSD		$3,322,401

				26120		YELLOW SPRINGS EVSD		$720,504

				26130		YOUNGSTOWN CSD		$2,253,032

				26140		ZANE TRACE LSD		$1,192,952

				26150		ZANESVILLE CSD		$1,836,321

				Source: LBO tabulations using Property Tax Rate (composite report DTE 515) and Real and Public Utility Personal Property Tax Abstract files for TY 2020, as published on the Ohio Department of Taxation website.





Municpality

				Table. Tax Year 2020 Property Taxes Charged for Inside Millage by Municipalities

						Statewide Total:		$472,629,877

				Political Unit Number		Political Unit Name		Property Taxes Charged

				50010		ABERDEEN CORP		$20,329

				50020		ADA CORP		$60,211

				50030		ADAMSVILLE CORP		$2,986

				50040		ADDYSTON CORP		$48,305

				50050		ADELPHI CORP		$3,636

				50060		ADENA CORP		$14,422

				50080		ALBANY CORP		$40,891

				50090		ALEXANDRIA CORP		$22,334

				50100		ALGER CORP		$17,132

				50110		ALLIANCE CITY		$1,125,284

				50130		AMANDA CORP		$30,685

				50140		AMBERLEY CORP		$695,661

				50150		AMELIA (FORMER VILLAGE IN CLERMONT CO.)		$192,406

				50160		AMESVILLE CORP		$5,790

				50170		AMHERST CITY		$1,108,684

				50180		AMSTERDAM CORP		$8,115

				50190		ANDOVER CORP		$53,589

				50200		ANNA CORP		$60,059

				50210		ANSONIA CORP		$20,376

				50220		ANTIOCH CORP		$1,398

				50230		ANTWERP CORP		$41,134

				50240		APPLE CREEK CORP		$57,436

				50250		AQUILLA CORP		$2,356

				50260		ARCADIA CORP		$21,762

				50270		ARCANUM CORP		$65,243

				50280		ARCHBOLD CORP		$440,625

				50290		ARLINGTON CORP		$69,429

				50300		ARLINGTON HTS CORP		$42,992

				50310		ASHLAND CITY		$1,357,580

				50320		ASHLEY CORP		$41,146

				50330		ASHTABULA CITY		$644,863

				50340		ASHVILLE CORP		$221,031

				50350		ATHALIA CORP		$5,498

				50360		ATHENS CITY		$1,134,305

				50370		ATTICA CORP		$39,224

				50380		AURORA CITY		$1,772,890

				50390		AVON CITY		$2,570,918

				50400		AVON LAKE CITY		$4,362,272

				50410		BAILEY LAKES CORP		$10,483

				50420		BAINBRIDGE CORP		$15,347

				50430		BAIRDSTOWN CORP		$2,618

				50440		BALTIC CORP		$23,668

				50450		BALTIMORE CORP		$117,594

				50470		BARNESVILLE CORP		$204,665

				50480		BARNHILL CORP		$6,070

				50490		BATAVIA CORP		$86,481

				50500		BATESVILLE CORP		$2,614

				50510		BAY VILLAGE CITY		$2,481,254

				50520		BAY VIEW CORP		$28,075

				50530		BEACH CITY CORP		$30,351

				50540		BEACHWOOD CITY		$1,330,829

				50550		BEALLSVILLE CORP		$5,017

				50560		BEAVER CORP		$4,896

				50570		BEAVERCREEK CITY		$2,274,930

				50580		BEAVERDAM CORP		$19,793

				50590		BEDFORD CITY		$911,437

				50600		BEDFORD HEIGHTS CITY		$777,657

				50610		BELLAIRE VILLAGE		$121,680

				50620		BELLBROOK CITY		$645,897

				50630		BELLE CENTER CORP		$34,657

				50640		BELLE VALLEY CORP		$2,212

				50650		BELLEFONTAINE CITY		$738,349

				50660		BELLEVUE CITY		$444,358

				50670		BELLVILLE CORP		$106,943

				50680		BELMONT CORP		$16,947

				50690		BELMORE CORP		$1,205

				50700		BELOIT CORP		$24,698

				50710		BELPRE CITY		$478,564

				50720		BENTLEYVILLE CORP		$279,830

				50730		BENTON RIDGE CORP		$7,841

				50740		BEREA CITY		$1,868,060

				50750		BERGHOLZ CORP		$13,330

				50760		BERKEY CORP		$8,513

				50770		BERLIN HEIGHTS CORP		$38,706

				50780		BETHEL CORP		$92,999

				50790		BETHESDA CORP		$39,666

				50800		BETTSVILLE CORP		$20,963

				50810		BEVERLY CORP		$70,214

				50820		BEXLEY CITY		$1,289,962

				50830		BLAKESLEE CORP		$3,033

				50840		BLANCHESTER CORP		$170,127

				50850		BLOOMDALE CORP		$19,674

				50860		BLOOMINGBURG CORP		$22,876

				50870		BLOOMINGDALE CORP		$2,218

				50880		BLOOMVILLE CORP		$26,600

				50890		BLUE ASH CITY		$2,799,648

				50900		BLUFFTON CORP		$218,592

				50910		BOLIVAR CORP		$39,289

				50920		BOSTON HEIGHTS VILL		$234,111

				50930		BOTKINS CORP		$57,354

				50940		BOWERSTON CORP		$10,713

				50950		BOWERSVILLE CORP		$7,562

				50960		BOWLING GREEN CITY		$1,990,388

				50970		BRADFORD CORP		$36,222

				50980		BRADNER CORP		$26,155

				51000		BRATENAHL CORP		$439,115

				51010		BRECKSVILLE CITY		$2,600,520

				51020		BREMEN CORP		$58,352

				51030		BREWSTER CORP		$100,280

				51050		BRICE CORP		$10,926

				51060		BRIDGEPORT CORP		$73,898

				51080		BROADVIEW HTS CITY		$1,808,370

				51090		BROOK PARK CITY		$2,017,138

				51100		BROOKLYN CITY		$1,288,178

				51110		BROOKLYN HTS CORP		$403,897

				51120		BROOKSIDE CORP		$33,338

				51130		BROOKVILLE CITY		$168,377

				51140		BROUGHTON CORP		$2,226

				51150		BRUNSWICK CITY		$2,347,937

				51160		BRYAN CITY		$473,002

				51170		BUCHTEL CORP		$16,856

				51180		BUCKEYE LAKE CORP		$236,377

				51190		BUCKLAND CORP		$4,669

				51200		BUCYRUS CITY		$637,565

				51210		BURBANK CORP		$16,139

				51220		BURGOON CORP		$4,556

				51230		BURKETTSVILLE CORP		$6,799

				51240		BURTON CORP		$94,522

				51250		BUTLER CORP		$36,902

				51260		BUTLERVILLE CORP		$3,730

				51270		BYESVILLE CORP		$102,516

				51280		CADIZ CORP		$155,518

				51290		CAIRO CORP		$5,676

				51300		CALDWELL CORP		$53,387

				51310		CALEDONIA CORP		$11,494

				51320		CAMBRIDGE CITY		$528,820

				51330		CAMDEN CORP		$27,638

				51340		CAMPBELL CITY		$231,159

				51350		CANAL FULTON CITY		$282,843

				51360		CANAL WINCHESTER CORP		$610,284

				51370		CANFIELD CITY		$711,856

				51380		CANTON CITY		$2,592,242

				51390		CARDINGTON CORP		$45,986

				51400		CAREY CORP		$108,658

				51410		CARLISLE CITY		$88,318

				51420		CARROLL CORP		$20,780

				51430		CARROLLTON CORP		$179,638

				51440		CASSTOWN CORP		$2,559

				51450		CASTALIA CORP		$16,027

				51460		CASTINE CORP		$1,243

				51470		CATAWBA CORP		$5,548

				51480		CECIL CORP		$4,184

				51490		CEDARVILLE CORP		$67,341

				51500		CELINA CITY		$446,821

				51510		CENTERBURG CORP		$76,078

				51520		CENTERVILLE CITY (MONTGOMERY CO. & GREENE CO.)		$1,913,026

				51530		CENTERVILLE CORP (GALLIA CO.)		$105

				51540		CHAGRIN FALLS CORP		$624,985

				51560		CHARDON CORP		$515,084

				51570		CHATFIELD CORP		$2,658

				51580		CHAUNCEY CORP		$19,937

				51600		CHESAPEAKE CORP		$26,492

				51610		CHESHIRE CORP		$1,136

				51620		CHESTERHILL CORP		$2,967

				51630		CHESTERVILLE CORP		$3,180

				51640		CHEVIOT CITY		$442,306

				51650		CHICKASAW CORP		$24,719

				51660		CHILLICOTHE CITY		$1,445,035

				51670		CHILO CORP		$3,288

				51685		CHIPPEWA LAKE CORP		$53,906

				51690		CHRISTIANSBURG CORP		$11,518

				51700		CINCINNATI CITY		$23,415,056

				51710		CIRCLEVILLE CITY		$1,069,318

				51720		CLARINGTON CORP		$8,389

				51730		CLARKSBURG CORP		$7,289

				51740		CLARKSVILLE CORP		$9,256

				51750		CLAY CENTER CORP		$7,841

				51760		CLAYTON CITY		$440,154

				51770		CLEVELAND CITY		$22,460,922

				51780		CLEVELAND HTS CITY		$3,140,695

				51790		CLEVES CORP		$244,159

				51800		CLIFTON CORP		$7,836

				51810		CLINTON CORP		$108,806

				51820		CLOVERDALE CORP		$2,414

				51830		CLYDE CITY		$364,229

				51840		COAL GROVE CORP		$43,660

				51850		COALTON CORP		$6,944

				51860		COLDWATER CORP		$230,503

				51870		COLLEGE CORNER CORP		$9,053

				51880		COLUMBIANA CORP		$486,363

				51890		COLUMBUS CITY		$61,936,803

				51900		COLUMBUS GROVE CORP		$89,232

				51910		COMMERCIAL POINT CORP		$125,779

				51920		CONESVILLE CORP		$7,112

				51930		CONGRESS CORP		$4,661

				51940		CONNEAUT CITY		$728,459

				51950		CONTINENTAL CORP		$32,528

				51960		CONVOY CORP		$23,203

				51970		COOLVILLE CORP		$20,998

				51980		CORNING CORP		$6,959

				51990		CORTLAND CITY		$384,281

				52000		CORWIN CORP		$26,647

				52010		COSHOCTON CITY		$513,792

				52020		COVINGTON CORP		$143,967

				52030		CRAIG BEACH CORP		$52,908

				52040		CRESTLINE CITY		$184,731

				52050		CRESTON CORP		$109,639

				52060		CRIDERSVILLE CORP		$73,857

				52070		CROOKSVILLE CORP		$36,895

				52080		CROWN CITY CORP		$1,553

				52090		CUMBERLAND CORP		$8,997

				52100		CUSTAR CORP		$2,368

				52120		CUYAHOGA HTS CORP		$542,730

				52130		CYGNET CORP		$15,452

				52140		DALTON CORP		$179,306

				52150		DANVILLE CORP		$35,138

				52170		DARBYVILLE CORP		$6,100

				52180		DAYTON CITY		$644,455

				52190		DEER PARK CITY		$400,451

				52200		DEERSVILLE CORP		$1,933

				52210		DEFIANCE CITY		$930,233

				52220		DEGRAFF CORP		$33,015

				52230		DELAWARE CITY		$2,641,689

				52240		DELLROY CORP		$9,279

				52250		DELPHOS CITY		$313,877

				52260		DELTA CORP		$154,859

				52270		DENNISON CORP		$98,770

				52280		DESHLER CORP		$51,282

				52290		DEXTER CITY CORP		$2,051

				52300		DILLONVALE CORP		$19,878

				52310		DONNELSVILLE CORP		$10,685

				52320		DOVER CITY		$901,589

				52330		DOYLESTOWN CORP		$278,067

				52340		DRESDEN CORP		$67,070

				52360		DUBLIN CITY		$4,610,830

				52370		DUNKIRK CORP		$13,933

				52380		DUPONT CORP		$4,371

				52390		EAST CANTON CORP		$57,935

				52400		EAST CLEVELAND CITY		$376,129

				52410		EAST LIVERPOOL CITY		$352,385

				52420		EAST PALESTINE CITY		$164,452

				52430		EAST SPARTA CORP		$42,948

				52440		EASTLAKE CITY		$1,494,751

				52450		EATON CITY		$671,222

				52460		EDGERTON CORP		$73,701

				52470		EDISON CORP		$12,481

				52480		EDON CORP		$24,198

				52490		ELDORADO CORP		$12,508

				52500		ELGIN CORP		$2,262

				52510		ELIDA CORP		$78,285

				52520		ELMORE CORP		$82,790

				52530		ELMWOOD PLACE CORP		$87,865

				52540		ELYRIA CITY		$3,732,342

				52550		EMPIRE CORP		$3,003

				52560		ENGLEWOOD CITY		$668,735

				52570		ENON CORP		$85,273

				52580		EUCLID CITY		$2,501,287

				52600		FAIRBORN CITY		$1,481,365

				52610		FAIRFAX CORP		$133,486

				52620		FAIRFIELD CITY		$1,561,052

				52630		FAIRLAWN CITY		$1,026,809

				52640		FAIRPORT HARBOR CORP		$116,505

				52650		FAIRVIEW CORP		$2,620

				52660		FAIRVIEW PARK CITY		$1,737,858

				52670		FARMERSVILLE CORP		$69,448

				52680		FAYETTE CORP		$30,386

				52690		FAYETTEVILLE CORP		$2,936

				52700		FELICITY CORP		$19,741

				52710		FINDLAY CITY		$3,069,136

				52720		FLETCHER CORP		$3,771

				52730		FLORIDA CORP		$9,424

				52740		FLUSHING CORP		$30,048

				52750		FOREST CORP		$30,426

				52760		FOREST PARK CITY		$1,050,126

				52770		FORT JENNINGS CORP		$20,669

				52780		FORT LORAMIE CORP		$91,333

				52790		FOSTORIA CITY		$732,377

				52800		FRANKFORT CORP		$34,530

				52810		FRANKLIN CITY		$660,454

				52820		FRAZEYSBURG CORP		$39,635

				52830		FREDERICKSBURG CORP		$21,185

				52840		FREDERICKTOWN CORP		$120,573

				52850		FREEPORT CORP		$8,830

				52860		FREMONT CITY		$865,474

				52870		FT. RECOVERY CORP		$56,232

				52890		FULTON CORP		$2,605

				52900		FULTONHAM CORP		$2,980

				52910		GAHANNA CITY		$2,949,710

				52920		GALENA CORP		$67,737

				52930		GALION CITY		$463,318

				52940		GALLIPOLIS CITY		$179,396

				52960		VILLAGE OF BRINKHAVEN		$2,117

				52970		GARFIELD HTS CITY		$1,236,662

				52980		GARRETTSVILLE CORP		$149,383

				52990		GATES MILLS CORP		$755,793

				53000		GENEVA CITY		$406,235

				53010		GENEVA-ON-LAKE CORP		$164,047

				53020		GENOA CORP		$90,899

				53030		GEORGETOWN CORP		$56,078

				53040		GERMANTOWN CORP		$423,590

				53050		GETTYSBURG CORP		$11,532

				53060		GIBSONBURG CORP		$118,218

				53070		GILBOA CORP		$4,658

				53080		GIRARD CITY		$366,786

				53090		GLANDORF CORP		$76,655

				53100		GLENDALE CORP		$343,265

				53110		GLENFORD CORP		$2,310

				53120		GLENMONT CORP		$3,938

				53130		GLENWILLOW CORP		$254,718

				53140		GLORIA GLENN PK CORP		$23,858

				53150		GLOUSTER CORP		$46,342

				53160		GNADENHUTTEN CORP		$60,554

				53170		GOLF MANOR CORP		$169,947

				53180		GORDON CORP		$4,057

				53190		GRAFTON CORP		$328,457

				53200		GRAND RAPIDS CORP		$39,754

				53210		GRAND RIVER CORP		$27,024

				53220		GRANDVIEW HTS CITY		$1,042,662

				53230		GRANVILLE CORP		$527,120

				53240		GRATIOT CORP		$3,926

				53250		GRATIS CORP		$17,292

				53260		GRAYSVILLE CORP		$2,084

				53265		GREEN CITY		$2,324,523

				53270		GREEN CAMP CORP		$5,667

				53280		GREEN SPRINGS CORP		$61,192

				53290		GREENFIELD CORP		$111,446

				53300		GREENHILLS CORP		$189,234

				53310		GREENVILLE CITY		$874,290

				53320		GREENWICH CORP		$62,849

				53330		GROVE CITY CITY		$2,697,635

				53340		GROVEPORT CORP		$544,039

				53350		GROVER HILL CORP		$5,580

				53360		HAMDEN CORP		$14,157

				53370		HAMILTON CITY		$3,561,194

				53380		HAMLER CORP		$9,179

				53390		HAMERSVILLE CORP		$5,179

				53400		HANGING ROCK CORP		$4,879

				53410		HANOVER CORP		$70,578

				53420		HANOVERTON CORP		$17,079

				53430		HARBOR VIEW CORP		$1,276

				53440		HARPSTER CORP		$1,817

				53450		HARRISBURG CORP		$6,189

				53460		HARRISON CITY		$1,070,880

				53470		HARRISVILLE CORP		$3,920

				53480		HARROD CORP		$10,195

				53490		HARTFORD CORP		$19,625

				53500		HARTVILLE CORP		$168,660

				53510		HARVEYSBURG CORP		$28,476

				53520		HASKINS CORP		$49,825

				53530		HAVILAND CORP		$8,430

				53540		HAYESVILLE CORP		$11,975

				53550		HEATH CITY		$963,947

				53560		HEBRON CORP		$187,418

				53570		HELENA CORP		$11,505

				53580		HEMLOCK CORP		$1,943

				53590		HICKSVILLE CORP		$143,488

				53600		HIGGINSPORT CORP		$1,827

				53610		HIGHLAND CORP		$4,424

				53620		HIGHLAND HTS CITY		$1,289,690

				53625		HIGHLAND HILLS CORP		$86,532

				53630		HILLIARD CITY		$2,067,682

				53650		HILLSBORO CITY		$386,353

				53660		HIRAM CORP		$27,585

				53670		HOLGATE CORP		$29,710

				53675		HOLIDAY CITY CORP		$20,276

				53680		HOLLAND CORP		$49,421

				53690		HOLLANSBURG CORP		$2,846

				53700		HOLLOWAY CORP		$11,398

				53710		HOLMESVILLE CORP		$8,383

				53720		HOPEDALE CORP		$49,075

				53730		HOYTVILLE CORP		$4,781

				53740		HUBBARD CITY		$389,865

				53750		HUBER HEIGHTS CITY		$1,137,795

				53760		HUDSON CITY		$4,113,648

				53770		HUNTING VALLEY CORP		$337,276

				53780		HUNTSVILLE CORP		$15,734

				53790		HURON CITY		$432,216

				53800		INDEPENDENCE CITY		$1,098,894

				53810		INDIAN HILL CITY		$892,145

				53820		IRONDALE CORP		$5,285

				53830		IRONTON CITY		$464,596

				53840		ITHACA CORP		$1,044

				53850		JACKSON CENTER CORP		$55,776

				53860		JACKSON CITY		$459,182

				53870		JACKSONBURG CORP		$1,619

				53880		JACKSONVILLE CORP		$13,223

				53890		JAMESTOWN CORP		$93,972

				53900		JEFFERSON CORP (ASHTABULA CO.)		$184,831

				53901		JEFFERSON CORP (MADISON CO.)		$124,920

				53910		JEFFERSONVILLE CORP		$48,287

				53920		JENERA CORP		$4,856

				53930		JEROMESVILLE CORP		$12,448

				53940		JERRY CITY CORP		$10,338

				53950		JERUSALEM CORP		$2,585

				53960		JEWETT CORP		$14,021

				53970		JOHNSTOWN CITY		$339,290

				53980		JUNCTION CITY CORP		$5,620

				53990		KALIDA CORP		$92,174

				54000		KELLEYS ISLAND CORP		$186,290

				54010		KENT CITY		$1,788,096

				54020		KENTON CITY		$379,722

				54030		KETTERING CITY		$3,404,020

				54040		KETTLERSVILLE CORP		$6,807

				54050		KILLBUCK CORP		$19,305

				54070		KINGSTON CORP		$22,597

				54080		KIPTON CORP		$24,894

				54090		KIRBY CORP		$860

				54100		KIRKERSVILLE CORP		$24,304

				54110		KIRTLAND CITY		$821,414

				54120		KIRTLAND HILLS CORP		$162,438

				54130		LAFAYETTE CORP		$6,430

				54140		LAGRANGE CORP		$185,804

				54150		LAKELINE CORP		$17,992

				54160		LAKEMORE CORP		$129,948

				54170		LAKEVIEW CORP		$43,393

				54180		LAKEWOOD CITY		$3,797,587

				54190		LANCASTER CITY		$2,916,013

				54200		LARUE CORP		$14,682

				54210		LATTY CORP		$4,238

				54220		LAURA CORP		$18,625

				54230		LAURELVILLE CORP		$11,974

				54250		LEBANON CITY		$1,415,802

				54260		LEESBURG CORP		$36,135

				54270		LEESVILLE CORP		$4,195

				54280		LEETONIA CORP		$76,214

				54290		LEIPSIC CORP		$105,344

				54300		LEWISBURG CORP		$77,557

				54310		LEWISVILLE CORP		$2,876

				54320		LEXINGTON CORP		$342,297

				54330		LIBERTY CENTER CORP		$43,842

				54340		LIMA CITY		$1,306,005

				54360		LINCOLN HEIGHTS CITY		$66,438

				54370		LINDSEY CORP		$21,814

				54380		LINNDALE CORP		$6,080

				54390		LISBON CORP		$110,640

				54400		LITHOPOLIS CORP		$106,037

				54410		LOCKBOURNE CORP		$9,873

				54420		LOCKINGTON CORP		$3,028

				54430		LOCKLAND CORP		$197,517

				54440		LODI CORP		$120,340

				54450		LOGAN CITY		$319,536

				54460		LONDON CITY		$505,935

				54470		LORAIN CITY		$3,934,789

				54480		LORDSTOWN CORP		$177,530

				54490		LORE CITY CORP		$8,615

				54500		LOUDONVILLE CORP		$146,063

				54510		LOUISVILLE CITY		$529,782

				54520		LOVELAND CITY		$1,227,182

				54530		LOWELL CORP		$18,967

				54540		LOWELLVILLE CORP		$102,434

				54550		LUCAS CORP		$15,513

				54560		LUCKEY CORP		$30,191

				54570		LUDLOW FALLS CORP		$7,462

				54580		LYNCHBURG CORP		$44,538

				54590		LYNDHURST CITY		$1,744,586

				54600		LYONS CORP		$12,117

				54610		MACEDONIA CITY		$1,441,679

				54620		MACKSBURG CORP		$1,725

				54630		MADERIA CITY		$567,852

				54640		MADISON CORP		$146,983

				54650		MAGNETIC SPRING CORP		$2,829

				54660		MAGNOLIA CORP		$38,821

				54670		MAINEVILLE CORP		$53,955

				54680		MALINTA CORP		$8,912

				54690		MALTA CORP		$11,106

				54700		MALVERN CORP		$40,022

				54710		MANCHESTER CORP		$27,775

				54720		MANSFIELD CITY		$2,124,145

				54730		MANTUA CORP		$58,998

				54740		MAPLE HEIGHTS CITY		$895,222

				54750		MARBLE CLIFF CORP		$20,892

				54760		MARBLEHEAD CORP		$354,822

				54770		MARENGO CORP		$3,089

				54780		MARIEMONT CORP		$360,033

				54790		MARIETTA CITY		$686,049

				54800		MARION CITY		$1,624,121

				54810		MARSEILLES CORP		$786

				54820		MARSHALLVILLE CORP		$33,401

				54830		MARTINS FERRY CITY		$245,062

				54840		MARTINSBURG CORP		$2,592

				54850		MARTINSVILLE CORP		$8,846

				54860		MARYSVILLE CITY		$738,670

				54870		MASON CITY		$3,188,328

				54880		MASSILLON CITY		$1,968,732

				54890		MATAMORAS CORP		$24,521

				54900		MAUMEE CITY CITY		$1,171,439

				54910		MAYFIELD CORP		$615,885

				54920		MAYFIELD HTS CITY		$1,989,626

				54930		MCARTHUR CORP		$38,617

				54940		MCCLURE CORP		$18,725

				54950		MCCOMB CORP		$68,243

				54960		MCCONNELSVILLE CORP		$42,836

				54970		MCDONALD CORP		$149,596

				54980		MCGUFFEY CORP		$9,161

				54990		MECHANICSBURG CORP		$39,895

				55000		MEDINA CITY		$2,188,388

				55010		MELROSE CORP		$3,619

				55020		MENDON CORP		$12,058

				55030		MENTOR CITY		$4,791,934

				55040		MENTOR-ON-LAKE CITY		$431,266

				55050		METAMORA CORP		$35,084

				55060		MEYERS LAKE CORP		$78,126

				55070		MIAMISBURG CITY		$1,507,866

				55080		MIDDLE POINT CORP		$12,233

				55090		MIDDLEBURG HTS CITY		$2,502,026

				55100		MIDDLEFIELD CORP		$296,553

				55110		MIDDLEPORT CORP		$38,456

				55120		MIDDLETOWN CITY		$2,377,278

				55130		MIDLAND CORP		$3,240

				55140		MIDVALE CORP		$15,278

				55150		MIDWAY CORP		$2,375

				55160		MIFFLIN CORP		$1,632

				55170		MILAN CORP		$39,531

				55180		MILFORD CENTER CORP		$15,662

				55190		MILFORD CITY		$561,886

				55200		MILLBURY CORP		$39,893

				55210		MILLEDGEVILLE CORP		$2,294

				55220		MILLER CITY CORP		$3,884

				55230		MILLERSBURG CORP		$103,466

				55240		MILLERSPORT CORP		$60,207

				55250		MILLVILLE CORP		$26,684

				55260		MILTON CENTER CORP		$3,883

				55270		MILTONSBURG CORP		$495

				55280		MINERAL CITY CORP		$16,398

				55290		MINERVA CORP		$171,948

				55300		MINERVA PARK CORP		$47,254

				55310		MINGO JUNCTION CITY		$116,999

				55320		MINSTER CORP		$263,555

				55330		MOGADORE CORP		$199,950

				55340		MONROE CORP		$953,316

				55350		MONROEVILLE CORP		$63,500

				55360		MONTEZUMA CORP		$6,970

				55370		MONTGOMERY CITY		$2,002,209

				55380		MONTPELIER CORP		$159,956

				55390		MORAINE CITY		$680,262

				55400		MORELAND HILLS CORP		$881,881

				55410		MORRAL CORP		$7,110

				55420		MORRISTOWN CORP		$8,493

				55430		MORROW CORP		$73,634

				55440		MOSCOW CORP		$50,653

				55450		MOWRYSTOWN CORP		$6,787

				55460		MT ORAB CORP		$38,773

				55470		MT. BLANCHARD CORP		$17,459

				55480		MT. CORY CORP		$6,796

				55490		MT. EATON CORP		$13,315

				55500		MT. GILEAD CORP		$109,798

				55510		MT. HEALTHY CITY		$257,034

				55520		MT. PLEASANT CORP		$13,627

				55530		MT. STERLING CORP		$35,077

				55540		MT. VERNON CITY		$1,028,688

				55550		MT. VICTORY CORP		$15,056

				55570		MURRAY CITY CORP		$5,683

				55580		MUTUAL CORP		$2,685

				55590		N COLLEGE HILL CITY		$333,283

				55600		N KINGSVILLE CORP		$212,917

				55610		N RIDGEVILLE CITY		$2,232,170

				55620		NAPOLEON CITY		$491,840

				55630		NASHVILLE CORP		$3,141

				55640		NAVARRE CORP		$88,628

				55650		NELLIE CORP		$4,572

				55660		NELSONVILLE CITY		$201,851

				55670		NEVADA CORP		$8,619

				55680		NEVILLE CORP		$3,402

				55690		NEW ALBANY CORP		$1,458,215

				55700		NEW ALEXANDRIA CORP		$5,162

				55710		NEW ATHENS CORP		$4,248

				55720		NEW BAVARIA CORP		$2,702

				55730		NEW BLOOMINGTON CORP		$7,045

				55740		NEW BOSTON CORP		$159,126

				55750		NEW BREMEN CORP		$204,812

				55760		NEW CARLISLE CITY		$197,448

				55770		NEW CONCORD CORP		$128,303

				55775		NEW FRANKLIN CITY		$878,027

				55780		NEW HOLLAND CORP		$25,467

				55790		NEW KNOXVILLE CORP		$42,735

				55800		NEW LEBANON CORP		$76,849

				55810		NEW LEXINGTON CITY		$101,790

				55820		NEW LONDON CORP		$87,415

				55830		NEW MADISON CORP		$15,642

				55840		NEW MIAMI CORP		$52,650

				55850		NEW MIDDLETOWN CORP		$83,968

				55860		NEW PARIS CORP		$27,569

				55870		NEW PHILADELPHIA CITY		$1,466,633

				55880		NEW RICHMOND CORP		$97,694

				55890		NEW RIEGEL CORP		$13,201

				55910		NEW STRAITVILLE CORP		$7,375

				55920		NEW VIENNA CORP		$12,784

				55930		NEW WASHINGTON CORP		$37,230

				55940		NEW WATERFORD CORP		$35,195

				55950		NEW WESTON CORP		$1,741

				55960		NEWARK CITY		$3,553,737

				55970		NEWBURG HEIGHTS CORP		$100,931

				55980		NEWCOMERSTOWN CORP		$138,156

				55990		NEWTON FALLS CITY		$155,594

				56000		NEWTONSVILLE (FORMER VILLAGE IN CLERMONT CO.)		$5,051

				56010		NEWTOWN CORP		$241,324

				56020		NEY CORP		$10,824

				56030		NILES CITY		$757,553

				56040		NORTH BALTIMORE CORP		$110,925

				56050		NORTH BEND CORP		$174,189

				56060		NORTH CANTON CITY		$1,044,260

				56070		NORTH FAIRFIELD CORP		$10,804

				56080		NORTH HAMPTON CORP		$18,871

				56090		NORTH LEWISBURG CORP		$27,385

				56100		NORTH OLMSTED CITY		$3,024,141

				56110		NORTH PERRY CORP		$320,241

				56120		NORTH RANDALL CORP		$195,856

				56130		NORTH ROBINSON CORP		$4,003

				56140		NORTH ROYALTON CITY		$2,367,839

				56150		NORTH STAR CORP		$6,686

				56160		NORTHFIELD CORP		$215,028

				56170		NORTHWOOD CITY		$242,160

				56180		NORTON CITY		$580,254

				56190		NORWALK CITY		$875,923

				56200		NORWICH CORP		$5,075

				56210		NORWOOD CITY		$1,591,271

				56220		OAK HARBOR CORP		$165,333

				56230		OAK HILL CORP		$33,918

				56240		OAKWOOD CITY		$1,329,970

				56250		OAKWOOD CORP (CUYAHOGA CO.)		$492,722

				56251		OAKWOOD CORP (PAULDING CO.)		$10,736

				56260		OBERLIN CITY		$423,696

				56270		OBETZ CORP		$353,830

				56280		OCTA CORP		$8,895

				56290		OHIO CITY CORP		$17,406

				56300		OLD WASHINGTON CORP		$11,914

				56310		OLMSTED FALLS CITY		$760,432

				56330		ONTARIO CORP		$442,444

				56340		ORANGE CORP		$702,488

				56350		ORANGEVILLE CORP		$9,275

				56360		OREGON CITY		$1,025,727

				56380		ORRVILLE CITY		$598,095

				56390		ORWELL CORP		$67,483

				56400		OSGOOD CORP		$15,184

				56410		OSTRANDER CORP		$44,819

				56420		OTTAWA CORP		$307,608

				56430		OTTAWA HILLS CORP		$673,321

				56440		OTTOVILLE CORP		$49,770

				56450		OTWAY CORP		$826

				56460		OWENSVILLE CORP		$22,364

				56470		OXFORD CITY		$1,419,578

				56480		PAINESVILLE CITY		$754,758

				56490		PALESTINE CORP		$2,477

				56500		PANDORA CORP		$40,804

				56510		PARMA CITY		$5,153,723

				56520		PARMA HEIGHTS CITY		$1,154,538

				56530		PARRAL CORP		$6,772

				56540		PATASKALA CORP		$1,482,586

				56550		PATTERSON CORP		$1,397

				56560		PAULDING CORP		$120,063

				56570		PAYNE CORP		$26,813

				56580		PEEBLES CORP		$39,528

				56590		PEMBERVILLE CORP		$50,620

				56600		PENINSULA CORP		$17,553

				56610		PEPPER PIKE CITY		$807,486

				56620		PERRY CORP		$84,335

				56630		PERRYSBURG CITY		$2,217,250

				56640		PERRYSVILLE CORP		$21,930

				56650		PHILLIPSBURG CORP		$15,642

				56660		PHILO CORP		$20,568

				56670		PICKERINGTON CORP		$1,490,463

				56680		PIKETON CORP		$29,992

				56690		PIONEER CORP		$76,269

				56700		PIQUA CITY		$1,451,458

				56710		PITSBURG CORP		$8,612

				56720		PLAIN CITY CORP		$112,172

				56730		PLAINFIELD CORP		$1,946

				56740		PLEASANT CITY CORP		$10,880

				56750		PLEASANT HILL CORP		$29,621

				56760		PLEASANT PLAIN CORP		$2,985

				56770		PLEASANTVILLE CORP		$29,397

				56780		PLYMOUTH CORP		$38,846

				56790		POLAND CORP		$162,274

				56800		POLK CORP		$10,209

				56810		POMEROY CORP		$34,051

				56820		PORT CLINTON CITY		$594,998

				56830		PORT JEFFERSON CORP		$10,798

				56840		PORT WASHINGTON CORP		$8,705

				56850		PORT WILLIAM CORP		$4,972

				56860		PORTAGE CORP		$16,241

				56870		PORTSMOUTH CITY		$1,007,488

				56880		POTSDAM CORP		$9,869

				56890		POWELL CORP		$809,288

				56900		POWHATAN POINT CORP		$61,231

				56910		PROCTORVILLE CORP		$20,257

				56920		PROSPECT CORP		$32,210

				56930		PUT-IN-BAY CORP		$170,262

				56940		QUAKER CITY CORP		$12,497

				56950		QUINCY CORP		$13,764

				56960		RACINE CORP		$16,851

				56970		RARDEN CORP		$1,313

				56980		RAVENNA CITY		$636,829

				56990		RAWSON CORP		$15,141

				57000		RAYLAND CORP		$9,928

				57010		READING CITY		$717,922

				57020		REMINDERVILLE CORP		$340,964

				57030		RENDVILLE CORP		$324

				57040		REPUBLIC CORP		$21,007

				57050		REYNOLDSBURG CITY		$628,896

				57060		RICHFIELD CORP		$503,912

				57070		RICHMOND CORP		$8,900

				57080		RICHMOND HTS CITY		$688,354

				57090		RICHWOOD CORP		$43,625

				57100		RIDGEWAY CORP		$6,471

				57110		RIO GRANDE CORP		$866

				57120		RIPLEY CORP		$22,869

				57130		RISINGSUN CORP		$13,484

				57140		RITTMAN CITY		$415,782

				57150		RIVERLEA CORP		$60,839

				57160		RIVERSIDE CITY		$420,935

				57170		ROAM ROCK SHORE CORP		$188,912

				57180		ROCHESTER CORP		$8,224

				57190		ROCK CREEK CORP		$24,667

				57200		ROCKFORD CORP		$30,387

				57210		ROCKY RIDGE CORP		$9,153

				57220		ROCKY RIVER CITY		$3,479,754

				57230		ROGERS CORP		$7,293

				57240		ROME CORP		$768

				57250		ROSEVILLE CORP		$24,815

				57260		ROSSBURG CORP		$3,506

				57270		ROSSFORD CITY		$254,471

				57280		ROSWELL CORP		$2,957

				57290		RUSHSYLVANIA CORP		$8,413

				57300		RUSHVILLE CORP		$10,366

				57310		RUSSELLS POINT CORP		$91,386

				57320		RUSSELLVILLE CORP		$5,207

				57330		RUSSIA CORP		$24,989

				57340		RUTLAND CORP		$7,054

				57350		S CHARLESTON CORP		$74,603

				57360		S. BLOOMFIELD CORP		$100,432

				57370		S. SOLON CORP		$1,471

				57380		S. ZANESVILLE CORP		$68,451

				57390		SABINA CORP		$68,625

				57410		SALEM CORP (COLUMBIANA CO. & MAHONING CO.)		$812,695

				57411		SALEM CORP (WASHINGTON CO.)		$1,532

				57430		SALINEVILLE CORP		$40,458

				57440		SANDUSKY CITY		$2,021,248

				57450		SARAHSVILLE CORP		$2,844

				57460		SARDINIA CORP		$9,387

				57470		SAVANNAH CORP		$9,841

				57480		SCIO CORP		$21,871

				57490		SCOTT CORP		$5,192

				57500		SEAMAN CORP		$37,519

				57510		SEBRING VILLAGE		$151,571

				57520		SENECAVILLE CORP		$12,738

				57530		SEVEN HILLS CITY		$1,206,682

				57540		SEVEN MILE CORP		$44,565

				57550		SEVILLE CORP		$190,814

				57560		SHADYSIDE CORP		$138,707

				57570		SHAKER HEIGHTS CITY		$3,640,128

				57590		SHAWNEE CORP		$9,678

				57600		SHAWNEE HILLS CORP		$113,433

				57610		SHEFFIELD CORP		$690,185

				57620		SHEFFIELD LAKE CITY		$610,995

				57630		SHELBY CITY		$369,092

				57640		SHERRODSVILLE CORP		$7,593

				57650		SHERWOOD CORP		$24,021

				57660		SHILOH CORP		$12,443

				57670		SHREVE CORP		$58,096

				57680		SIDNEY CITY		$1,332,303

				57690		SILVER LAKE CORP		$29,517

				57700		SILVERTON CITY		$308,204

				57710		SINKING SPRINGS CORP		$3,652

				57720		SMITHFIELD CORP		$16,262

				57730		SMITHVILLE CORP		$78,536

				57740		SOLON CITY		$4,099,322

				57750		SOMERSET CORP		$27,813

				57770		SOUTH AMHERST CORP		$110,056

				57780		SOUTH EUCLID CITY		$1,397,653

				57790		SOUTH LEBANON CORP		$173,632

				57800		SOUTH POINT CORP		$103,367

				57810		SOUTH RUSSELL CORP		$542,818

				57820		SOUTH SALEM CORP		$2,264

				57830		SOUTH VIENNA CORP		$11,072

				57840		SOUTH WEBSTER CORP		$13,224

				57850		SPARTA CORP		$1,444

				57860		SPENCER CORP		$40,366

				57870		SPENCERVILLE CORP		$70,659

				57880		SPRING VALLEY CORP		$19,038

				57890		SPRINGBORO CORP		$825,988

				57900		SPRINGDALE CITY		$1,140,977

				57910		SPRINGFIELD CITY		$512,088

				57920		ST CLAIRSVILLE CITY		$324,464

				57930		ST. BERNARD CITY		$398,189

				57940		ST. HENRY CORP		$158,599

				57950		ST. LOUISVILLE CORP		$9,201

				57970		ST. MARYS CITY		$495,982

				57980		ST. PARIS CORP		$45,687

				57990		STAFFORD CORP		$845

				58000		STEUBENVILLE CITY		$791,725

				58010		STOCKPORT CORP		$8,479

				58020		STONECREEK CORP		$4,972

				58030		STOUTSVILLE CORP		$15,941

				58050		STRASBURG CORP		$150,193

				58060		STRATTON CORP		$212,864

				58070		STREETSBORO CITY		$1,484,703

				58080		STRONGSVILLE CITY		$4,748,144

				58090		STRUTHERS CITY		$456,178

				58100		STRYKER CORP		$79,362

				58110		SUGAR CREEK CORP		$173,791

				58120		SUGAR GROVE CORP		$39,740

				58130		SUGARBUSH KNOLL CORP		$38,270

				58140		SUMMERFIELD CORP		$2,777

				58150		SUMMITVILLE CORP		$11,036

				58160		SUNBURY CORP		$520,944

				58170		SWANTON CORP		$154,463

				58180		SYCAMORE CORP		$9,815

				58190		SYLVANIA CITY		$1,060,358

				58200		SYRACUSE CORP		$21,459

				58210		TALLMADGE CITY		$1,190,630

				58220		TARLTON CORP		$8,664

				58230		TERRACE PARK CORP		$266,067

				58240		THORNVILLE CORP		$38,636

				58250		THURSTON CORP		$16,829

				58260		TIFFIN CITY		$1,205,300

				58270		TILTONSVILLE CORP		$55,094

				58280		TIMBERLAKE CORP		$50,660

				58290		TIPP CITY CITY		$449,394

				58300		TIRO CORP		$3,679

				58310		TOLEDO CITY		$8,497,900

				58320		TONTOGANY CORP		$9,122

				58330		TORONTO CITY		$198,628

				58340		TREMONT CORP		$9,963

				58350		TRENTON CITY		$710,333

				58360		TRIMBLE CORP		$14,768

				58370		TROTWOOD CITY		$416,648

				58380		TROY CITY		$2,100,242

				58390		TUSCARAWAS CORP		$35,744

				58410		UHRICHSVILLE CITY		$232,067

				58420		UNION CITY (MIAMI CO. & MONTGOMERY CO.)		$275,478

				58430		UNION CITY CORP (DARKE CO.)		$24,364

				58440		UNIONVILLE CENTER CORP		$3,162

				58460		UNIVERSITY HTS CITY		$1,072,452

				58470		UPPER ARLINGTON CITY		$4,588,828

				58480		UPPER SANDUSKY CITY		$248,217

				58490		URBANA CITY		$717,399

				58500		URBANCREST CORP		$19,598

				58510		UTICA CORP		$60,681

				58520		VALLEY HI CORP		$4,393

				58530		VALLEYVIEW CORP (FRANKLIN CO.)		$26,564

				58531		VALLEYVIEW CORP (CUYAHOGA CO.)		$792,068

				58540		VAN BUREN CORP		$20,411

				58550		VAN WERT CITY		$605,626

				58560		VANDALIA CITY		$725,444

				58570		VANLUE CORP		$6,295

				58580		VENEDOCIA CORP		$2,485

				58590		VERMILION CITY		$978,414

				58600		VERONA CORP		$13,183

				58610		VERSAILLES CORP		$121,962

				58620		VINTON CORP		$3,752

				58630		WADSWORTH CITY		$1,471,178

				58650		WAKEMAN CORP		$44,812

				58660		WALBRIDGE CORP		$92,973

				58670		WALDO CORP		$6,137

				58680		WALTON HILLS CORP		$565,932

				58690		WAPAKONETA CITY		$543,518

				58700		WARREN CITY		$1,321,901

				58710		WARRENSVILLE HTS CITY		$808,373

				58720		WARSAW CORP		$19,917

				58730		WASHINGTON C.H. CITY		$544,688

				58740		WASHINGTONVILLE CORP		$20,641

				58750		WATERVILLE CORP		$755,396

				58760		WAUSEON CITY		$307,356

				58770		WAVERLY CITY		$130,329

				58780		WAYNE CORP		$25,753

				58790		WAYNE LAKES CORP		$19,036

				58800		WAYNESBURG CORP		$31,332

				58810		WAYNESFIELD CORP		$21,004

				58820		WAYNESVILLE CORP		$112,177

				58830		WELLINGTON CORP		$418,857

				58840		WELLSTON CITY		$218,616

				58850		WELLSVILLE CITY		$94,819

				58860		WEST ALEXANDRIA CORP		$48,254

				58870		WEST CARROLLTON CITY		$548,407

				58880		WEST ELKTON CORP		$3,229

				58890		WEST FARMINGTON CORP		$12,091

				58900		WEST LAFAYETTE CORP		$47,238

				58910		WEST LEIPSIC CORP		$4,778

				58920		WEST LIBERTY CORP		$85,071

				58930		WEST MANCHESTER CORP		$8,932

				58940		WEST MANSFIELD CORP		$19,344

				58950		WEST MILLGROVE CORP		$3,219

				58960		WEST MILTON CORP		$247,743

				58970		WEST RUSHVILLE CORP		$4,805

				58980		WEST SALEM CORP		$51,124

				58990		WEST UNION CORP		$56,703

				59000		WEST UNITY CORP		$63,112

				59010		WESTERVILLE CITY		$3,788,133

				59020		WESTFIELD CENTER CORP		$186,647

				59030		WESTLAKE CITY		$3,359,854

				59040		WESTON CORP		$38,188

				59060		WHARTON CORP		$3,231

				59070		WHITEHALL CITY		$420,689

				59080		WHITEHOUSE CORP		$473,567

				59090		WICKLIFFE CITY		$730,262

				59100		WILKESVILLE CORP		$4,833

				59110		WILLARD CITY		$313,355

				59120		WILLIAMSBURG CORP		$79,420

				59130		WILLIAMSPORT CORP		$43,388

				59140		WILLOUGHBY CITY		$1,980,971

				59150		WILLOUGHBY HILLS CITY		$850,142

				59160		WILLOWICK CITY		$777,982

				59170		WILLSHIRE CORP		$7,986

				59180		WILMINGTON CITY		$686,006

				59190		WILMOT CORP		$17,213

				59200		WILSON CORP		$3,481

				59210		WINCHESTER CORP		$26,083

				59220		WINDHAM CORP		$63,275

				59230		WINTERSVILLE CORP		$225,587

				59240		WOODLAWN CORP		$327,443

				59250		WOODMERE CORP		$195,165

				59260		WOODSFIELD CORP		$58,428

				59270		WOODSTOCK CORP		$4,847

				59280		WOODVILLE CORP		$96,471

				59290		WOOSTER CITY		$2,408,895

				59300		WORTHINGTON CITY		$1,886,071

				59310		WREN CORP		$3,609

				59320		WYOMING CITY		$1,090,353

				59330		XENIA CITY		$1,445,564

				59340		YANKEE LAKE CORP		$6,526

				59350		YELLOW SPRINGS CORP		$354,460

				59360		YORKSHIRE CORP		$1,878

				59370		YORKVILLE CORP		$61,682

				59380		YOUNGSTOWN CITY		$1,868,009

				59390		ZALESKI CORP		$5,546

				59400		ZANESFIELD CORP		$6,792

				59410		ZANESVILLE CITY		$1,287,998

				59420		ZOAR CORP		$10,780

				Source: LBO tabulations using Property Tax Rate (composite report DTE 515) and Real and Public Utility Personal Property Tax Abstract files for TY 2020, as published on the Ohio Department of Taxation website.






Am. Sub. H. B. No. 96 136th G.A.
476

whether it qualifies for the partial exemption provided for by this section as of the first day of
January of the current tax year.

(B) After complying with section 319.301 of the Revised Code, the county auditor shall
reduce the remaining sums to be levied by qualifying levies against each parcel of real property that
is listed on the general tax list and duplicate of real and public utility property for the current tax
year and that qualifies for partial exemption under division (A) of this section, and against each
manufactured and mobile home that is taxed pursuant to division (D)(2) of section 4503.06 of the
Revised Code and that is on the manufactured home tax list for the current tax year, by ten per cent,
to provide a partial exemption for that parcel or home. For the purposes of this division:

(1) "Qualifying levy" means a levy approved at an election held before September 29, 2013;
a levy within the ten-mill limitation; a levy provided for by the charter of a municipal corporation
that was levied on the tax list for tax year 2013; a subsequent renewal of any such levy; or a
subsequent substitute for such a levy under section 5705.199 of the Revised Code.

(2) "Qualifying levy" does not include any replacement imposed under section 5705.192 of
the Revised Code, as it existed before the effective date of this amendment, of any levy described in
division (B)(1) of this section.

(C) Except as otherwise provided in sections 323.152, 323.158, 323.16, 505.06, and 715.263
of the Revised Code, the amount of the taxes remaining after any such reduction shall be the real and

public utility property taxes charged and payable on each parcel of real property, including property
that does not qualify for partial exemption under division (A) of this section, and the manufactured
home tax charged and payable on each manufactured or mobile home, and shall be the amounts
certified to the county treasurer for collection. Upon receipt of the real and public utility property tax
duplicate, the treasurer shall certify to the tax commissioner the total amount by which the real
property taxes were reduced under this section, as shown on the duplicate. Such reduction shall not
directly or indirectly affect the determination of the principal amount of notes that may be issued in
anticipation of any tax levies or the amount of bonds or notes for any planned improvements. If after
application of sections 5705.31 and 5705.32 of the Revised Code and other applicable provisions of
law, including divisions (F) and (I) of section 321.24 of the Revised Code, there would be
insufficient funds for payment of debt charges on bonds or notes payable from taxes reduced by this
section, the reduction of taxes provided for in this section shall be adjusted to the extent necessary to
provide funds from such taxes.

(D) The tax commissioner may adopt rules governing the administration of the partial
exemption provided for by this section.

(E) The determination of whether property qualifies for partial exemption under division (A)
of this section is solely for the purpose of allowing the partial exemption under division (B) of this
section.

Sec. 319.304. (A) As used in this section:

(1) "Homestead" has the same meaning as in section 323.151 of the Revised Code and also






Am. Sub. H. B. No. 96 136th G.A.
477

includes a manufactured or mobile home that is owned and occupied as a home by an individual

whose domicile is in this state.

(2) "Homestead exemption" means a reduction authorized under section 4503.065 or
division (A)(1), (2), or (3) of section 323.152 of the Revised Code.

(3) "Income threshold" means the total income threshold applicable for the tax year under
division (A)(1)(b)(iii) of section 323.152 or division (A)(2)(a)(iii) or (A)(2)(c)(iii) of section
4503.065 of the Revised Code.

(B) A board of county commissioners, by resolution, may authorize a reduction in the real

property taxes or manufactured home taxes charged and payable against every homestead in the

county subject to a homestead exemption for the tax vear. The board shall certify a copy of the

resolution, or a copy of any resolution repealing the reduction's authorization, to the county auditor
and tax commissioner within thirty days after its adoption. If the resolution is adopted on or before

the first day of July of a tax vear, the reduction shall first apply or cease to apply, in the case of real

property taxes, to that tax year or, in the case of manufactured home taxes, the following tax year. If

the resolution is adopted after the first day of July of a tax vyear, the reduction shall first apply or

cease to apply, in the case of real property taxes, to the following tax vyear or, in the case of

manufactured home taxes, the second succeeding tax year.
(C) The reduction shall equal the same amount as the homestead's applicable homestead

exemption for the tax year and shall be applied concurrently with the homestead exemption. Except

as otherwise provided in division (D) of this section, no application shall be required under section
323.153 or 4503.066 of the Revised Code for a homestead to obtain a reduction authorized by this
section, but the reduction is otherwise subject to the same provisions as provided in sections 323.151
to 323.159 or sections 4503.064 to 4503.069 of the Revised Code as arc applicable to a homestead
exemption. The amount of any reduction authorized under this section shall not be reimbursed as
provided in section 323.156 or 4503.068 of the Revised Code.

(D) A homestead that is subject to the homestead exemption authorized under division (A)
(1) of section 323.152 or division (A) of section 4503.065 of the Revised Code shall not qualify for a
reduction under this section unless the person owning and occupying the homestead or occupying
the homestead, in the case of a housing cooperative, has a total income that does not exceed the

income threshold applicable to that tax vear.

If the person has not already reported the person's total income under section 323.153 or

4503.066 of the Revised Code for the purpose of the homestead exemption, the person shall not be

eligible to receive a reduction under this section unless the person files an application verifying the

person's total income in accordance with that applicable section. The county auditor shall furnish

such person a continuing application under that section, which the person shall use to report changes

in total income in accordance with the applicable section.
Sec. 321.03. (A) At the request of the county treasurer, a board of county commissioners

may enter into a contract with any financial institution under which the financial institution, in





Am. Sub. H. B. No. 96 136th G.A.
479

tax reduction for residences occupied by the owner but the property is not a residence occupied by
the owner, the owner must notify the county auditor's office not later than March 31 of the year
following the year for which the taxes are due. Failure to do so may result in the owner being
convicted of a fourth degree misdemeanor, which is punishable by imprisonment up to 30 days, a
fine up to $250, or both, and in the owner having to repay the amount by which the taxes were
erroneously or illegally reduced, plus any interest that may apply.

If the taxes charged against this parcel have not been reduced by the 2-1/2 per cent tax
reduction and the parcel includes a residence occupied by the owner, the parcel may qualify for the
tax reduction. To obtain an application for the tax reduction or further information, the owner may
contact the county auditor's office at (insert the address and telephone number of the
county auditor's office)."

(4) For a tract or lot on the real property tax suspension list under section 319.48 of the
Revised Code, the following notice: "Notice: The taxes shown due on this bill are for the current
year only. Delinquent taxes, penalties, and interest also are due on this property. Contact the county
treasurer to learn the total amount due."

(5) For a property, the tax liability of which has been reduced under section 5705.316 of the
Revised Code for the current tax year, the following notice: "Notice: The school district taxes shown

due on this bill are reduced only for the current year due to the school district's excess carry-over

balance."

The tax bill shall not contain or be mailed or delivered with any information or material that
is not required by this section or that is not authorized by section 321.45 of the Revised Code or by
the tax commissioner.

(B) If the property is residential rental property, the tax bill shall contain a statement that the
owner of the residential rental property shall file with the county auditor the information required
under division (A) or (C) of section 5323.02 of the Revised Code.

(C) Each county auditor and treasurer shall post on their respective web sites, or on the
county's web site, the percentage of property taxes charged by each taxing unit and, in the case of the
county as a taxing unit, the percentage of taxes charged by the county for each of the county
purposes for which taxes are charged.

(D) As used in this section, "residential rental property" has the same meaning as in section
5323.01 of the Revised Code.

Sec. 323.152. In addition to the reduction in taxes required under seetion-sections 319.302
and 319.304 of the Revised Code, taxes shall be reduced as provided in divisions (A) and (B) of this
section.

(A)(1)(a) Division (A)(1) of this section applies to any of the following persons:

(1) A person who is permanently and totally disabled;

(i1) A person who is sixty-five years of age or older;

(iii) A person who is the surviving spouse of a deceased person who was permanently and





Am. Sub. H. B. No. 96 136th G.A.
480

totally disabled or sixty-five years of age or older and who applied and qualified for a reduction in
taxes under this division in the year of death, provided the surviving spouse is at least fifty-nine but
not sixty-five or more years of age on the date the deceased spouse dies.

(b) Real property taxes on a homestead owned and occupied, or a homestead in a housing
cooperative occupied, by a person to whom division (A)(1) of this section applies shall be reduced
for each year for which an application for the reduction has been approved. The reduction shall
equal one of the following amounts, as applicable to the person:

(1) If the person received a reduction under division (A)(1) of this section for tax year 2006,
the greater of the reduction for that tax year or the amount computed under division (A)(1)(c) of this
section;

(ii) If the person received, for any homestead, a reduction under division (A)(1) of this
section for tax year 2013 or under division (A) of section 4503.065 of the Revised Code for tax year
2014 or the person is the surviving spouse of such a person and the surviving spouse is at least fifty-
nine years of age on the date the deceased spouse dies, the amount computed under division (A)(1)
(c) of this section.

(ii1) If the person is not described in division (A)(1)(b)(i) or (ii) of this section and the
person's total income does not exceed thirty thousand dollars, as adjusted under division (A)(1)(d) of
this section, the amount computed under division (A)(1)(c) of this section.

(c) The amount of the reduction under division (A)(1)(c) of this section equals the product of
the following:

(1) Twenty-five thousand dollars of the true value of the property in money, as adjusted
under division (A)(1)(d) of this section;

(i1) The assessment percentage established by the tax commissioner under division (B) of
section 5715.01 of the Revised Code, not to exceed thirty-five per cent;

(ii1) The effective tax rate used to calculate the taxes charged against the property for the
current year, where "effective tax rate" is defined as in section 323.08 of the Revised Code;

(iv) The quantity equal to one minus the sum of the percentage reductions in taxes received
by the property for the current tax year under section 319.302 of the Revised Code and division (B)
of section 323.152 of the Revised Code.

(d) The tax commissioner shall adjust the total income threshold described in division (A)(1)
(b)(iii) and the reduction amounts described in divisions (A)(1)(c)(i), (A)(2), and (A)(3) of this
section by completing the following calculations in September of each year:

(1) Determine the percentage increase in the gross domestic product deflator determined by
the bureau of economic analysis of the United States department of commerce from the first day of
January of the preceding calendar year to the last day of December of the preceding calendar year;

(i1) Multiply that percentage increase by the total income threshold or reduction amount for
the current tax year, as applicable;

(iii) Add the resulting product to the total income threshold or the reduction amount, as





Am. Sub. H. B. No. 96 136th G.A.
481

applicable, for the current tax year;

(iv) Round the resulting sum to the nearest multiple of one hundred dollars.

The commissioner shall certify the amount resulting from each adjustment to each county
auditor not later than the first day of December each year. The certified total income threshold
amount applies to the following tax year for persons described in division (A)(1)(b)(iii) of this
section. The certified reduction amount applies to the following tax year. The commissioner shall
not make the applicable adjustment in any calendar year in which the amount resulting from the
adjustment would be less than the total income threshold or the reduction amount for the current tax
year.

(2)(a) Real property taxes on a homestead owned and occupied, or a homestead in a housing
cooperative occupied, by a disabled veteran shall be reduced for each year for which an application
for the reduction has been approved. The reduction shall equal the product obtained by multiplying
fifty thousand dollars of the true value of the property in money, as adjusted under division (A)(1)(d)
of this section, by the amounts described in divisions (A)(1)(c)(ii) to (iv) of this section. The
reduction is in lieu of any reduction under section 323.158 of the Revised Code or division (A)(1),
(2)(b), or (3) of this section. The reduction applies to only one homestead owned and occupied by a
disabled veteran.

(b) Real property taxes on a homestead owned and occupied, or a homestead in a housing
cooperative occupied, by the surviving spouse of a disabled veteran shall be reduced for each year
an application for exemption is approved. The reduction shall equal to the amount of the reduction
authorized under division (A)(2)(a) of this section.

The reduction is in lieu of any reduction under section 323.158 of the Revised Code or
division (A)(1), (2)(a), or (3) of this section. The reduction applies to only one homestead owned
and occupied by the surviving spouse of a disabled veteran. A homestead qualifies for a reduction in
taxes under division (A)(2)(b) of this section beginning in one of the following tax years:

(i) For a surviving spouse described in division (L)(1) of section 323.151 of the Revised
Code, the year the disabled veteran dies;

(i1) For a surviving spouse described in division (L)(2) of section 323.151 of the Revised
Code, the first year on the first day of January of which the total disability rating described in
division (F) of that section has been received for the deceased spouse.

In either case, the reduction shall continue through the tax year in which the surviving
spouse dies or remarries.

(3) Real property taxes on a homestead owned and occupied, or a homestead in a housing
cooperative occupied, by the surviving spouse of a public service officer killed in the line of duty
shall be reduced for each year for which an application for the reduction has been approved. The
reduction shall equal the product obtained by multiplying fifty thousand dollars of the true value of
the property in money, as adjusted under division (A)(1)(d) of this section, by the amounts described
in divisions (A)(1)(c)(ii) to (iv) of this section. The reduction is in lieu of any reduction under





Am. Sub. H. B. No. 96 136th G.A.
482

section 323.158 of the Revised Code or division (A)(1) or (2) of this section. The reduction applies
to only one homestead owned and occupied by such a surviving spouse. A homestead qualifies for a
reduction in taxes under division (A)(3) of this section for the tax year in which the public service
officer dies through the tax year in which the surviving spouse dies or remarries.

(B)(1) As used in division (B) of this section, "qualifying levy" has the same meaning as in
section 319.302 of the Revised Code.

(2) To provide a partial exemption, real property taxes on any homestead, and manufactured

home taxes on any manufactured or mobile home on which a manufactured home tax is assessed
pursuant to division (D)(2) of section 4503.06 of the Revised Code, shall be reduced for each year
for which an application for the reduction has been approved. The amount of the reduction shall
equal two and one-half per cent of the amount of taxes to be levied by qualifying levies on the
homestead or the manufactured or mobile home after applying section 319.301 of the Revised Code.

" "

O0SEes—O h d on q na le a he me—meanine n-qe on 0 302 o
S v d y VY d d d d 0

(3) A board of county commissioners, by resolution, may authorize a partial exemption from

the real property taxes or manufactured home taxes on any property or manufactured or mobile
home that receives the partial exemption under division (B)(2) of this section. The resolution shall

specify the amount of the partial exemption, which may equal up to two and one-half per cent of the

amount of taxes to be levied by qualifying levies on the property or home after applying section

319.301 of the Revised Code. The partial exemption shall be applied concurrently with the partial

exemption under division (B)(2) of this section, and no application shall be required under section

323.153 of the Revised Code to obtain the partial exemption authorized pursuant to this section.

The board shall certify a copy of the resolution, or a copy of any resolution repealing the

partial exemption's authorization, to the county auditor and tax commissioner within thirty days after
its adoption. If the resolution is adopted on or before the first day of July of a tax vyear, the partial

exemption shall first apply or cease to apply, in the case of real property taxes, to that tax year or, in

the case of manufactured home taxes, the following tax year. If the resolution is adopted after the

first day of July of a tax year, the partial exemption shall first apply or cease to apply, in the case of

real property taxes, to the following tax vear or, in the case of manufactured home taxes, the second

succeeding tax year.

(C) The reductions granted by this section do not apply to special assessments or respread of
assessments levied against the homestead, and if there is a transfer of ownership subsequent to the
filing of an application for a reduction in taxes, such reductions are not forfeited for such year by
virtue of such transfer.

(D) The reductions in taxable value referred to in this section shall be applied solely as a
factor for the purpose of computing the reduction of taxes under this section and shall not affect the
total value of property in any subdivision or taxing district as listed and assessed for taxation on the
tax lists and duplicates, or any direct or indirect limitations on indebtedness of a subdivision or





Am. Sub. H. B. No. 96 136th G.A.
483

taxing district. If after application of sections 5705.31 and 5705.32 of the Revised Code, including
the allocation of all levies within the ten-mill limitation to debt charges to the extent therein
provided, there would be insufficient funds for payment of debt charges not provided for by levies in
excess of the ten-mill limitation, the reduction of taxes provided for in sections 323.151 to 323.159
of the Revised Code shall be proportionately adjusted to the extent necessary to provide such funds
from levies within the ten-mill limitation.

(E) No reduction shall be made on the taxes due on the homestead of any person convicted
of violating division (D) or (E) of section 323.153 of the Revised Code for a period of three years
following the conviction.

Sec. 323.153. (A) To obtain a reduction in real property taxes under division (A) or (B} B)
(2) of section 323.152 of the Revised Code or in manufactured home taxes under division B}(B)(2)
of section 323.152 of the Revised Code, the owner shall file an application with the county auditor
of the county in which the owner's homestead is located.

To obtain a reduction in real property taxes under division (A) of section 323.152 of the
Revised Code, the occupant of a homestead in a housing cooperative shall file an application with
the nonprofit corporation that owns and operates the housing cooperative, in accordance with this
paragraph. Not later than the first day of March each year, the corporation shall obtain applications
from the county auditor's office and provide one to each new occupant. Not later than the first day of
May, any occupant who may be eligible for a reduction in taxes under division (A) of section
323.152 of the Revised Code shall submit the completed application to the corporation. Not later
than the fifteenth day of May, the corporation shall file all completed applications, and the
information required by division (B) of section 323.159 of the Revised Code, with the county
auditor of the county in which the occupants' homesteads are located. Continuing applications shall
be furnished to an occupant in the manner provided in division (C)(4) of this section.

(1) An application for reduction based upon a physical disability shall be accompanied by a
certificate signed by a physician, and an application for reduction based upon a mental disability
shall be accompanied by a certificate signed by a physician or psychologist licensed to practice in
this state, attesting to the fact that the applicant is permanently and totally disabled. The certificate
shall be in a form that the tax commissioner requires and shall include the definition of permanently
and totally disabled as set forth in section 323.151 of the Revised Code. An application for reduction
based upon a disability certified as permanent and total by a state or federal agency having the
function of so classifying persons shall be accompanied by a certificate from that agency.

An application by a disabled veteran or the surviving spouse of a disabled veteran for the
reduction under division (A)(2)(a) or (b) of section 323.152 of the Revised Code shall be
accompanied by a letter or other written confirmation from the United States department of veterans
affairs, or its predecessor or successor agency, showing that the veteran qualifies as a disabled
veteran.

An application by the surviving spouse of a public service officer killed in the line of duty





Am. Sub. H. B. No. 96 136th G.A.
3146

Section 757.150. (A) For the first year in which the property tax relief screening system
established under section 5703.83 of the Revised Code is operational, notwithstanding division (C)
(3) of section 323.153 or division (B)(2) of section 4503.066 of the Revised Code, no charges,
penalties, or interest shall be imposed against a parcel of real property or a manufactured or mobile
home based on a determination under the property tax relief screening system that the parcel or
home received one or more reductions for which the parcel or home was not eligible, except if the
county auditor determines that the parcel or home's reduction was procured through fraud, a false
statement, or a knowing omission as described in divisions (D), (E), or (F) of section 323.153 or
divisions (C), (D), or (E) of section 4503.066 of the Revised Code. The county auditor and county
treasurer shall disqualify such ineligible parcels and homes from receiving the reduction or
reductions beginning with the tax year in which the county auditor makes a final determination that
the parcel or home is not eligible for such reduction or reductions.

(B) A county treasurer shall ensure that any tax bill issued under section 323.13 or 4503.06
of the Revised Code in that year for a parcel receiving the reduction in taxes authorized under
division (A) or (B) of section 323.152 or section 4503.065 of the Revised Code, as applicable to the
parcel, clearly informs the owner of the eligibility requirements for that applicable reduction and
notifies the owner of the one-year amnesty for self-reporting improper receipt of the reduction
provided under division (A) of this section.

Section 757.160. Notwithstanding division (B)(3) of section 323.152 of the Revised Code, as
enacted by this act, if a board of county commissioners adopts a resolution under that section on or
before October 31, 2025, the partial exemption shall first apply, in the case of real property taxes, to
tax year 2025 or, in the case of manufactured home taxes, to tax year 2026.

Section 757.170. Notwithstanding section 319.304 of the Revised Code, as enacted by this
act, if a board of county commissioners adopts a resolution under that section on or before October
31, 2025, the reduction shall first apply, in the case of real property taxes, to tax year 2025 or, in the
case of manufactured home taxes, to tax year 2026.

Section 759.10. The Director of Veterans Services shall investigate potential sites for the
construction of a state veterans home in or near the Columbus metropolitan area and issue a report
on the Director's findings to the General Assembly in accordance with section 101.68 of the Revised
Code and to the Governor no later than September 30, 2026.

The report shall include an evaluation of all relevant grant approval criteria for priority-one
grant funding under the State Veterans Home Construction Grant Program operated by the United
States Department of Veterans Affairs and authorized under 38 U.S.C. 8131 to 8137 and regulated
under 38 C.F.R. part 59. The report also shall include an estimate of the state's share of facility






65" House District:

Part of Ashtabula County \i?fhuﬁlizlfl: gjlfl'ltce::
Part of Trumbull C

art of Trumbuf County 77 South High Street 11" Floor
Committees: Columbus, OH 43215

Phone: (614) 466- 3488
Rep65@ohiohouse.gov
https://ohiohouse.gov/

Ways and Means, Vice Chair
Arts, Athletics and Tourism
Energy

Public Insurance and Pensions

David Thomas

State Representative for the 65" House District

Dear County Leadership-

First, thank you for your service and efforts to make Ohio a better place for our
taxpayers and future generations. Having served at both the township and county level prior to
entering the general assembly this year, | know your role is not without sacrifice.

| write to you during what is generally agreed upon to be a crisis for our property
taxpayers in Ohio. Since the 2020 Revaluations and property value updates, our property
owners have seen tremendous spikes in unvoted property tax increases due to the high real
estate market and portions of the property tax bill which are tied directly to property value.

As a former County Auditor for Ashtabula County, | ran for the Statehouse to help
reform the system. Our first 6 months have been tremendously busy attempting these needed
changes to help our taxpayers. You may agree, or not agree, with some of our efforts and bills,
but the mission has been consistent- to give the homeowner a voice in their tax bill and prevent
the unvoted spikes which have harmed so many in these last five years.

The taxpayers of Ohio need your help. Our local government partners can act on your own

to give the changes needed this January.

1. If you are a county with a value update impacting bills for 2026 or 2027, you do not
need to accept the full increase of revenue that higher values will mean for your inside
millage. You, as County Commissioners, can set an example for your other local
governments and decrease your tax rates to allow for inflationary growth but not the
spike of taxation which would have occurred. Counties like Geauga, Erie, Summit and
Delaware have all taken unique, excellent measures to directly meet the needs of their
taxpayers. This does not take an act of the legislature nor Department of Taxation to do,
but simply a resolution with your County Budget Commission to decrease your inside
millage rate or other collected tax rates.

2. Passed in the 2025 Budget is the permissive option for a Homestead and Owner
Occupancy Piggyback Option at the local level. You as County Commissioners can pass
by resolution the opportunity for residents to double their current Homestead and/or
Owner Occupancy Credit. Currently these two credits are reimbursed to each local
government entity by state taxpayer dollars, however this option allows for additional
savings to residents for those counties who wish to give extra help during this crisis. The
current State Homestead and Owner Occupancy Credit will still be paid for by the state,
but if you wish to double your residents’ savings, the piggyback option would be lost
revenue to each local entity by the amount that is currently received into that entity
from the State Homestead or Owner Occupancy Rollback. Typically, the lost revenue to
the Commissioner’s General Fund vs. school, other county taxing authority, township,





and municipality is relatively small. This is the type direct, targeted relief and local
control to do so we have been asked to enact.

Thank you for your diligence in service and consideration of ways to help in this property tax
crisis. The anticipated property value updates in the next three years are not expected to calm
but get much worse for our taxpayers repeating the unvoted spikes of the previous years. The
best time to act was three years ago, the second-best time is now.

We will continue to push legislation that gets at all different angles of the property tax

system, and | look forward to your help as we serve our constituents with these reforms. Please
reach out if you have any questions.

Thank you,

{ £

David Thomas, State Representative, 65t District






R.C. 323.153, 323.155, 323.156, 323.158, 4503.06, 4503.065, 4503.0610 - other
code sections with conforming changes.

R.C. 757.160 — Page 3146 of HB 96, temp law establishing TY 2025 deadline for
adopting a resolution.

R.C. 757.170 — Page 3146 of HB 96, temp law establishing TY 2025 deadline for

adopting a resolution.

Should you have any questions on the Piggyback Option, the ability to decrease or
cap your unvoted spike, or any other thoughts/concerns, please know you can reach
out anytime! If we do nothing, and bills spike again, | don't believe the consequences
for our taxpayers will be good for anyone.

David Thomas

65 District State Representative
Parts of Ashtabula & Trumbull Counties

77 S. High Street | 11% Floor | Columbus, OH 43215
0: 614-466-3488 | C: 440-812-9022

E: David.Thomas@ohiohouse.gov

Attachments may be reviewed in your Review Folder.

8/26/2025 026


https://ohiohouse.gov/
mailto:David.Thomas@ohiohouse.gov

From: Dave Manter

To: Contact Web
Subject: [E] Fw: Outrage Over Your Inaction on Eastern Cottontail
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2025 3:02:51 PM

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Dave Manter <Dave@hightechconstruct.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 2:38:00 PM

To: Barb Martin <fxmbgm@gmail.com>

Subject: Outrage Over Your Inaction on Eastern Cottontail

Commissioners Davis and Levacy,

Your failure to oppose Eastern Cottontail is 100% the reason it was approved today by the
Power Siting Board. The people you work for demand to know why you sat on your hands
and allowed this to happen. | don't want to hear "because you could get sued" as an
excuse. You voted against Carnation, and so far, there’s been no lawsuit!

Davis, your behavior at today’s meeting—sitting there, silent, when they asked if anyone
opposed—was truly disgusting. You did nothing. At least Jeff Fix had the balls to write a
letter against the project. You both need to resign in SHAME.

Sincerely, Dave Manter

Walnut Township

8/26/2025

027


mailto:Dave@hightechconstruct.com
mailto:contact@fairfieldcountyohio.gov
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

Fairfield County
Economic
Development

IS

FAIRFIEL]

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn



Economic Development Update

Managing growth

Preparing for development

Promoting the county for business attraction
Supporting the Ag Industry

Assisting business retention and expansion
Working with the region to capitalize on
opportunities

_ - e
Iﬂ“‘ﬂﬂld@ﬂﬂ"ldor FARRFIELD
COUNTY * OHIO

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity




Managing Growth

» Industrial

> 33 Corridor
- Northern part of County

» Housing and Other i sdem

- Adjacent to villages
and cities

B

FABRFIELD
COUT . HIO

ECONOMIC & WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity




Housing Study

Determine current housing stock

-ind gaps in supply

dentify path to build new housing to meet
demand and improve affordability
Understand impact on schools

Assist developers in determining types of
housing to build

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

FABRFIELD
COUNTY - OHIO




Site Preparedness

Utility providers
Fairfield County Utilities
South Central Power - AEP
Columbia Gas - NEO Gas
AT&T - Spectrum

Local Zoning Boards-RPC, Township Zoning

Property Owners

State/Local Partners-JobsOhio, One
Columbus, ODOT, EPA, Soil & Water

Developers/Site Selectors

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

FABRFIELD
COUNTY - OHIO




Investing in our Communities

No free ride

Utilize various economic development
incentives to provide tax abatements but
need to invest now in schools and
communities

Hold accountable

ﬁﬂEﬁﬁ&'ﬁk

FABRFIELD

COUNTY * OHIO

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity




Basil Western Road-Violet Twp.

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

FABRFIELD
COUNTY * OHIO

ECONOMIC & WORKFORGE DEVELOPMENT




Basil Western Road-Violet Twp.

DHL: 755,000sf distribution warehouse
Over 200 jobs —————
$58 million investment s

Contributions
$1.5 million in road improvements
$150,000 to Schools annually (15 years)

PLS & Eastland-Fairfield

$1.2 million 629 Infrastructure Grant
(Ohio Department of Development)

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

FABRFIELD
COUNTY + OHIO




Basil Western Road-Violet Twp.

Basil-Western Logistics

Three separate speculative warehouses

553,000 of combined square footage

Approx. $30-$35 million investment

Working with RPC to record their final plat
ROW donation secured

Construction scheduled to begin in Spring
2026

Assisting the company in marketing the site

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

FABRFIELD
COUNTY - OHIO




Basil Western Road-Violet Twp.

s z | e | s | 4 3 | 2 | ‘

KEY NOTE LEGEND:
“ [ | HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT "
T v oo oo e
coNCRETE soow NORTH
B R e SCALE N FEET

REVISION RECORD.

} ‘ﬂs
|- £s
‘ g |
% — H
B H
q 2
i EH
B | s
g 1y
T T T T T R I I A O I ‘:?;
~+&-|—+ —f- PROPOSED  —|— 4 —— —F —+—" pRopdsed’ 4 — H
B ‘| QR | easorm L R 143,000 FT2 | £ I
e | — - BUILDING #1A ~ — — — { — - —  BUILDING #1B = — £
[ B S D e e 23
—t—ta =t EH
J proposeb | | [ 1 u
224750 FT2  {— =+ — |-+ z2 2
i BPLONG#2 | | | _|_ ] £8.3
o 1 [ 3
SEI -
EdS
=53
§z50
- sCFO |
w2
ghu3
Tugu
a35sk
3 22 5
3 _
gc _ BASIL WESTERN ROAD_ “-% wo
:
i fF—— = — il‘ 777777 |
;, |
: =
i } &
; 1
N (%]
i | £z
i o3
o
g Su
oo
— 3
H o
o

—MTER0 ExTERN R
A —
T ~~

® T 7 T g T g T g T g B

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

e —

ISoE

FABRFIELD

COUNTY - OHIO




Basil Western Road-Violet Twp.

Canal Commerce Center
16-acre site
4 flex warehouse buildings-24,000 sf per building
2 storage facilities-9,940 sf per building
Total Site Square Footage - 115,880sf

Smaller buildings needed in Central Ohio

Site is currently in negotiations

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

FABRFIELD
COUNTY + OHIO




Basil-Western Road-Violet Twp.

L e

i & A -
) i Sy T WOE MU e
——=_IJ__'5AS_jL ESTERN RD - “:; gl
e S o F

TUSF & TRACTOR L&RD HOLDINGS, LG
PN A
o= g6, L RIS
25447 AL (DRIG}

E T

A
Eul i 4
E E| 247 Ae. iy

f | 1245 ke foaic) Fom g

FANGE
ety o
R

i

B

fairfield 25 corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

BRE

FABRFIELD

COUNTY * OHIO

ECONOMIC & WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT



Supporting Ag Industry

Participating in Fairfield Growing

Applied for a USDA regional food system
partnership grant

Serving on Board of VCB and assisting with
agri-tourism

Utilizing comprehensive plan to focus on high
growth areas

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

FARFIELD
COUNTY + OHIO




Economic Development Toolkit:
Fairfield 33 Development Alliance

Converting the 33 Alliance into a full 501 C 6
organizations

Annual Economic Update - Cleveland Fed
representative Dec. 2025

Iﬂi"iﬂlll@ﬂﬂ"iﬂﬂl’ Doing Business v  Properties v Resources v Local Careers v Our Organization v

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

PICKERINGTON

=) cant

L)

LANCASTER

ﬁﬂEﬁﬁ&

Why Businesses Locate Here
FARRFIELD

The Fairfield £288%/Hor provides business and development opportunities at low-cost and high ROI. COUNTY * OHIO




Revolving Loan Fund

Targeting downtown businesses,
manufacturers, and other critical businesses

Current portfolio: 30 loans totaling $1million

2025: 2 loans: $50k and $75k

$1million available to lend - look at projects
on a case-by-case basis

Completing new 5-year plan

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

FARRFIELD
COUNTY - OHIO




Port Authority

Utilize Port Authority to help with
development of land

Bonding authority - can help finance all or
portions of projects

Sales tax exemption to attract business or
provide funds for expansion

ﬂﬂEﬁﬁ&

FAIRFIELD

COUNTY + OHIO

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity




Thank You

Rick Szabrak
Rick.Szabrak@FairfieldCountyOhio.gov

Vince Carpico
Vince.Carpico@FairfieldCountyOhio.gov

Anthony lachini
Anthony.lachini@FairfieldCountyOhio.gov

fairfield £ corridor

Central Ohio's Road to Opportunity

FARRFIELD
COUNTY + OHIO




	ADPE90.tmp
	Tuesday, August 19, 2025
	1. State of the County Planning Session, 8:00 a.m.
	2. Review, 9:00 a.m.
	3. Welcome
	4. ADAMH Opioid Settlement Funding Conversation
	Miranda Gray, Program and Quality Manager, Fairfield County ADAMH Board
	5. National Center for State Courts Presentation
	Mari Maldonado, Nathan Hall, and Michael Navin
	6. OSU Extension Update
	Shannon Carter, OSU Extension Educator and Consumer Sciences Area Leader
	7. Public Comments
	8. Legal Update
	9. County Administration Update
	10. Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads
	11. Old Business
	12. New Business
	13. Regular (Voting) Meeting
	14. Adjourn
	15. Employee Recognition Event, Smeck Park, 7395 Basil Rd., Baltimore, OH, 11:30 a.m.


	8.26.25 Review Agenda.pdf
	Tuesday, August 26, 2025
	3:00 p.m.
	1. Review, 3:00 p.m.
	2. Welcome
	3. Listen & Learn, Economic Development
	Rick Szabrak, Economic and Workforce Development Director
	4. Public Comments
	5. Legal Update
	6. County Administration Update
	7. Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads
	8. Old Business
	9. New Business
	10. Regular (Voting) Meeting
	11. Adjourn


	ADPF34F.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Economic Development Update
	Managing Growth
	Housing Study
	Site Preparedness
	Investing in our Communities
	Basil Western Road-Violet Twp.
	Basil Western Road-Violet Twp.
	Basil Western Road-Violet Twp.
	Basil Western Road-Violet Twp.
	Basil Western Road-Violet Twp.
	Basil-Western Road-Violet Twp.
	Supporting Ag Industry
	Economic Development Toolkit: Fairfield 33 Development Alliance
	Revolving Loan Fund	
	Port Authority
	Thank You




